T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning

Committee

Date: TUESDAY, 26 JUNE 2012
Time: 7.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8

1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)

Allan Kauffman (Vice-Chairman)
David Allam (Labour Lead)

Jazz Dhillon

Carol Melvin

John Morgan

David Payne

Raymond Graham

Published: Monday, 18 June 2012

Contact: Nav Johal

Tel: 01895 250692

Fax: 01895 277373
democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=116&Year=2012

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information

4
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at w e
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘3‘* A
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;étu j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at V/
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and MZE

how to book a parking space, please contact

R i
Democratic Services Sl N i \Fg
opping % i
Chimes
Cemr Shopping
)

Please enter from the Council’s main reception ‘ P O
where you will be directed to the Committee ‘(“\% ]
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for £ park
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact . . ..# M, :
us for further information. — Rt

Muzraring
rar park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.
Recording of meetings - This is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.
Petitions and Councillors

Petitions -Petitions- When a petition of 20
signatures or more of residents that live, work or
study in the borough is received they can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application for up to 5 minutes. Where multiple
petitions are received against (or in support of) the
same planning application, the Chairman of the
Planning Committee has the discretion to amend
speaking rights so that there is not a duplication of
presentations to the meeting. In such
circumstances, it will not be an automatic right
that each representative of a petition will get 5
minutes to speak. However, the Chairman may
agree a maximum of 10 minutes if one
representative is selected to speak on behalf of
multiple petitions.

Petitions must be submitted in writing to the
Council in advance of the meeting. Where there is
a petition opposing a planning application there is
also the right for the applicant or their agent to
address the meeting for up to 5 minutes.

If an application with a petition is deferred and a
petitioner has addressed the meeting a new valid
petition will be required to enable a representative
to speak at a subsequent meeting on this item.
Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with by
the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application.

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at the
beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-
1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by having
regard to legislation, policies laid down by
National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee must
conduct themselves when dealing with planning
matters and when making their decisions is
contained in the ‘Planning Code of Conduct’,
which is part of the Council’s Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee cannot
take into account issues which are not planning
considerations such as the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the
Committee will be asked to provide detailed
reasons for refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application, the
applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1

a ~ W0 N

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To sign and receive the minutes of the meeting held on 17 May 2012

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in public
and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

Chairman may vary this. Reports are split into ‘major’ and ‘minor’ applications. The
name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or
land concerned.

Non Major Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | Land Forming Part of | Eastcote & | Erection of a single storey, 11-28
12 Gladsdale Drive, East detached, two-bedroom dwelling
Eastcote - Ruislip with associated amenity space
65761/APP/2012/549 and parking.
Recommendation: Approval
7 | Rear of 64-66 Northwood | Change of use of the existing 29 - 46

Hallowell Road,
Northwood -
2200/APP/2011/2927

ancillary outbuilding to 4 x 1-bed
residential care units, to include
alterations to elevation.

Deferred from North Committee
26/04/2012

Recommendation: Approval




8 | Land Forming Part of | Northwood | Erection of two storey 5 bedroom, 47 - 64
Oakhurst, Northgate, detached dwelling with basement
Northwood - to include associated amenity
67012/APP/2011/2712 space, parking and the installation
of a vehicular crossover.
Recommendation: An appeal
against non-determination has
been submitted by the applicant
(Appeal Ref: APP/R5510/A/12/
2175907) as such the Council no
longer has Authority to
determine the application.
9 | Land Adjacenttoand | South 2 x two storey, 2-bed semi 65 - 82
Forming Part of 30 Ruislip detached dwellings with
Harvey Road, Northolt associated parking and amenity
- space.
67335/APP/2011/1968
Recommendation: That
delegated powers be given to
the Head of Planning, Sport and
Green Spaces to grant planning
permission.
10| 54 St Margarets Road, | West Raising of roof to allow for 83 -92
Ruislip - Ruislip conversion of bungalow to two
42371/APP/2012/645 storey dwelling with habitable
roofspace to include 4 side
rooflights and completion of single
storey rear extension.
Recommendation: Refusal
Non Major Applications without a Petition
Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
11| 80 Bridle Road, Eastcote & | Two storey rear extension, single 93 - 104
Eastcote - East storey front extension, conversion
68430/APP/2012/674 | Ruislip of basement to habitable space

and raising of roof to allow for
conversion of roof space to
habitable use to include a rear
dormer, 2 front rooflights and 6
side rooflights.

Recommendation: Approval




12| Vyners School, Ickenham | Application for additional first floor 105 -
Warren Road, accommodation on the existing 122
Ickenham - single storey changing room block
4514/APP/2012/949 and a two storey entrance/stair
core.
Recommendation: Approval
13| Ruislip Golf Centre, West Installation of 1 x internally 123 -
Ickenham Road, Ruislip illuminated totem sign, 4 x 128

Ruislip -
10737/ADV/2012/26

externally illuminated fascia sign, 1
x internally illuminated fascia sign
and 2 x other signs.

Recommendation: Approval

Part 2 - Members Only

The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or

exempt information under paragraph 6 of Par 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

14| Any ltems Transferred
from Part 1

15| Any Other Business in
Part 2

Plans for North Planning Committee

Pages 129 - 208




Agenda ltem 3

Minutes o

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

17 May 2012 HILLIGDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
Allan Kauffman (Vice-Chairman)
David Allam

Jazz Dhillon

Carol Melvin

David Payne

Pat Jackson

Raymond Graham

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger (Head of Planning)
Meg Hirani (NorthTeam Leader)

Syed Shah (Principal Traffic Engineer)
Rory Stracey (Planning Lawyer)
Charles Francis (Democratic Services)

Also Present:

ClIr Michael White
Clir Philip Corthorne
CllIr Brian Crowe
Clir John Riley

2. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1)

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor John Morgan.
Councillor Patricia Jackson attended as a substitute.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE
THIS MEETING (Agenda Item 2)

None.

4. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS
MEETING (Agenda Item 3)

The minutes of the meetings held on 26 April and 10 May 2012
circulated after the agenda papers had been despatched were agreed
as an accurate record.

5. MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR
URGENT (Agenda ltem 4)

The Chairman agreed to take an additional urgent enforcement item

Page 1



which was considered in Part 2 which was circulated less than 5 days
before the meeting.

TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1
WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS
MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda
Item 5)

All items were considered in Part 1 with the exception of Item 14 and
an additional urgent item which were considered in Part 2.

150 FIELD END ROAD, EASTCOTE PINNER 25760/APP/2010/2410
(Agenda Item 6)

Erection of a part three storey, part two storey building with roof
space accommodation and basement parking, comprising 11 one-
bedroom, 27 two-bedroom and 4 three-bedroom residential flats
and a commercial unit on the ground floor fronting Field End
Road (involving demolition of the existing building.)

Officers introduced the report and drew the Committee’s attention to
the changes set out in the Addendum.

In accordance with the Council’s constitution, a representative of the
petition received in objection to the application was invited to address
the meeting.

The petitioner made the following points:

e The proposal was completely out of character with the area.

e The proposal would not complement the area and was over
dominant.

e The proposal would result in a loss of privacy to neighbouring
properties.

e The proposed mural would be an eyesore to local residents.

e The infrastructure of Eastcote would not be able to support the
proposed development.

e The proposed development would cause local traffic problems.

e The proposed underground car park would cause flood
problems locally.

e The developer should undertake a consultation session with
local residents.

Although the application site was not located within the Conservation
area (but bordered it on two sides), the Chairman explained he had
used his discretion and would allow a representative of the Eastcote
Village Conservation Area Advisory Panel to speak for up to 5 minutes.

The Conservation Area Advisory Panel representative made the
following points:

e The proposed development had been submitted in 2010 and
then revised with a further submission in April 2012. Neither
application met the required standards.

e The RIBA report had denounced this type of development and

Action by

James
Rodger &
Meg Hirani

Page 2




the dwellings it proposed.

e The proposed development was out of character with the Arts
and Craft style found in Eastcote.

e The proposed development was 4 stories high rather than the 2
or 3 stories of surrounding buildings.

e The proposed lead roof would be out of keeping with the clay
tiles used on surrounding buildings.

e The proposal did not include details about the proposed front
gate.

e The residents of Moorford Way were especially concerned about
the proposed mural.

e The proposal did not include sufficient amenity or play space.

e The proposed solar panels would create an eye sore.

e There was concern about how the shared driveway would
operate.

The representative speaking on behalf of the agent made the following
points:

e Considerable resources had been spent protecting the site and
the proposed development would deliver a high quality
residential scheme.

e The proposed development would bring a number of benefits to
the area, including healthcare and education contributions
through the S106 unilateral undertaking.

e A number of consultations had been conducted and the
application had taken these concerns on board.

e Local residents were not opposed in principle to the
redevelopment of the site.

e With regards to amenity concerns, the existing measurements
were appropriate.

¢ In relation to flooding concerns, the Environment Agency had
not raised any concerns.

e With regards to floor space, the room dimensions of the
proposed development would still provide high quality living
arrangements.

e A play area was proposed

e No highways problems were anticipated with the proposed
development.

A Ward Councillor attended the meeting and the following points

were raised:

e The bulk and density of the proposed development would have
a negative impact on the surrounding area.

e There was insufficient amenity space.

e The proposed development would affect the appearance of the
street scene.

e The lead roof incorporated in the proposed design would be out
of keeping with the clay tiles used on surrounding buildings.

e The lack of provision to dry clothing, necessitating the use of
tumble dryers would increase the carbon footprint of the
proposed development.

e The proposed design meant there would be a lack of privacy to
a number of dwellings within the scheme.

Page 3




e Concern was raised about refuse collection arrangements and
whether these might have a detrimental impact to local roads.

e The proposed mural (should the application be approved)
should not be delegated to officers and should be determined in
public at Committee.

e Concern was raised about the shared driveway incorporated
within the proposal and how this would operate.

e The proposal would generate overflow parking and concerns
were raised about where these vehicles would park.

The Committee sought clarification on a number of points including the
lead roof and proposed roof garden. The representative of the agent
confirmed it was possible the proposed roof could be clay tiled and
officers confirmed that no roof garden was planned. In relation to
amenity space, officers confirmed that the proposed development met
the current standards.

In response to a question about how many of the proposed dwellings
complied with the floor space requirements of the London Plan, officers
confirmed that 30 out of 48 dwellings did not comply with this guidance.

In discussing the application, the Committee agreed they could see
very little difference between this application and the previous one
which had been submitted to the Council and they also had concerns
about the number of conditions which would need to be resolved
outside the meeting (should the application be approved). Officers
explained that although there were a number of conditions which
needed to be resolved, this was not an excessive number of conditions
for the size of the application.

The Committee also raised concerns about the dedicated pedestrian
access shown on the plans and about the likely impact the
development would have on peak time traffic flows. In response,
officers confirmed that the pedestrian access routes would include a
raised pavement and having examined traffic flows, officers did not
have concerns about people waiting on the highway for access or
egress to the proposed development.

The Committee agreed that officer recommendation for approval
should be overturned and the application be refused owing to the size,
scale and bulk of the development as well as the unit size failing to
comply with the standards as set out in the London Plan.

It was moved and seconded that the recommendation for approval be
overturned and the application refused.

Resolved —

That the recommendation be overturned and

application REFUSED on the grounds of the size, scale, bulk etc
of the building and its impact on the conservation area, the
internal size of the proposed units and the lack of a S106
agreement. Exact wording to be agreed with the chairman and
Labour lead.

Page 4




LYON COURT AND 28 - 30 PEMBROKE ROAD, RUISLIP
66985/APP/2011/3049 (Agenda ltem 7)

Erection of 3, part 2, part 3 storey blocks with accommodation in
the roof space, to provide 61 residential units, comprising 25 one
bedroom, 27 two bedroom, 8 three bedroom apartments and one 5
bedroom house, together with construction of a new access,
associated parking and landscaping, involving demolition of
existing buildings and stopping up of existing vehicular access.

Officers introduced the report and drew the Committee’s attention to
the changes set out in the Addendum.

In introducing the report, Officers confirmed that the proposed
development was fully HDAS compliant and the scheme fulfilled the
10% development mix as directed by the London Plan.

In response to questions about access and egress to the development,
officers confirmed that two cars could be accommodated off the
highway while the electronic gates were operating. If the gates failed,
the Committee heard that these would need to be forced open.

Officers confirmed that an independent viability study had been
conducted as part of the proposal and this stated a payment of £40,000
would be made towards the provision of affordable housing within the
borough.

Members expressed concern about access and egress to the site given
this was located on a primary route for heavy goods vehicles across
the Borough. Members also expressed concern about the level of
education contributions as part of the scheme.

Resolved —
That the application be deferred for amendments relating to the

removal of the proposed gates, amendments to or removal of the
proposed house and a site visit.

Action by

James
Rodger &
Meg Hirani

ST MARTINS SCHOOL , MOOR PARK ROAD, NORTHWOOD
664/APP/2012/223 (Agenda ltem 8)

Single storey front extension

In accordance with the Council’'s constitution, a representative of the
petition in objection received in objection to the proposal was invited to
address the meeting.

A representative of the petition did not attend the meeting.

The agent made the following points:

e The proposed reception area was designed to improve the
school reception facilities and was not about increasing school

Action by

James
Rodger &
Meg Hirani

Page 5




numbers.

e The proposed reception would not result in the loss of any car
parking spaces but there would be would be a loss of car
parking spaces during the construction phase.

e |t was proposed that (subject to approval) the Head Teacher
would write to all parents and staff requesting they park
considerately during the construction phase.

No Ward Councillors attended.
In discussing the application, the Committee agreed the proposed
development would enhance the appearance and facilities of the

school.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was unanimously agreed.

Resolved —

That the application be approved as per the officer report.

10.

11 BRIDGWATER ROAD, RUISLIP 45285/APP/2012/600 (Agenda
Item 9)

Single storey detached outbuilding to rear for use a hobby room
(Retrospective)

Officers introduced the report which concerned an application for a
single storey detached out building to be used as a hobby room.

In accordance with the Council’'s constitution, a representative of the
petition received in objection to the proposal was invited to address the
meeting.

The petitioner made the following points:

e The proposed development incorporates a shower room which
is out of keeping with its proposed usage as a hobby room.

e The proposed development would be over dominant due to its
size, scale and bulk.

e The proposed development would overcrowd the garden

e The proposed development (if approved) would set a dangerous
precedent

e The proposed development would be out of keeping with the
back gardens of the surrounding area.

e The proposed development would affect the privacy to
neighbouring properties.

The applicant made the following points:
e Similar developments had been approved locally.
e Washing facilities were required as the hobby room would be
used for exercise equipment.
e The applicant had liaised with the Council and an officer had
inspected the proposal during the construction phase but there

Action by

James
Rodger &
Meg Hirani

Page 6




had been no challenge.

e The applicant was prepared to raise the height of his fence line
to address neighbours concerns regarding overlooking.

e The proposed development would not affect the character of the
area

In discussing the application, the Committee agreed that the existing
building was over dominant, too large for the garden and did not
require washing facilities as a hobby room.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed unanimously.

Resolved — That the application be refused as per the officer’s
report

11.

206 FIELD END ROAD, EASTCOTE 14770/APP/2012/50 (Agenda
Item 10)

Change of use from Use Class A1 (Shops) to Use Class A5 (Hot
Food Takeaway) involving installation of extractor duct to rear

Deferred from North Committee 13/03/2012

Officers introduced the report and drew the Committee’s attention to
the changes as set out in the addendum.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed unanimously.

Resolved — That the application be approved as per the officer
report and the changes set out in the addendum.

Action by

James
Rodger &
Meg Hirani

12.

LYNTON, BELFRY AVENUE, HAREFIELD 17663/APP/2012/368
(Agenda Item 11)

2 x two storey, 4-bed, detached dwellings with associated parking
and amenity space involving the demolition of existing bungalow
and outbuildings

Officer’s introduced the report and drew the Committee’s attention to
the changes set out in the Addendum.

In discussing the application, the Committee agreed the proposal
would encroach into the Green Belt and would therefore constitute
inappropriate development.

Resolved —

That the application be refused as per the officer report

Action by

James
Rodger &
Meg Hirani

13.

17 EAMONT CLOSE, RUISLIP 68141/APP/2011/2587 (Agenda Item

12)
Page 7

Action by




Single storey rear extension James
Rodger &
Officer’s introduced the report and drew the Committee’s attention to | Meg Hirani
the changes set out in the Addendum.
In accordance with the Council’s constitution, a ward Councillor was
invited to address the meeting. The following points were raised:
e The proposed development would impact on the amenity of
neighbouring properties.
e The proposed extension would impact on the patio areas of
adjoining properties.
e Officers were asked whether a shadow diagram had been
produced for the application.
Officers explained that the as proposed development met all the HDAS
criteria (and HDAS took right to light into consideration) a shadow
diagram was not required.
Referring to the photographs of neighbouring properties, the
Committee agreed that a canopy structure situated next door to the
application site already had an impact and the application should be
approved.
Resolved -
The application was unanimously approved as per the officer
report.
14. | PEMBROKE HOUSE, 5 - 9 PEMBROKE ROAD, RUISLIP Action by
38324/APP/2012/42 (Agenda Item 13)
Change of use of ground and first floor from Use Class B1 James
(Business) to Use Class D1 (Non-Residential Institutions) for use Rodger &
as a nursery Meg Hirani

Officers introduced the report which concerned a change of use of the
ground floor and first floor from class B1 to D1.

Officers explained that they had examined traffic flows, parking and
dropping off points in detail and the applicant had submitted a travel
plan as part of their application.

In discussing the application, the Committee raised a number of
concerns. These included parking and traffic movements, given the
application site was located opposite a bus station, the anticipated use
of the upper floors and also the hours of use which were cited as 7 am
to 8 pm.

As there were a number of unresolved questions at this stage, the
Committee agreed to defer the item until further information had been
provided and a site visit had taken place.

Page 8




Resolved —

That the application be deferred to resolve issues relating to
parking and highway safety, the use of the upper floors, the hours
of use and a site visit.

15.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda ltem 14)

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information
which a) is likely to reveal the identity of an individual and b)
contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by
virtue of which requirements are imposed on a person. The
authority believes that the public interest in withholding the
information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it
(exempt information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of
Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to
Information) Act 1985 as amended).

The recommendation set out in the officer's report was moved,
seconded and on being put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved —

1. That the enforcement actions as recommended in the
officer’s report be agreed.

2. That the Committee resolve to release their decision and
the reasons for it outlined in this report into the public
domain, solely for the purposes of issuing the formal
breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

The report relating to this decision is not available to the public
because it contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes (a) to give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of
which requirements are imposed on a person; and (b) to make an order
or direction under any enactment and the public interest in withholding
the information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

Action by

James
Rodger &
Meg Hirani

16.

URGENT MATTER - ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Iltem )

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information
which a) is likely to reveal the identity of an individual and b)
contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by
virtue of which requirements are imposed on a person. The
authority believes that the public interest in withholding the
information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it
(exempt information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of

Action by

James
Rodger &
Meg Hirani

Page 9




Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to
Information) Act 1985 as amended).

The recommendation set out in the officer's report was moved,
seconded and on being put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved —

1. That the enforcement actions as recommended in the
officer’s report be agreed.

2. That the Committee resolve to release their decision and
the reasons for it outlined in this report into the public
domain, solely for the purposes of issuing the formal
breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

The report relating to this decision is not available to the public
because it contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes (a) to give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of
which requirements are imposed on a person; and (b) to make an order
or direction under any enactment and the public interest in withholding
the information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 9.45 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Charles Francis on 01895 556454. Circulation of these
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 10




Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND FORMING PART OF 12 GLADSDALE DRIVE EASTCOTE

Development: Erection of a single storey, detached, two-bedroom dwelling with associated
amenity space and parking

LBH Ref Nos: 65761/APP/2012/549

Drawing Nos: RAC/3/e
DCl/4/e
1/a
DC/2d
Location Plan to Scale 1:1250
Design and Access Statement
Arboricultural Survey

Date Plans Received: = 07/03/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 14/03/2012
1. SUMMARY

The proposal is a revised scheme for a single storey detached dwelling that would be set
adjacent to the existing property, 12 Gladsdale Drive. An application was originally
allowed on appeal where the main issue was considered to be the effect of the proposed
development on the character and appearance of the area. The appeal for the single
storey building was allowed in June 2011, subject to conditions. A later application and
appeal was dismissed March 2012 for a larger building that would have come further
forward of the existing property and, amongst other alterations, would have extended to
the front and rear, and included a new front projecting bay window and second bedroom
with side window.

The front building line and design of the currently proposed bungalow would be the same
as that permitted on appeal. Additionally, this current proposal seeks a second bedroom,
altered side fenestration and an extension to the rear of the permitted building by 2.3m.
This alters from the recently refused and dismissed scheme where a total length of
3.64m was proposed that would have brought it 1.6m closer to the road. The current
scheme would incorporate the side fenestration in the recently refused/dismissed
scheme and which the Inspector considered to be acceptable in paragraphs 11 and 12 of
his decision, subject to conditions relating to boundary treatment.

In terms of the character of the area, the front building line and design of the proposed
dwelling, in remaining the same as that permitted on the original appeal, is acceptable.
The latest appeal decision makes no comment upon the principle of an additional rear
extension, merely upon the additonal bedroom in the Inspector's concluding paragraphs.
The additional 2.3m extension at the rear is not considered to result in a building which
would be visually intrusive from public vantage points such as to warrant refusal of the
aplication on this element alone.

This application is recommended for approval subject to conditions. These conditions are
transferred from the originally allowed appeal decision, but include an additional
landscaping condition as recommended in the latest appeal decision and a further
condition to ensure the removal of householder permitted development rights in order for

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



the Council to retain additional control over the resulting development.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HH-T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HH-M1 Details / Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

3 HH-OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

4 HH-RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved which would
face any/either of the adjoining properties.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 HH-RPD2 Obscured Glazing and Non-Opening Windows (a)

The windows facing 12 Gladsdale Drive shall be glazed with permanently obscured glass
and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal finished floor level for
so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



6 TL5 Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscaping scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the local planning authority. The landscaping works shall
thereafter be carried out as approved, prior to the occupation of the proposed new
dwelling, or in accordance with such other

programme as may be agreed. Any trees or plants forming part of the landscaping
scheme which are lost or removed for any reason, within a period of 5 years after
planting, shall be replaced during the next planting season with others of similar size and
species.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

7 TL7 Maintenance of Landscaped Areas

No development shall take place until a schedule of landscape maintenance for a
minimum period of 5 years has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include details of the arrangements for its
implementation. Maintenance shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
schedule.

REASON
To ensure that the approved landscaping is properly maintained in accordance with
Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (September 2007).

8 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Notwithstanding the fencing details shown on the submitted plans, the proposed new
dwelling shall not be occupied until fencing or other boundary treatments have been
installed on all of the site's boundaries in accordance with further details to be submitted
to and approved in writing by the local planning authority. The boundary treatments thus
approved shall be retained thereafter.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007) and to ensure adequate levels of light and living
conditions to the second bedroom of the bungalow hereby approved in accordance with
Policy 5.3 of the London Plan (2011).

9 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The proposed new dwelling shall not be occupied until a minimum of two parking spaces
for the existing property, and one space for the proposed new dwelling, have been laid
out and surfaced in accordance with further details, to be submitted to and approved in
writing by the local planning authority. The parking spaces thus approved shall be
retained for that purpose thereafter.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will provide sufficient parking in compliance
with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

10 NONSC Non Standard Condition

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



The proposed new dwelling shall not be occupied until covered storage refuse
enclosures have been provided, to serve both the existing and new dwellings, in
accordance with details to be submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning
authority. The approved refuse enclosures shall be retained for that purpose thereafter.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the residential
amenities of the locality in compliance with Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

11 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The proposed dwelling shall be designed to achieve a minimum of Level 4 of the Code
for Sustainable Homes. The dwelling shall not be occupied until a final Code Certificate
has been issued certifying that this level has been achieved.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3.

12 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The proposed dwelling shall be designed and fitted out in accordance with the Lifetime
Homes Standards set out in the Council's SPD "Accessible Hillingdon" (January 2010).
The dwelling shall not be occupied until these standards have been met.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2.

13 RPD5 Restrictions on Erection of Extensions and Outbuildings

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no extension to the approved dwellinghouse nor any garage(s),
shed(s) or other outbuilding(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific
permission from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

So that the Local Planning Authority can ensure that any such development would not
result in a significant loss of residential amenity or impact unduly on visual amenity in
accordance with Policies BE13, BE15, BE19 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

14 RPD9 Enlargement to Houses - Roof Additions/Alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no addition to or enlargement of the roof of the dwellinghouse shall
be constructed.

REASON

To preserve the character and appearance of the development and protect the visual
amenity of the area and to ensure that any additions to the roof are in accordance with
Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
H4 Mix of housing units
H5 Dwellings suitable for large families
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008
HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006
LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all
LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply
LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential
LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice
LPP 5.1 (2011) Climate Change Mitigation
LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction
(

LPP 7.2 2011) An inclusive environment

3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 12 Encroachment

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

5 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

6 [§) Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

7 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



3.1 Site and Locality

The application site lies on the north side of Gladsdale Drive and comprises a plot of land,
originally used as garden in connection with the residential use of No.12, a semi detached
property located at the western end of Gladsdale Drive.

The street is residential in character and whilst the 'architecture’ of such areas can be
described as ordinary and mass produced, the proportion of the buildings, their uniform
manner of addressing the street and use of space with car parking to the side, and front
gardens retained are defining features that create a pleasing homogeneity.

The land is on a slope with the land falling away towards the northwest to the stream at
the rear. The land to the west is within the Green Belt and is also designated as a Site of
Importance for Nature Conservation and a Woodland Tree Preservation Order is in place.
The western boundary of the site forms the boundary between the Developed Area and
the above mentioned designations as identified in the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (UDP) (Saved Policies September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks an amendment to the planning permission granted on appeal. This
proposal would add an extra bedroom, to make a two bedroomed bungalow, and elongate
the approved scheme by 2.3m to the rear. The current scheme therefore proposes to
erect a single storey 2-bedroom detached dwelling adjacent to 12 Gladsdale Drive using a
similar footprint but extending 2.3m to the rear. The dwelling would be 5.48m wide and
13.39m deep (allowed appeal scheme 11.36m deep) and would be finished with a hipped
roof that would be 2.5m to the eaves and 3.89m high to the ridge (as per the allowed
appeal). Two off street parking spaces would be provided to the front of the property.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

41717/A/88/0791 12 Gladsdale Drive Eastcote Pinner

Erection of a two-storey side extension and formation of a granny annexe at first-floor level

Decision: 27-07-1988  Approved

41717/APP/2009/2080 12 Gladsdale Drive Eastcote Pinner

Single storey detached garage to side (Application for a Lawful Development Certificate for a
Proposed Development)

Decision: 19-11-2009  Approved

41717/APP/2009/2562 12 Gladsdale Drive Eastcote Pinner

Single storey detached outbuilding to side for use as garage / games (Application for a Lawful
Development Certificate for a Proposed Development).

Decision: 21-01-2010  Refused Appeal: 08-11-2010 Allowed

65761/APP/2009/216 Land Forming Part Of 12 Gladsdale Drive Eastcote
Two storey four-bedroom detached dwelling with associated parking.

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



Decision: 09-03-2009 Withdrawn

65761/APP/2009/599 Land Forming Part Of 12 Gladsdale Drive Eastcote

Two storey three-bedroom detached dwelling with associated parking.

Decision: 16-09-2009 Appeal: 16-09-2009 Dismissed

65761/APP/2010/2707 Land Adjoining 12 Gladsdale Drive Eastcote

Erection of a single storey detached one-bedroom dwelling with associated parking and amenity
space.

Decision: 22-02-2011  Refused Appeal: 21-06-2011 Allowed

65761/APP/2011/1645 Land Adjoining 12 Gladsdale Drive Eastcote

Erection of a single storey, detached, two-bedroom dwelling with associated amenity space and
parking

Decision: 17-11-2011  Refused Appeal: 05-03-2012 Dismissed

Comment on Relevant Planning History

This is the fifth application submitted for a dwelling on this site. The first
submission(65761/APP/2009/216) was withdrawn following officer advice that the
application would not receive officer support due to its design and the lack of an
arboricultural report.

The second application (65761/APP/2009/599) was appealed under non-determination,
however, it was considered by the North Planning Committee that the application would
have been refused for the following reasons:

1. The proposed dwelling by reason of its siting and layout would result in a cramped form
of development, which would not be in keeping with the existing surrounding development,
and would be detrimental to the visual amenity and character of the surrounding street
scene contrary to Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document
HDAS: Residential Layouts.

2. The proposed development, by reason of its siting and overall size, bulk and height,
would prejudice the openness of, and views to and from the Green Belt. The proposal is
therefore contrary to Policy OL5 of the Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) and Planning Policy Guidance 2 (Green Belts).

3. The development is estimated to give rise to a significant number of children of
nursey/primary/post-16 school age, and therefore additional provision would need to be
made in the locality due to the shortfall of places in nurseries/schools/educational facilities
serving the area. Given a legal agreement at this stage has not been offered or secured,
the proposal is considered contrary to Policy R17 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies September 2007.

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



In the determination of this appeal the inspector considered that:

- Due to the limited plot width, the need to provide off street parking to the front rather
than the side, together with the orientation of the front facade, the proposal would result in
a cramped appearance failing to harmonise with the existing street scene or complement
the character of the wider area.

- In relation to the impact on the adjoining Green Belt, whilst accepting that there would be
no meaningful space to provide landscaping to this boundary, he considered that the
development would not provide a significantly different or inferior context to the Green Belt
than which exists in the area at the moment. In the context of the boundary with the Green
Belt the development would have no adverse effect on the visual amenities of the Green
Belt.

- The proposal would provide adequate floorspace for future occupiers.

Subsequent to the determination of that appeal and the submission of that proposal, an
application for a certificate of lawful development was submitted for a proposed garage
and games room in the same position as the appealed proposal for the one bedroomed
bungalow (65761/APP/2009/2562). This Certificate was refused by the Local Authority
due to its excessive size and scale failing to represent a structure required for the
incidental enjoyment of the dwellinghouse. This decision was appealed and the inspector
concluded that the building would not be overly excessive and would still be in the realms
of objective reasonableness and granted a Certificate of Lawful Development.

The third proposal, for a one-bedroomed bungalow, was refused permission for the
following reasons:

1. The proposed development, by reason of its siting, design and layout, would fail to
harmonise with the existing local and historic context of the surrounding area. The
principle of intensifying the residential use of the site through the loss/part loss of this side
garden area would have a detrimental impact on the character, appearance and local
distinctiveness of the area. The development therefore fails to harmonise with the
character of the surrounding area, contrary to Policies BE13 and BE19 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), Policies 3A.3,
4B.1 and 4B.8 of the London Plan, guidance within The London Plan Interim Housing
Supplementary Planning Guidance, April 2010, Planning Policy Statement 3: Housing (as
amended) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Layouts.

2. The proposal by reason of the size, design and the siting would result in a form of
development which would be cramped and out of character with the existing pattern of
residential development in the area. The proposal therefore represents an over
development of the site to the detriment of the character and visual amenities of the area
contrary to Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Polices September 2007), Policy 4B.3 of the London Plan (2008) and the adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

This application was subsequently granted permission on appeal in June 2011.
The fourth, and previous, application for a two bedroomed bungalow, ref.
65761/APP/2011/1645, was refused permission in February 2012 for the following

reasons:

1. The proposal, by reason of its projection forward of the recognised building line along

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



4.

Gladsdale Drive, represents an unduly intrusive/incongruous form of development
detrimental to the visual amenities of the street scene and the area in general. This effect
would be further reinforced by pushing the car parking spaces forward and the provision
of the additional car parking space. The proposal is therefore contrary to UDP1 Saved
Policies BE13 and BE19 and the

Council's SPD2.

2. The proposal would result in a reduced front garden area by creating an additional car
parking space and pushing forward the proposed bungalow within the site to the detriment
of the established pattern of the street scene, area and locality. The proposal is therefore
contrary to UDP Saved Policies BE13 and BE19 and the Council's SPD.

3. The window to the second bedroom, sited less than 2m from a 2m high boundary fence
and large trees, would have unacceptably low levels of natural light and a poor outlook to
the detriment of the amenity of future occupiers. The proposal is therefore contrary to
UDP Saved Policy BE19, the Council s SPD and London Plan3 Policy 5.3.

The Inspector dismissed the appeal but only upheld refusal reason 1.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local

area

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary

Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary

Planning Document, adopted July 2006

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 20



LPP 3.1 2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

(2011)
LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply
LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential
LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice
LPP 5.1 (2011) Climate Change Mitigation
LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction
LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

27 neighbours, the Eastcote Village Conservation Area Advisory Panel, Harefield Village
Conservation Area, Northwood Hills Residents Association and Eastcote Residents Association
consulted. 3 individual objections and a petition with 36 signatures received objecting on the
following grounds:

1. This application is out of character with the surrounding area.

2. Change in new planning regulations bring residents views to the fore and local people do not
want further intrusion into the meadow.

3. This is one of many applications, it is clear the developer is trying to achieve his goal little by little
of building a large detached property in the garden.

4. Gladsdale Drive is well balanced on both sides and this bungalow will spoil the current pleasant
balance.

5. Felling of protected trees.

6. Front garden parking is not the normal pattern of use in the road.

7. Additonal stress on services.

8. Garden grabbing.

9. Contrary to estalished plot layout of the road.

10. Ugly squashed in building of no architectural merit.

11. Out of character.

12. Land has always been part of Green Belt Land adjacent to 12 Gladsdale Drive.

13. Changes to PPS3 have taken gardens out of the 'Brownfield' category therefore there is no
automatic right to build on this land.

14. Any building so close to the greenbelt will pollute the streams running across the land and
affect the wild life and insects which live in the adjacent fields.

Environment Agency: No response received.

Internal Consultees
Tree/Landscape Officer:

The woodland, which includes a willow and a nhumber of hornbeam and ash trees, on the land to
the north of the site is protected by TPO 387. The immature Ash trees at the end of Gladsdale

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



Drive and close to the eastern boundary of the site do not form part of the protected woodland. The
scheme includes a survey report (from 2009) about the multistemmed Willow tree close to the
northern boundary of the site. The report also mentions the woodland. The willow is found to be
defective and

prone to split and collapse, because decay in the main stem has spread to the other limbs one of
which has collapsed, and will have to be removed in the interests of safety. As previously, and as
acknowledged by the Inspector who dismissed the appeal against the first refused application (ref:
65761/APP/2009/599), Saved policy BE38 of the UDP does not apply to this tree, because in this
condition it is not a feature of merit. In this context, the matter of the removal of this tree is a private
matter for the owners of the land on which it is situated, who had previously indicated that the tree
can be removed (correspondence on application ref: 65761/APP/2009/599).

Subject to the protection afforded by the existing boundary fence, which should be retained (or
replaced), the scheme will not affect the other (off-site) woodland trees and the (off-site) trees at
the end of Gladsdale Drive. The layout also reserves space for landscaping at the front of the site
subject to condition RES9, which is consistent with those imposed by the Inspector who allowed the
last appeal in June 2011, and a condition requiring the retention of the existing boundary fence or
the provision of alternative fencing to protect the off-site trees/woodland (reason TL3), the scheme
is acceptable in terms of Saved Policy BE38 and relevant Green Belt (landscape) policy.

Access Officer:

In assessing this application, reference has been made to London Plan July 2011, Policy 3.8
(Housing Choice) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document "Accessible Hillingdon"
adopted January 2010. Having reviewed the Design & Access Statement submitted with the above
planning application and its associated plans, the proposal is considered to be acceptable from an
accessibility point of view.

Conservation and Urban Design Officer: No objection on design grounds.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Members will note from the section relating to the planning history of the site that the first
application for a dwelling on the site was refused on principle but allowed on appeal where
the Inspector commented as follows on this aspect:

"13. As a result of the revisions to PPS3, Housing in June 2010, residential gardens are
no longer classed as previously developed land, and thus have lower priority for
development. However, development on such land is not precluded, and the PPS still
encourages the efficient use of urban land. London Plan Policies 3A.3 and 4B.1 likewise
seek to maximise the potential of housing land, provided that development is compatible
with the local context. The appeal proposal would add to the area's housing stock without
causing any material harm, and is therefore consistent with the aims of these policies.

14. | note the contents of Policy 1 of the Mayor of London's Interim Housing SPG, dated
April 2010, which requires full account to be taken of the contribution that gardens make
to a range of other London Plan policy aims. But in the present case, | have already
concluded that the proposed development would not harm the area's character or
distinctiveness, and there is no evidence that

it would adversely affect any of the other issues referred to in this SPG policy."

The principle of the development of a bungalow has already been accepted on this site by
virtue of the appeal decision and circumstances and policy, including the Localism Act and
NPPF, have not changed in the intervening period to suggest that the application should

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

be refused on principle.
Density of the proposed development

Policy 3.4 of the London Plan (2011) advises that Boroughs should ensure that
development proposals achieve the highest possible intensity of use compatible with local
context and the site's public transport accessibility. The London Plan provides a density
matrix to establish a strategic framework for appropriate densities at different locations.

Table 3.2 recommends that development on suburban residential sites with a PTAL score
of 1 should be within the ranges of 35-55 u/ha and 150-200 hr/ha. The proposed density
for the site would be approximately 86 habitable rooms per hectare (hrpha), which is
below the suggested London Plan thresholds and has already been accepted by the
Inspector. However, the proposal is for a single, small dwelling where the density of the
proposal has limited value in assessing its acceptability and its compliance with policies
within the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), The
London Plan (2011) and national policies is of greater relevance.

The additional car parking space required as a result of increasing the density would
result in removing more of the front garden of the property than that granted on appeal.
The Inspector in the most recent appeal decision considered this element was satisfactory
(para. 9). This element is therefore not objected to, in compliance with Policy BE19 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The application is adjacent to Eastcote Village Conservation Area, however, in relation to
the impact of a two storey dwelling on the site, the Inspector in the appeal decision
commented as follows:

"22. | agree with the Council that the appeal site is far enough away from the boundary of
the Eastcote Village Conservation Area for the appeal development not to have any
impact on its setting. | therefore do not see that saved UDP Policy BE4 is engaged.”

The scheme, being a bungalow would have even less impact than the two storey scheme
that the Inspector concluded would have no impact on the Eastcote Village Conservation
Area.

Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

This aspect has alreday been considered in the Inspector's decision. The impact of an
additional 2.3m requires further consideration. However, in this context, adjacent to
mature trees and against a backdrop of another building when viewed from the
countryside, this additonal length is considered to be too small to warrant refusal on this
ground alone. This aspect therefore complies with Policy OL5 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and S.9 of the NPPF.
Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007
highlights the importance of designing new development to harmonise with the existing
street scene whilst Policy BE19 seeks to ensure that new development within residential
areas complements or improves the amenity and character of the area. Section 4.27 of
the SPD: Residential Layouts, states careful consideration should be given to building

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



lines, and these should relate well to the existing street pattern. On the siting of the
building within the street scene, the Inspector on the original appeal relating to a two
storey dwelling on the site commented as follows:

"9. While the style of the houses in Gladsdale Drive varies somewhat, with a mixture of
hipped and gabled roofs, all the properties are traditional in style, and the appeal
development would follow this lead. The houses in the immediate area of the appeal site
are mainly semi detached, although there are four maisonettes opposite the appeal site
on the south side of the road, and further down the road there are some other detached
houses. In architectural style and form, the appeal proposal would therefore harmonise
with the existing development in Gladsdale Drive. | note that the Council's Conservation
and Urban Design Officer raised no objection to the design and siting of the appeal
development in the form which is the subject of this appeal.

10. In general, the houses in the road make fairly full use of the plot widths available to
them, but that is often because part of the site accommodates an attached garage. With
only around 1 metre of side space to either side of the appeal development and with no
garage, the appeal development would be out of character with other houses in the area
in that respect. The proposal would allow for a combined space of 2 metres from the side
elevation of 12 Gladsdale Drive, but the plot width of the appeal development and the
remaining plot width of 12 Gladsdale Drive would then be less than the norm in the road.

11. The appeal development would provide off road parking by using the area to the front
of the proposed dwelling as parking space for two cars. While it was apparent on my site
visit that off road parking takes place at many of the houses in Gladsdale Drive on the run
in to the garages within the curtilage of the properties concerned, the normal pattern in the
road is for front garden

areas to be retained. The appeal proposal would thus again be out of character with the
houses in the road in not having a front garden area.

12. The proposal would match the height of the immediately adjacent property at 12
Gladsdale Drive, and also follow the same front building line as the other properties on the
north side of Gladsdale Drive. | can understand why the same building line is used, given
the limited width of the appeal site, but in my view this would have the effect of making the
proposal relate oddly to the street scene in that, alone of the properties in the road, it
would not face the road. The front elevation of the property would be at an angle to the
road.

13. The density of development on the appeal site would equate to 280 habitable rooms
per hectare, which would be in excess of the London Plan guideline for a development of
this nature. While the thresholds set out in Table 3A.2 of the London Plan do not lead to
the automatic refusal of a planning application, they raise a question about the
acceptability of a proposal. In this case, | consider that the very limited plot width and the
need to provide off road parking rather than a front garden at the site, together with the
orientation of the front facade of the appeal property, all underline the fact that the
proposal would appear cramped on its site, and to that extent it would in my view fail to
harmonise with the existing street scene and to complement the character of the
immediate area."

The allowed appeal sited the bungalow behind the existing building line, which together
with the Lawful Development Certificate for a detached outbuilding, that had been granted
appeared to be crucial in the Inspectors consideration. The current proposal now places
the building on the line of the allowed appeal and maintains the same design and

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



proportions when facing the street. The additional extension of the length of the building
by a total of 2.3m is considered to not conflict with Policies BE13 and BE19 Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 and the HDAS: Residential
Layouts.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

With regard to the impact of the amenities on the adjoining occupiers, Sections 4.9 of the
SPD: Residential Layouts, in relation to new dwellings, states all residential developments
and amenity space should receive adequate daylight and sunlight, including habitable
rooms and kitchens. The daylight and sunlight available to adjoining properties should be
adequately protected. Due to the single storey nature of the proposal and the distances to
the nearest residential properties it is considered that a material loss of outlook or light
would not result to those properties. Therefore the proposal would comply with Policies
BE20 and BE21 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007).

With regard to loss of privacy, the side facing openings shown on the elevation facing the
host dwelling (No.12) would be to serve a hallway and are conditioned to be obscure
glazed and non-opening below top vent. With regard to the remaining side elevation this
would look out over the adjoining Green Belt land and therefore would not result in any
loss of privacy to adjoining occupiers. Therefore the proposal would comply with Policy
BE24 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Section 4.7 of the SPD: Residential Layouts, states careful consideration should be given
to the design of the internal layout and that satisfactory indoor living space and amenities
should be provided. The proposed internal floor space for the new dwelling would be
69m2. The London Plan (2011) states the minimum amount of floor space required for a
2-bedroom, 3 person apartment would be 61m2 and therefore the proposal would comply
with this advice.

With regard to the size of the garden, the SDP: Residential Layouts: Section 4.15 states
that a 2 bed house should have a minimum garden space of 40m2 and the proposal
would comply with this advice with a usable rear garden area of over 60m2 for the new
dwelling. Therefore the proposal would comply with Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon UDP
(Saved Policies, September 2007).

The Inspector concluded in the latest appeal decision that the side window provided
acceptable habitable conditions to the proposed second bedroom being situated less than
2m from a 2m high boundary fence and a number of large trees, the subject of a
woodland preservation order. Therefore the Inspector considered that the outlook from
this bedroom and the level of natural light reaching it would be acceptable to the amenities
of future occupiers. It is therefore considered that the proposed bedroom 2 would
experience an adequate outlook and source of natural light, therefore complying with
Policy BE19 of the adopted Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
September 2007, the HDAS: Residential Layouts and policy 5.3 of the London Plan
(2011).

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety
The proposal shows the provision of 2 off street parking spaces for the existing dwelling
and a further two spaces for the new dwelling, as such the proposal is considered to
comply with the Council's car parking standards and with policies AM7(ii) and AM14 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

7.11 Urban design, access and security

As above.

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



712

713

7.14

715

7.16

717

718

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

Disabled access

The proposal comprises a single storey building and as such level access could be
provided throughout and the Design and Access Statement comments that the
development would comply with Part M of Building Regulations. As such, the proposal is
considered to comply with Policy 3.8 of the London Plan (2011) and the Council's HDAS:
Accessible Hillingdon.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The Council's Landscape Officer has not raised objection to the proposal in terms of its
impact on protected trees and in this respect the proposal is considered acceptable and
considered to comply with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies, September 2007).

Sustainable waste management

Section 4.40 - 4.41 of the SPD: Residential layouts deals with waste management and
specifies bin stores should be provided for, and wheelie bin stores should not be further
than 9m from the edge of the highway. The siting of the bin stores is covered by condition.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

A condition is attached requiring the development to meet Level 4 of the Code for
Sustainable Homes.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Policy OE7 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) considers areas that could be
liable to flooding. The Environment Agency have not responded to this current application.
However it is considered expedient to repeat their previous advice and add their
recommended informative. As such the proposal is considered to accord with Policy OE7
of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Polices September 2007).

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

With regard to points 3 and 14 the site is not within the Green Belt and the impact of the
proposal on the Green Belt is considered above. Point 3 is not a material planning
consideration. The other points raised are covered in the main report.

Planning Obligations

Presently S106 contributions for education are only sought for developments if the net
gain of habitable rooms exceeds six. The proposal would result in the provision of 3
additional habitable rooms and therefore no contribution would be sought in this instance.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The additional 2.3m in length of this proposal is considered to not cause material
additional difference to the scheme and aspects of schemes already granted on appeal.
The additional 2.3m in length to the rear of the proposed dwelling, subject to conditions, is
therefore considered to not cause additional material conflict with the Council's Policies
BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September
2007), the Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts and the
London Plan (2011).

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Polices September 2007.

HDAS: Residential Layouts.

The London Plan (2011).

National Planning Policy Framework (2012) S.9 Protecting Green Belt land; S.6 Delivering
a wide choice of high quality homes.

Supplementary Planning Guidance: Educational Facilities.

The London Plan: Interim Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance (April 2010).

Contact Officer: Clare Wright Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



Drumoyne

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Land forming part of
12 Gladsdale Drive
Eastcote

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
65761/APP/2012/549 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date

May

North Page 28 2012

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

4

HILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address REAR OF 64-66 HALLOWELL ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Change of use of the existing ancillary outbuilding to 4 x 1-bed residential
care units, to include alterations to elevation

LBH Ref Nos: 2200/APP/2011/2927

Drawing Nos: Noise Assessment
V1201-01 Rev. B
Location Plan to Scale 1:1250
Design and Access Statement

Date Plans Received:  01/12/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 09/12/2011

DEFERRED ON 26th April 2012 FOR SITE VISIT .

This application was deferred at the meeting of the 26th April 2012 for a site visit. Members
visited the site on the 29th May 2012.

1. SUMMARY

The proposal involves the conversion of an existing outbuilding, previously used as a
kitchen, laundry and storage facility in connection with the main use of the site as a care
home, to provide an extension to the care home in the form of four further units, each
comprising a sleeping area, living area and en-suite facilities.

There are no extensions proposed to the existing built development on the site and the
alterations to the fenestration details are considered in-keeping with the building to which
they would relate.

It is considered that the addition of four units is unlikely to have a significant additional
traffic or parking impact on the surrounding area sufficient to warrant the refusal of
planning permission on these grounds alone.

Due to the noise disturbance that could be experienced by the occupants from the
adjoining railway and the additional activities that would be generated in association with
the use the submission of a noise assessment report (which was absent from the
previous refused application), is considered critical to both determination of the
application and a positive recommendation. The Council's Environmental Health Officer
has reviewed the contents of the noise report submitted with the current application and
considers the conclusions contained therein to be acceptable.

The applicant has been able to satisfactorily demonstrate how the development will
safeguard the amenities of both the future occupants of the development and of the
nearby residential occupiers and thus the proposal would comply with policies OE1 and
OES5 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007). On this basis therefore the proposal
is recommended for approval.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans [Drawing No. V1201/01 Rev B]
and including the reduction in the number of bedspaces within the main building and shall
thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 D11 Restrictions on Changes of Uses

Notwithstanding the provisions of Part 3, Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) Order 1995, the accommodation hereby approved
shall be used only in conjunction with the main building (64-66 Hallowell Road) for
purposes within Use Class C2 of the Schedule to the Town and Country Planning (Use
Classes) Order 1987 (as amended) and shall not be used as separate units of
accommodation.

REASON
In accordance with the terms of the application and to prevent a separate and intensified
use of the site detrimental to the amenities of the adjoining residents.

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development shall not begin until a specification for acoustic fencing along the
boundary with 62 Hallowell Road has been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. The approved fencing scheme shall include such combination
of measures as may be approved by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter, the
scheme shall be implemented and maintained in full compliance with the approved
measures.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

5 B21 Noise Insulation of Residential Development

The noise mitigation measures with regard to glazing specification described in the
submitted Noise Assessment carried out by Clover Acoustics, dated 6th June 2011, shall
be implemented before occupation of the development and thereafter retained.

REASON

To ensure that the amenity of the occupiers of the proposed development is not
adversely affected by traffic noise.

6 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development shall not commence until details/specification of how residents of the
proposed units will communicate with/call for assistance from staff within the main

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



building, including details of the method of communication and noise assessment of any
equipment used, have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved scheme, shall thereafter, be implemented and maintained in full
compliance with the approved measures.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

7 TL5 Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall
include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

- Car parking layouts,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as play equipment, furniture, refuse storage, signs,
or lighting),

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage,
power cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures),

- Retained historic landscape features and proposals for their restoration where relevant.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

8 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period. The new planting and landscape operations should
comply with the requirements specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs' and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General
Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft
landscaping shall be permanently retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new
tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to
be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority in the next planting season

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



with another such tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species
unless the Local Planning Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

9 TL7 Maintenance of Landscaped Areas

No development shall take place until a schedule of landscape maintenance for a
minimum period of 5 years has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include details of the arrangements for its
implementation. Maintenance shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
schedule.

REASON
To ensure that the approved landscaping is properly maintained in accordance with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

2 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

3 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

4 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

5 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

6 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of
08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays,
Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

7

With regard to surface water drainage it is the responsibility of a developer to make
proper provision for drainage to ground, water courses or a suitable sewer. In respect of
surface water it is recommended that the applicant should ensure that storm flows are
attenuated or regulated into the receiving public network through on or off site storage.
When it is proposed to connect to a combined public sewer, the site drainage should be
separate and combined at the final manhole nearest the boundary. Connections are not
permitted for the removal of Ground Water. Where the developer proposes to discharge
to a public sewer, prior approval from Thames Water Developer Services will be
required. Contact Thames Water on 0845 850 2777.

Recent legal changes under The Water Industry (Scheme for the Adoption of Private
Sewers) Regulations 2011 mean that the sections of pipes shared with neighbours, or
are situated outside of the property boundary which connect to a public sewer are likely

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



to have transferred to Thames Water's ownership. Should the proposed building work fall
within 3 metres of these pipes it is recommended to contact Thames Water to discuss
their status in more detail and to determine if a building over/near to agreement is
required. Contact Thames Water on 0845 850 2777 or for more information visit their
website at www.thameswater.co.uk.

With regard to water supply, this comes within the area covered by the Veolia Water
Company. Contact Veolia at The Hub, Tamblin Way, Hatfield, Herts. AL10 9EZ or
telephone 0845 782 3333.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises a three-storey residential care home, situated on the
western side of Hallowell Road. The area is residential in character and the London
Underground Metropolitan Line railway runs along the rear of the property. The site is
large in relation to the neighbouring properties and contains a pair of large Victorian
houses that have been converted into a care home. The site has been in this use for
some time, with an established use certificate dating back to 1979.

The property is red brick, with much of the original detailing evident and from the street
this appears unaltered. The property has been extended at the rear with a two storey
extension projecting 19m from the original rear elevation of the building. To the front there
are two vehicular accesses providing an in and out arrangement and the frontage has
been laid to hardstanding, although it is not clear how many vehicles could be
accommodated on this area or whether it is solely used for deliveries/collections.

The site is within the Old Northwood Area of Special Local Character as identified in the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (UDP) (Saved Policies, September 2007).

3.2 Comment on Relevant Planning History

The site gained an established use certificate in 1979 for the use as a care home and has
received various permissions over the years for extensions and alterations in connection
with that use. It is noted from the Local Authority's Building Control records that the
outbuilding (to which this application relates) was converted into a kitchen in 1996.

More recently, applications for the erection of a two storey rear extension (involving the
demolition of the existing outbuilding to the rear) (Ref: 2200/APP/2005/2640) and for the
erection of a part two storey, part single storey rear extension, involving the re-siting of an
external stair case (and the demolition of the outbuilding to the rear) (Ref:
2200/APP/2006/2586), were both refused for the following reasons:

1. bulk and excessive depth of extension;
2. over bearing and unneighbourly;

3. reduced external amenity area;

4. overlooking.

The current application is a resubmission of a previous application for conversion of the
outbuilding (Ref: 2200/APP/2011/159), refused in April 2011 for the following reasons:

1. In the absence of a noise report (addressing noise disturbance from adjoining railway

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



land) the application has failed to demonstrate that the development will safeguard the
amenities of the future occupiers of the development. The proposal is therefore contrary
to policy OES of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September
2007).

2. The proposed development by reason of the additional residential units located in a
detached position at the end of the rear garden and due to the activities generated in
association with that proposed use, would result in a material increase in noise and
disturbance to nearby residential properties. As such, the development would constitute
an un-neighbourly form of development, resulting in a material loss of residential amenity.
The proposal is therefore contrary to policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

2200/APP/2005/2640 Abbeyfield Residential Care Home 64-66 Hallowell Road, Northwood

ERECTION OF TWO STOREY REAR EXTENSION (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING
REAR OUTBUILDING)

Decision: 23-08-2006 Refused

2200/APP/2006/2586 Aronmore Care Home 64-66 Hallowell Road Northwood

ERECTION OF A PART FIRST FLOOR, PART TWO STOREY AND PART SINGLE STOREY
REAR EXTENSION, INVOLVING THE RESITING OF AN EXTERNAL STAIRCASE
(INVOLVING THE DEMOLITION OF AN EXISTING REAR OUTBUILDING AND EXTERNAL
STAIRCASE)

Decision: 21-11-2006 Refused

2200/APP/2011/159 Rear Of 64-66 Hallowell Road Northwood

Change of use of ancillary building to 4 no. residential units.

Decision: 12-04-2011 Refused

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE5 New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

H10 Proposals for hostels or other accommodation for people in need of care

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people

with disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(ii) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.
CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP, Saved Policies,
September 2007)

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

LPP 3.9 (2011) Mixed and Balanced Communities
LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

9 adjoining and nearby occupiers consulted: Two replies received objecting to the proposal on the
following grounds:

1. Increase in residents will have knock on effects in increased traffic/parking in the street which is
getting considerably worse;

2. Owners have moved the kitchen into the main building and the launderette into a small external
building. Why move operations that were already suited for an ancillary building?

3. Opportunity to demolish and rebuild once the change of use is granted/possible extension
(connecting passageway) to the main building;

4. Elderly, infirm care residents shoud not be living at the rear of a property due to isolation,

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



warmth, emergencies, disruption to neighbours, weather conditions forcing them to stay put or slip
and injure themselves, noise from trains, health & safety issues;

5. The change of use will increase the extent to which gardens/neighbours are overlooked (invasion
of privacy);

6. Development within the conservation area (Area of Special Local Character) has led to local
roads being full of parked cars during the day. The Young Peoples Centre attracts extra cars at
certain times and no doubt the extra residents will have additional visitors/food deliveries and waste
collections;

7. Precedent of allowing residential dwellings at the rear of properties (the 1960s extension already
constitutes a massive overdevelopment of the site);

8. Expansion of existing activities is clearly for profit when existing property still requires attention,
especially the roof;

9. Variety of noises emanating from there are/would be negligible and not prevented by an acoustic
fence (majority of noise is from house) as wall is already 8-10 feet from other side;

10. Increase in light pollution for safety reasons (house is currently overwhelmed with light coming
from the care home);

In addition, a petition against the proposal (signed by 25 local residents) has been received
objecting to the proposal on the following grounds:

1. Unneighbourly, overdeveloped, loss of amenities (noise, light, use of services, parking);

2. Loss of privacy to gardens - unneighbourly and thus contrary to Policy OE1;

3. Noise & other disturbances from existing use/property in state of disrepair;

4. Plans not correct (office/kitchen and laundry moved);

5. Care of elderly residents in ancillary building, detached and independent of main building would
raise issues of how this was implemented;

6. Property overdeveloped to rear may be in breach of existing covenant/previous applications
refused/change of use of outbuilding would impact on local community in an ASLC.

Northwood Residents' Association: No comments received.
Northwood Conservation Area Panel: No comments received.

Ward Councillor: Supports the objections of the residents and requests that the application is
considered by committee.

Thames Water Utilities: with regard to surface water drainage it is the responsibility of a developer
to make proper provision for drainage to ground, water courses or a suitable sewer. In respect of
surface water it is recommended that the applicant should ensure that storm flows are attenuated
or regulated into the receiving public network through on or off site storage. When it is proposed to
connect to a combined public sewer, the site drainage should be separate and combined at the
final manhole nearest the boundary. Connections are not permitted for the removal of Ground
Water. Where the developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer, prior approval from Thames
Water Developer Services will be required.

Recent legal changes under The Water Industry (Scheme for the Adoption of private sewers)
Regulations 2011 mean that the sections of pipes shared with neighbours, or are situated outside
of the property boundary which connect to a public sewer are likely to have transferred to Thames
Water's ownership. Should the proposed building work fall within 3 metres of these pipes it is
recommended to contact Thames Water to discuss their status in more detail and to determine if a
building over/near to agreement is required.

Internal Consultees
Trees and Landscape Officer:

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



No objection, subject to the following considerations and conditions TL5, TL6 and TL7.

- no trees or other landscape features of merit will be affected by the development and the proposal
will not be visible from Hallowell Road or any other public view point except the rear of the buildings
which face the Metropolitan Line railway at a lower level;

- the main opportunity for landscape enhancement is in the front garden where the institutional
appearance of the building within an otherwise residential street could be softened with
supplementary planting;

- in addition to improving the appearance of the site from the public realm, appropriate ornamental
planting would benefit the outlook for residents of the home;

- a landscape management/maintenance plan should be submitted to ensure that the landscape is
established and maintained in accordance with good practice.

Access Officer:

Plan submitted indicates that the bathrooms would be designed with suitable fixtures and fittings to
facilitate an ambulant disabled person. Whilst the provision of a fully accessible bathroom
(designed in accordance with BS 8300:2009) would normally be required in such situations, it is
recognised that to incorporate such provision within the existing structure would result in a reduced
number of bedrooms. To require an enlarged bathroom would result in the remaining bedroom
space becoming unusable. Having considered the detail contained in the Design & Access
Statement and the premises current use as a residential care home, no accessibility alterations are
required.

Urban Design & Conservation Officer:

There are no changes proposed to building and as such the change of use would have no impact
on the Area of Special Local Character.

Environmental Health Officer:

No objection subject to a condition requiring implementation of the noise mitigation measures set
out in applicant's noise report with respect to glazing configurations, and a suitably worded
condition which references the approved glazing specification as submitted and a condition relating
to acoustic specification fencing to the boundary with No. 62 Hallowell Road.

Highways Engineer:

Hallowell Road is a residential area that is accessed from Green Lane, and High Street, Pinner and
is benefiting from parking management and parking restriction. Currently the kitchen and ancillary
building is located at the rear of the existing residential care home and the proposal is to change
the use of ancillary building into 4 units, with some minor internal amendments to the building. It is
not considered that the addition of four units will have significant traffic/parking impact on the
surrounding area.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Planning permission is sought for the conversion and alteration of an existing outbuilding
at the rear of the site to provide residential units in addition to the accommodation
provided within the main building, which is an established care home that currently caters
for 27 residents.

The proposed change in use of the outbuilding will provide 4no. suites for supported living
rather than residential care. The number of bedspaces in the main building will, however,
decrease from 27 to 25 (through replacement of shared rooms with single en-suite rooms,

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



although this in itself does not require planning permission). As such with the alteration to
the internal layout of the main building and the change of use of the outbuilding there will
be a net increase on the site of 2 bedspaces/persons.

There are currently 15 full time members of staff, of which only two utilise cars, one
required by a night shift worker on two days a week.

As there will only be a net increase of 2 beds on site, and those two beds will be on the
basis of close care units as opposed to residential care the increase in the staff team will
be negligible. The applicant states that one additional member of staff would be on duty
during the day, on the basis of key periods during the day only i.e early morning, and late
evening, similar to the service provided by domiciliary care agencies.

The applicant has further advised that many of the residents come from the local
community, as such visitors tend to visit from the local community and walk to site when
visiting, although the majority of residents do not receive visitors. The average number of
visitors for the four week period between 16th February 2012 and 14th March 2012 was 4
on weekdays and 5 (during weekends). These visitor numbers include medical
practitioner's visits, social service visits and third party maintenance personnel visits.

The only additional users of the site would be in respect of two bulk deliveries to the home
each week and two waste removal visits to the site each week.

The previous use of these buildings included kitchen facilities, laundry and offices and
therefore they generated activities between the building and the care home itself. Given
the site location within a residential area, the previous ancillary use of the existing
buildings and the minimal internal changes to the outbuilding required, the principle of
conversion is acceptable.

However, this is properly assessed by a consideration of the standard of living conditions
of the future occupants and the potential impact on the current amenities of adjoining
occupiers. Thus, given that the building already exists and is proposed to be used in
conjunction with the existing use on the site, the principle of the use is considered
acceptable.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Policy BES5 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007)
states that all proposals should harmonise with the materials, design, style and building
heights predominant in the area.

The proposed conversion and change of use would not involve any changes to the size or
bulk of the existing outbuilding, and only minimal alterations to the fenestration details
facing the main care home would be made. In the absence of significant changes to the
external appearance, the Council's Urban Design & Conservation Officer has raised no
objection in principle to the use of the outbuilding which forms part of and is considered to
harmonise with the built character of the area as a whole which would thus not be
affected.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies, September 2007) consider the impact of proposals and whether they harmonise
with the existing street scene, with the original building in terms of scale, form and
proportions, and thus complement the amenity and character of the surrounding
residential area as a whole.

The proposal would involve the conversion of an existing outbuilding within the curtilage of
the residential care home to provide 4 additional units. The building is situated at the rear
(western) boundary of the application site with the London Underground Metropolitan Line
railway.

The proposal involves the conversion of an existing out building at the rear of the site
previously used as a kitchen, laundry and storage facility in connection with the main use
of the site. This would not involve any changes to the size or bulk of this building and only
minimal alterations to the fenestration details facing the main building. As such, it is
considered the proposal would not have a material visual impact on the surrounding area
and therefore would comply with Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007).
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policy BE19 requires that new development
in residential areas complements or improves the amenity and character of the area.
Policy BE21 seeks to safeguard residential amenities by preventing buildings or
extensions which by reason of their siting, bulk and proximity would result in a significant
loss of such amenity. Policy BE24 states that the development should be designed to
protect the privacy of future occupiers and their neighbours. The Hillingdon Design and
Accessibility Statement (HDAS) provides further guidance in respect of these matters,
stating in particular that the distance between habitable room windows should not be less
than 21m with a 3m area of rear private amenity space.

Policy OE1 states permission will not be granted for uses which are likely to become
detrimental to the character or amenities of surrounding properties whilst Policy OE3
deals with development of buildings or uses which have the potential to cause noise
annoyance.

It is considered the outbuilding is existing and therefore would not change the bulk and
layout of existing built development on the site. Furthermore, as it is single storey and any
overlooking concerns could be dealt with by a screen fence condition and therefore it is
considered that the proposal would not have a material impact on the residential amenities
of adjoining properties by way of loss of light, outlook or privacy sufficient to warrant the
refusal of planning permission. As such, the proposal is considered to comply with
Policies BE19, BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies, September 2007).

The site comprises an established residential care home, the principal activities for which
take place in the main building. It is considered, however, that due to the detached
location of these new units and their position in relation to the neighbouring properties, the
activities generated within and outside them could have the potential to result in increased
noise and disturbance to adjoining properties.

The applicant has confirmed that part of the building was used as a kitchen with

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



associated refrigeration and cold storage that employed a cook and a cook's assistant
between 8.00am and 4.00pm each day whilst also taking several bulk deliveries per week.
A manager and a full time administrator also worked out of an office from 8.00am to
5.00pm Monday to Friday and small daily meetings with staff, service uses and families
also took place there. There was a laundry employing two laundry assistants between the
hours of 8.00am and 3.00pm Monday to Saturday with one laundry assistant between
8.00am and 1.00pm on Sundays and involving several bulk deliveries per week. There
were also two storage rooms associated with the home which again received bulk
deliveries during a typical week.

In summary between Monday and Friday the building had 6-7 people working in it, with 4
on Saturday and 3 on Sunday in addition to the frequent visitors coming to collect the
range of goods stored and also the prepared food. These various ancillary activities were
progressively moved from this building because of the inefficiencies of housing the kitchen
and laundry here and then having to take food and linen through the open and back into
the main house. The regulator for the care home industry had concerns about food being
taken through the open air to its destination whilst the operator concluded that the location
of these ancillary services was not efficient for the home and made it harder to manage
the functions of the home.

In contrast to the movement and activities inevitably associated with these previous uses,
the applicant has identified that the proposed use would introduce different activities with
significantly less noise and disturbance. The proposed use will provide accommodation
across four units with residents living with some independence whilst taking advantage of
the facilities offered in the main house.

Furthermore, the distances involved between this building and the rear of Nos. 62 and 68
Hallowell Road is such that any impact on amenity will be minimal. In the circumstances,
the creation of a lawned area immediately in front of the building would not alter how the
existing lawned area is used during good weather.

Whilst the existing two storey rear extension to the main house effectively screens the
western end of the site from No. 68, thus also making any potential noise disturbances
less apparent or intrusive as they are disassociated from specific activities, the applicant
has nonetheless agreed to provide mitigation in the form of an acoustic specified fence to
be erected along the full length of the rear garden boundary with No. 62 Hallowell Road.
Such an approach is considered acceptable by the Council's Environmental Health
Officer.

On this basis, the residential amenities of the nearby properties would be safeguarded at
a level they could reasonably expect to enjoy and therefore the proposal is considered to
accord with Policies OE1 and OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Policy OES5 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007)
considers proposals for noise sensitive developments in terms of the impact on the living
conditions of future occupants.

The applicant's noise report submitted with this application describes the noise monitoring
techniques used and recommends mitigation in the form of a double glazing specification
to the front of the units. Further internal acoustic treatment is possible such as
plasterboard to improve the sound insulation of the new units. The Council's

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



Environmental Health Officer has accepted these findings and is satisfied that any
external noise, notably from the railway line, will not be sufficient to preclude conversion of
the building for the purposes of providing habitable living accommaodation.

The proposal, subject to the acoustic measures described, would therefore conform to the
requirements of UDP Saved Policy OE5 in this regard.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

This application relates to the re-submission of an identical previously refused application,
in which the Highway Engineer considered, that on street parking in Hallowell Road is
unrestricted and the highway is saturated with parked vehicles on both sides. The existing
dwelling is currently used as a nursing home with 23 rooms and internal re-arrangements
to convert shared rooms into single rooms plus the conversion of the rear ancillary
building into four studio units will therefore increase the number of rooms on the whole
site to 29. However, the number of bedspaces/ resident persons will only increase by two.
The creation of four new residential units, with a resultant net increase on the site of two
persons is unlikely to have a significant traffic or parking impact on the surrounding area.
Consequently no objection is raised on the highways aspects and therefore the proposal
would be in accordance with policies AM7 and AM14 of the UDP (Saved Policies
September 2007).
7.11 Urban design, access and security

A design and access statement has been provided with the application and the plans
indicate a number of accessible features. It is therefore recommended should permission
be granted that an informative is added stating the development would need to be
constructed in accordance with Part M of Building Regulations.

7.12 Disabled access

Policy AM13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September
2007) seeks to ensure that proposals for development increase the ease and spontaneity
of movement for the elderly, frail and people with disabilities by including where
appropriate measures to incorporate their needs.

The Council's Principal Access Officer has confirmed that given the nature of the use of
the site and the limited space possible within these converted units, the provision of
enlarged accessible bathrooms to meet the normal standards for accommodation that
could potentially be occupied by disabled persons in the future would be impracticable.

There are no other specified access or internal layout changes sought, however, the
bathrooms are suitably fitted, doors of an appropriate width and entrances level in addition
to which Part M of the Building Regulations would apply. In so far as these adaptations
that can be provided are incorporated therefore the proposal accords with the aims of
Policy AM13 in this regard.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Unitary Development Plan Saved Policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of
topographical and landscape features of merit and the provision of new planting and
landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

There are no proposals to remove any significant existing landscape features, however,
the existing lawn would be extended which may involve the removal of part of a short
hedge in front and the Council's Landscape Officer has identified other opportunities,
notably at the front of the main building site to improve the visual appearance of the site

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



715

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

from the street. These aspects can satisfactorily be controlled by means of landscaping
conditions that require detail on the retention of existing features, new planting and hard
landscaping proposals as part of a landscape scheme for the whole site, when this
scheme was to be implemented and how the new planting would be maintained.
Accordingly, the proposal does not raise any conflict with Policy BE38.

Sustainable waste management

There are no new issues of waste management raised by the proposal, this aspect of the
current residential use of the main building being carried on under the existing
arrangements for collection, storage and disposal of domestic and recycling waste which
are under constant staff supervision.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

The issues of noise and disturbances generated by the occupants of the new residential
units, and of the noise levels currently experienced on the site to which they would be
subject are covered under the separate headings of impact on neighbours and living
conditions found earlier in this report.

There have been no particular concerns identified regarding general air quality issues on
this site and the location of the new residential accommodation is some distance to the
rear of the main building thus not likely to threaten the continued good health of future
occupants due to proximity to vehicle emissions from the street.

Comments on Public Consultations

The comments received from local residents fall into four main areas of concern: the
impact on existing amenities; the activities within the site; the effect on the area in terms
of traffic/parking and possible future expansion.

There is no indication that any of the current activities or those of future occupants of the
new units associated with this residential care home would be any different to what you
might reasonably expect to find in a residential area. It is recognised that the main
difference in this case is the position of the converted building on the site at the rearward
end of the garden to the main building, but it is apparent that there are adequate
measures proposed to satisfactorily limit noise transference both in to the units and
beyond the site boundaries as far as necessary. With these controls in place, the general
peaceful ambience of the surroundings should be maintained and potential intrusion from
this source minimised.

The activities generated by the proposal would be no different from the existing use of the
site, and wholly in keeping with the surroundings with most residents' activities continuing
to take place indoors, and no noticeable change in how the garden would be used, in
daylight and warmer months of the year, with only two more residents living on the site as
a whole.

With no significant physical alterations proposed to the outbuilding itself, the potential
effect on the surrounding area is limited to the number of comings and goings associated
with the additional 2 residents and 1 more member of staff. At the current low rates of car
usage indicated by the applicant however, there is unlikely to be any noticeable increase
in the number of staff, delivery or visitor vehicle movements throughout the day or
evening, to the detriment of highway safety or parking conditions in the locality as a result

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



of the proposal.

The future use of and any proposals to extend the existing buildings or other structures on
the site would remain fully within the Council's control as planning permission would in
most instances, save for refurbishment and some minor structures (including means of
enclosure) be required.

7.20 Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

Policy OE5 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) states, proposals for the siting
of noise sensitive developments, where occupiers may suffer from noise or vibration will
not be permitted in areas that are, or expected to become, subject to unacceptable levels
of noise or vibration. Where development is acceptable in principle, it will still be
necessary to establish that the development can be designed, insulated or otherwise
protected front external noise and vibration nuisance.

The site shares its rear boundary with London Underground (Metropolitan) Line and an
associated works compound. The Environmental Protection Unit have received a number
of complaints regarding noise nuisance arising from this compound and on this basis it
was therefore considered appropriate to ask for a noise assessment to establish if the
premises can be adequately protected from future noise nuisance.

The survey information submitted by the applicant in a PPG24 Noise Assessment Report
in respect of this issue demonstrates that the development will safeguard the amenities of
the future occupiers. This takes into account the impact of rail traffic on internal areas and
shows how the British Standard design crieria of 30dBL for bedrooms (2300-0700 hrs.)
and 35dBL for living rooms (0700-2300 hrs.) can be achieved by glazing specification. As
such, the proposal is considered to comply with policies OE5 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Policy R10 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) states, Local Planning
Authorities will regard proposals for new buildings to be used for community and Health
Services as acceptable in principle provided they comply with other polices in the plan.
The proposal would not conflict with other policies and the proposal is thus considered to
comply with Policy R10 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007).

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

In conclusion, the proposal is considered to be acceptable subject to the necessary
additional controls on the future use, layout and alteration of the building and in particular
the noise mitigation measures suggested to minimise the potential for any disturbance to
neighbouring occupiers arising directly from use of this outbuilding as habitable
accommodation.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon (January 2010).
London Plan (July 2011).

Contact Officer: Daniel Murkin Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



Glen View,

,
.
,
.
. ,
’
’
7

Windrush, ,

\
Iy

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Rear of 64 - 66 Hallowell Road

Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
2200/APP/2011/2927 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date

April

North Page 46 2012

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

HILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND FORMING PART OF OAKHURST NORTHGATE NORTHWOOD

Development: Erection of two storey 5 bedroom, detached dwelling with basement to
include associated amenity space, parking and the installation of a vehicular
crossover

LBH Ref Nos: 67012/APP/2011/2712

Drawing Nos: P001/06 Rev D
P001/07 Rev B
P001/05 Rev C
P001/04 Rev C
P001/01 Rev A
P001/08 Rev C
P001/02 Rev B
P001/03 Rev B
P001/09 Rev A
P001/SUR/01 Rev A
P001/10
Arboricultural Survey, dated 13/10/2011
Tree Constraints Plan Rev A, Nov. 2011
D&A
Arboricultural Implications Assessment, dated 17/11/11
Tree Protection Plan, Rev. E, dated Nov. 2011
Ecology Report, dated 24/09/10
Ecology Plans
Agent's email dated 6/1/12
Agent's email dated 28/2/12

Date Plans Received: = 07/11/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 07/11/2011
Date Application Valid: 24/11/2011 24/11/2011
06/01/2012
08/02/2012
24/02/2012
28/02/2012
1. SUMMARY

The proposal is for a five bedroom detached house on the garden area at the side of
'Oakhurst’, a locally listed building. A fence has been erected, subdividing the site into
two and this part of the site was last used as a builders compound in conjunction with the
construction of two houses at the rear of Oakhurst, which have now been built and are
occupied. An application for a similar house on this site was previously dismissed at
appeal on tree grounds. The Inspector's decision was subject of a judicial review which
was also dismissed. The Tree Officer confirms that these grounds are still valid and the
application should be refused on these grounds. The Council's Sustainability Officer also
advises that given the length of time that has now lapsed, the ecology information needs
to be up-dated, particularly as regards the Badger setts on and close to the site, as
although these appeared not to be occupied when they were last surveyed, Badgers are
a transitory species and setts can be quickly re-colonised. The scheme also does not
make provision for an education contribution. It is recommended accordingly.

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



2. RECOMMENDATION

An appeal against non-determination has been submitted by the applicant (Appeal
Ref: APP/R5510/A/12/2175907) as such the Council no longer has Authority to
determine the application.

It is therefore recommended, that the Planning Inspectorate be advised that had an
appeal not been submitted the Local Plannning Authority would have refused the
application for the reasons set out below:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed house would involve the further subdivision of the retained residential
curtilage of Oakhurst. With the separation of its side garden, the occupiers of Oakhurst
would be more reliant on the amenity space to the rear which is dominated and shaded
by an Oak tree (T29). The shade effect and dominance of the Oak tree (T29) would have
an adverse impact on the living conditions of future occupiers of Oakhurst particularly
when the Oak tree is in leaf. As such, and given that there is very little mitigation due to
the loss of the lawn at the side of the existing house, future occupiers of Oakhurst in
order to allow more light to enter their garden, would be likely to seek the removal, or at
least the substantial reduction, of the protected tree, which the Local Planning Authority
would find difficult to resist. The proposed development would therefore not afford
adequate usable amenity space for Oakhurst and be likely to result in the indirect loss or
substantial reduction of a valuable, protected tree which would be compounded by other
tree loss, detrimental to the visual amenity and character of the Copsewood Estate Area
of Special Local Character. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies BE13, BE19,
BE23 and BE38 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal fails to provide up to date, accurate information as regards the impact of
the development upon European and UK protected species. In particular, there are
badger setts on and close to the site that have not been surveyed recently and the latest
survey undertaken in September 2010 cannot be relied upon, given the transient nature
of badgers. In the absence of full and accurate information, the Local Planning Authority
has been unable to fully assess the impact of the development upon protected species,
contrary to the National Planning Policy Framework, Policy 7.19 of the London Plan (July
2011) and Policy EC2 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan, Saved
Policies (September 2007).

3 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

Overall, the proposed development makes inadequate provision for the protection and
long-term retention of a valuable Oak tree (T29) and (Hawthorn, Pine, Yew, Cypress)
trees in group G1 protected by Tree Preservation Order number 173. The loss of these
trees, in particular the loss or substantial reduction of T29, would harm the appearance,
amenity and wooded character of the Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local
Character, contrary to Saved Policy BE38 in the Hillingdon UDP.

4 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The development is estimated to give rise to a number of children of school age and
additional provision would need to be made in the locality due to the shortfall of places in
schools serving the area. Given that a legal agreement at this stage has not been offered
or secured, the proposal is considered to be contrary to Policy R17 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the adopted
London Borough of Hillingdon Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



(July 2008).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.
BE5 New development within areas of special local character
BEG6 New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates
areas of special local character
BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
EC2 Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments
EC5 Retention of ecological features and creation of new habitats
R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all
LPP 3.3 2011) Increasing housing supply
LPP 3.4 2011) Optimising housing potential
LPP 3.5 2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 5.13 2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.3 2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 7.2 2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,

( )
( )
( )
LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice
( )
( )
( )

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006
SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted
July 2008

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site lies on the south side of Northgate and forms a corner site which
previously formed part of the side garden area and curtilage of 'Oakhurst', before being
separated by a fence and used as a builders compound in connection with the building of
two new houses at the rear of Oakhurst which are now occupied. Oakhurst is a locally
listed timber framed Tudor vernacular style, detached 4-bedroom house which is currently
vacant and in a poor state of repair.

To the west, there is an access road which serves the adjoining properties of 'High Trees'
and 'Bothkennar'. Northgate and the surrounding area forms part of the Copsewood
Estate Area of Special Local Character which is characterised by large detached houses
on substantial, typically verdant plots. The site is also covered by Tree Protection Order
(TPO) 173.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks permission to erect a detached house to the side of Oakhurst with
a basement and integral double garage, together with the formation of a new vehicular
access on an L-shaped plot of land which prior to its use to provide a builders compound
in connection with the building of two new houses in the former rear garden of Oakhurst,
previously comprised the side garden of Oakhurst. The house would be 17.5m wide and
have a maximum depth of 15.6m, with an eaves height of 5.4m and ridge height of 8.5m.
At its nearest point, the house would be set back from the road by 10.0m, which would be
approximately 6.3m forward of the adjoining front elevation of Oakhurst and set back by a
minimum 2.0m from the new shared side boundary. The house would also be set back
5.1m from the adjoining access road serving the adjoining properties, High Trees and
Bothkennar.

The house would have a crown roof and be double fronted with gable elements at the
front and rear. The two gables to the front would cover projecting two storey staggered
bays and, at the rear, a central gable is proposed, with a balcony area above the
extended ground floor element. On the western side of the house, a cat-slide element is
proposed, with a lower ridge height and half hipped roof, incorporating the integral garage
on the ground floor and a front dormer window at first floor level.

This scheme differs slightly from the previous application (67012/APP/2010/1107) in terms
of its siting, dimensions and roof design. For instance, the house is set slightly further
forward on its plot (10.0m as compared to the previous 10.8m) and nearer to the new side
boundary and has a deeper overall depth (15.6m as compared to 14.5m). A rear gable
has been omitted with the remaining gable more centrally sited.

A number of original and up-dated reports have been submitted in support of this
application:

Design and Access Statement:

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



This describes the site and the planning history on this and the adjoining site. It considers
the Inspector was incorrect to dismiss the previous appeal and considers this scheme
against policy guidance.

Arboricultural Survey:

This describes the survey and the wider site.

Arboricultural Implications Assessment:

This assesses the impact of the development upon the trees.
Ecological Survey Report & Desk Top Study, March 2010:

This is the original assessment.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

67012/APP/2010/1107 Land Forming Part Of Oakhurst Northgate Northwood

Erection of 1, five-bedroom two-storey with basement level, detached dwelling with associated
parking and amenity space, involving installation of new vehicular crossover to front.

Decision: 03-02-2011 Appeal: 03-02-2011 Dismissed

Comment on Relevant Planning History

A similar proposal for a detached house on this site was considered by the North Planning
Committee on 16/09/10 (67012/APP/2010/1107 refers), when committee agreed that had
an appeal against non-determination not been received, the application would have been
refused for the following reason:

1. The proposed house, together with the provision of an extensive area of hardstanding
in the front garden, by reason of its siting, size, bulk and design, would be detrimental to
the open and verdant character of the surrounding area, unduly intrude into the setting of
'‘Oakhurst’, the adjoining locally listed building and would appear as an awkward and bulky
addition within the street scene. The proposed development therefore fails to harmonise
with the character and appearance of this part of the Copsewood Estate Area of Special
Local Character, contrary to Policies BE5, BE6, BE10, BE13 and BE19 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), Policies 3A.3,
4B.1 and 4B.8 of the London Plan, guidance within The London Plan Interim Housing
Supplementary Planning Guidance, April 2010 and Planning Policy Statement 3: Housing
(as amended).

2. The proposal fails to provide full and accurate information as regards the impact of the
development upon European and UK protected species. In particular, further survey work
is required regarding bats roosting within the trees affected by the development and the
impact of the development upon reptiles has not been fully considered. Furthermore, the
proposed house would appear to have a siting much nearer to a badger sett than the 28m
suggested in the submitted Ecological Survey Report & Desk Top Study. In the absence
of full and accurate information, the Local Planning Authority has been unable to fully
assess the impact of the development in terms of the ecological value of the site, contrary
to PPS9, Policy 3D.14 of the London Plan (February 2008), Policy EC2 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan, Saved Policies (September 2007) and the Mayor's
Interim Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance, April 2010.

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



3. The proposal involves the loss of the side garden area which is currently used by the
occupiers of 'Oakhurst'. With the subdivision of the plot, the occupiers of Oakhurst would
be more reliant on the amenity space to the rear which is dominated and shaded by an
Oak tree (T29). The shade effect and dominance of the Oak tree (T29) would have an
adverse impact on the living conditions of future occupiers of Oakhurst particularly when
the Oak tree is in leaf. As such, and given that there is very little mitigation due to the loss
of the lawn at the side of the existing house, future occupiers of Oakhurst in order to allow
more light to enter their garden, would be likely to seek the removal, or at least the
substantial reduction, of the protected tree, which the Local Planning Authority would find
difficult to resist. The proposed development would therefore not afford adequate amenity
space for Oakhurst and be likely to result in the indirect loss or substantial reduction of a
valuable, protected tree which would be compounded by other tree loss, detrimental to the
visual amenity and character of the Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local Character.
The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies BE13, BE19, BE23 and BE38 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

4. The proposal fails to provide adequate details of tree protection or detailed information
about the services, levels, surfaces, working/storage areas, or a demolition/construction
method statement which would show that the scheme for the development of this site is
feasible in terms of the long-term retention of trees on and close to the site. In the
absence of this information, the proposal is contrary to Policy BE38 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5. The application has failed to demonstrate that the development would integrate
sufficient measures to minimise emissions of carbon dioxide, including provision of a 20%
reduction in carbon dioxide emissions through on site renewable energy generation, in
accordance with the Mayor's Energy Hierarchy. The proposal is therefore contrary to
Policies 4A.1, 4A.3, 4A.4, 4A.6 and 4A.7 of the London Plan (February 2008).

6. The development is estimated to give rise to additional demands being placed on local
health care facilities and additional provision would need to be made in the locality to
maintain the existing service provision. Given that a legal agreement at this stage has not
been offered or secured, the proposal is considered to be contrary to Policy R17 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the
adopted London Borough of Hillingdon Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning
Document (July 2008).

The application was subsequently dismissed at appeal on 03/02/11. A copy of the
Inspector's decision is attached at Appendix 1. The Inspector's decision was subject to a
judicial review, which was dismissed. At the North Planning Committee on 16/09/10, a
proposal for the demolition of Oakhurst and erection of a replacement house with a
basement on the adjoining site was also considered (30779/APP/2010/1108 refers) which
was also dismissed in the Inspector's decision letter dated 03/02/11.

Prior to these applications, the first application for the redevelopment of the larger
Oakhurst site (ref. 30779/APP/2007/3799) proposed the demolition of Oakhurst and
erection of 4 new detached houses. This was followed by an application (ref.
30779/APP/2007/1295) which involved retaining an extended Oakhurst and erecting three
new detached houses. Both these applications included a house in a similar position to
that now proposed but the applications were either withdrawn or no further actioned.

Two applications (refs. 30779/APP/2007/3799 and 30779/APP/2009/2036) for the
refurbishment and extension of Oakhurst and the erection of two new detached houses to

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



the rear of the site, omitting the house to the side of Oakhurst were approved on 03/06/08
and 08/02/2010 respectively. The two new houses have now been built and are occupied.

Oakhurst was locally listed in May 2010.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10

PT1.16

PT1.39

To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

To seek to ensure enough of new residential units are designed to wheelchair and
mobility standards.

To seek where appropriate planning obligations to achieve benefits to the
community related to the scale and type of development proposed.

Part 2 Policies:

BES
BEG6

BE10
BE13
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24
BE38

EC2
EC5
R17

AM7
AM14
LPP 3.1
LPP 3.3
LPP 3.4

New development within areas of special local character

New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates areas of special
local character

Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments
Retention of ecological features and creation of new habitats

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
New development and car parking standards.

(2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

(2011) Increasing housing supply

(2011) Optimising housing potential

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2008
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 1st February 2012

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

37 neighbouring properties have been consulted and a notice has been displayed on site. A petition
with 26 signatories has been received from the residents of Northgate and adjacent roads, stating
the following:

'We the above signed are against the demolition of Oakhurst, and new planning application Ref:
67012/APP/2011/2712 and further changes against the existing plans requested by Margaret Lang,
Patricia Bernays, Geoffrey Bernays. The property, Oakhurst, which is listed locally, has been under
threat for more than 2 years now with Banner homes, and this latest proposal is a further back door
application to have the Tudor house 'Oakhurst' to be demolished, when there was only ever
agreement to refurbish this house in return for application for two new homes to be built in the
grounds. The two new homes have been built and sold by Banner homes in the summer of 2011,
but Oakhurst remains empty, and this latest application is all about the greed and avarice of the few
who own the title, and don't want to keep to the original application, which was to build two new
houses and refurbish the character property which is Oakhurst. We beg to challenge the
destruction of this beautiful Arts & Crafts Tudor House that id Oakhurst and the sister house to the
"Tudor House' next door.'

A letter has since been received from the petition organiser, agreeing to withdraw the petition if the
application is refused.

2 individual responses raise the following points:

(i) Cutting down more trees and changing the face of Northgate would result in a faceless, modern
through-road;

(i) New vehicular crossover onto Northgate near to the sharp bend in the road, coupled with
possible on-street parking will make this already dangerous situation worse for neighbours entering
and exiting their drives;

(iii) There has been too much development in the local area;

(iv) Application is for profit and greed;

(v) This is another back door application which seeks to demolish Oakhurst;

(vi) Led to believe on original application that Oakhurst would be saved once they had permission

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



to build two houses in the rear garden.
Officer's comments:

The points raised by the petitioners and points (iii) to (iv) by individuals are noted, but the point
made about the possible demolition of Oakhurst is only speculation and the determination of any
planning application has to be on its individual merits, having regard to the development plan. As
regards point (i), this is dealt with in the officer's report. As regards point (ii), no objections were
raised to this impact of the scheme by the Inspector on the previous scheme.

Internal Consultees
CONSERVATION OFFICER:

BACKGROUND: An application for a house on the side garden of Oakhurst was dismissed at
appeal in February 2011. The decision rested on the sustainability of developing the side garden,
given that the protected oak tree, T29, would leave the rear garden of Oakhurst overshadowed for
much of the year.

This proposal would occupy the same footprint as that of the previous application, and require the
same areas for access and hardstanding. As previously, it is considered that the size of the built up
area, and its position forward of the building line, would render it very dominant in relation to
Oakhurst, with a resulting negative impact on the setting of this locally listed building, and of the
streetscene.

Notwithstanding the above, the roofline has been amended since the previous application to make
the front, side and rear elevations less bulky in appearance. This design is considered to be an
improvement overall.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Unacceptable.
TREE OFFICER:

The site forms part of the larger 'Oakhurst' site (3 houses), which comprises the existing house
('Oakhurst') and two plots and new houses (1 and 2) built to the rear of it. This site forms part of the
gardens (side garden/lawn) to 'Oakhurst' (plot 3), which are shown on the approved plan for the
development of the Oakhurst site for which planning permission was granted in 2009 (Site Plan,
Dwg. No. P.02 F - two new houses and extensions to Oakhurst), and is seemingly residential (not
vacant) land.

The middle-aged and mature trees on and close to the Oakhurst site (including plots 1 and 2 of the
'Oakhurst' development), and the area of woodland beyond, comprise large-scale and prominent
features in the local landscape of the Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local Character. The
trees and woodland are contiguous with the woodland on properties adjoining the larger site. Some
of the trees have high/very high amenity values and make a highly significant contribution to the
wooded and semi-natural character of the Area of Special Local Character. Tree Preservation
Order number 173 (TPO 173) protects most of the trees and the area of woodland, and a linear
group (G1) of trees on the bank close to the road frontage and close to the western boundary of
the site.

The middle-aged and mature trees on and close to this site, include three mature Oak trees (T28,
T29 and T31 on TPO 173) that are prominent features in the local landscape of the Copsewood
Estate Area of Special Local Character (ASLC). Two of the Oaks (T29 and T31) have high/very
high amenity values and make a highly significant contribution to the wooded and semi-natural
character of the Area of Special Local Character. However, the other Oak (T28) is in decline and

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



has a relatively low amenity value. The linear group (G1) of protected trees on the bank close to the
road frontage and close to the western boundary of the site has a moderate, collective amenity
value.

In terms of Saved Policy BE38 of the Hilingdon UDP (HUDP), the valuable Oak trees and mixed
woodland are landscape features of merit that should be retained for the future and constrain the
development of this site. The linear group of trees is also a landscape feature of merit, most of
which should be retained for the future and constrains the development of the site (other than for
access to the site, if feasible).

The mature Oak trees (T29 and T31 on TPO 173) behind the existing house (Oakhurst) are very
large and impressive, and are categorised by the applicants as B1/2. The third Oak (T28), which
stands between T29 and T31, has declined and died back in the last couple of years, and is
categorised by the applicants as R (removal). The existing house has dual aspect living rooms, a
garden to the south and a lawn to the side/west. The rear/south garden of the existing house
(Oakhurst) is dominated and shaded by Oak tree T29 and to a lesser degree by T28, which has a
sparse crown with some dead branches, and with the Oak (T31) to the south, but this impact is
mitigated by the fact that (as per the approved layout for the development of the Oakhurst site)
there is also a side garden (lawn) to the west of the house, which was retained as part of the
approved scheme (2009) for the development of the Oakhurst site, which secured the long-term
retention of the three Oak trees in accordance with the Saved Policy BE38 of the adopted HUDP.

The Block Plan shows the layout of the proposed house and the trees on the site. Whilst the Block
Plan (Dwg. No. P001/08 Rev.C) and the Site Plan (Dwg.No. P001/02 Rev. B) do not include keys
(or other indications) to tree retention/removal, the tree protection plan - Rev E, Nov 2011) seems
to indicate that most of the existing trees on and close to this site will be retained and that the Oak
(T28) will be removed due to its declining/poor condition, together with eight of the trees in the
group/belt at the front of the site (to facilitate the proposed access/drive) to the house. The scheme
seemingly retains the mature Oak (T31) in the garden at the rear of the house, which has south-
facing windows, and involves the removal of T28. The Oak (T29) at the rear of Oakhurst is also
shown on these plans, but is not the Tree Constraints Plan (Rev A, Nov 2011).

The Arboricultural Survey (October 2011) includes 47 trees, yet the report (paragraph 5.3)
seemingly refers to 53 trees. T29 on TPO 173 (T257) is also mentioned (paragraph 6.3), but is
neither included in the survey nor shown on the revised Tree Constraints Plan appended to the
report. T29 is, however, shown on the revised Tree Protection Plan. The application also includes
an Arboricultural Implications Assessment (AIA) for the proposed development. Such an
assessment (and survey) should consider all of the implications in relation to all trees on and close
to the site that could influence the development of the site or might be important as part of the local
landscape character, including 'potential future relationships between trees and buildings and
general infrastructure' (ref. application form, part 16 and paragraph 1.3 of the AlA).

The AIA refers to the tree survey, which does not include T29, and refers to 47 trees and T29 (on
TPO 173). The AlA refers, at paragraph 5.1.2, to land adjacent to Oakhurst rather than the side
garden/lawn to Oakhurst (as per the approved development). At paragraph 5.1.4 of the AlA, it is
stated that 'the scheme takes account of the relationship that would arise with the Oak tree on the
adjoining site (T29 on TPO 173). The relationship of the new house to the side of the existing
house (Oakhurst) with the trees to be retained would be acceptable. The Oak (T29) would cast only
a small shadow across the rear garden of the new property, for a short period during the day, and
its influence on the new house would be minimal.' There is, however, no mention in the AlA of the
influence of the tree and the inter-related effect of the proposed house and the tree on the existing
house (Oakhurst). Furthermore, whilst at paragraph 5.2.1 of the AlA it is stated that layout of the
new house allows for the provision of suitable amenity areas for the new property and a reasonable
juxtaposition between the trees and the new house, there is no mention of the provision of suitable

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



amenity areas for the existing house (Oakhurst) and the juxtaposition of the trees, in particular T29,
the existing house and the proposed house.

Given the proposed layout of this site, the existing house (Oakhurst) would no longer have a
garden/lawn to the west (as per the approved layout) and the (rear) garden of that house would be
dominated and shaded by Oak tree (T29). The shade effect and dominance of T29 would have an
adverse impact on the living conditions of future occupiers of Oakhurst particularly when that Oak
tree is in leaf. For this reason and given that there is very little mitigation due to the loss of the lawn
at the side (of the existing house), future occupiers of Oakhurst would likely seek the removal, or at
least the substantial reduction, of this fine protected tree, and in this case it would not be
reasonable for the Local Planning Authority to resist such pressure, because T29 would cause an
unreasonable inconvenience. The proposed development would consequently lead to the indirect
loss or substantial reduction of this valuable, protected tree (T29 - off-site) and would be
detrimental to the visual amenity and character of the Area and conflict with Saved Policy BE38 of
the adopted HUDP.

The mature Oak (T31) and other protected Cypresses close to it will have a shade effect on the
garden of the proposed house. However, given the size/shape of the canopy of the tree, its location
away from the proposed house, the removal of T28, to which there is no objection, and the size of
its garden (large), it will not dominate or shade the garden to such an extent that it would cause
unreasonable inconvenience to the future occupiers. Therefore, in this case, whilst future occupiers
of the house may well seek the removal, or at least the substantial reduction, of this fine protected
tree (T31), it would be reasonable for the Local Planning Authority to resist such pressure.

At paragraph 5.1.3 of the AlA, it is stated that the new driveway, which will exit onto Northgate and
necessitate the felling of five trees, 'will...overlap the root protection areas of the Hawthorn (T16),
the Corsican Pine (T20) and the Cypress (T21). In order to avoid conflict with the roots here a no
dig driveway will need to be incorporated and, since this is the access point for the construction
site, the thickness of the no dig driveway will need to take this into account'. This matter is
considered further in the next section and section 6.3 of the AlA (and at paragraphs 3.3 to 3.4 of
the method statement - AMS - appended to it), but there is no mention of the significant change in
levels and treed bank between the road and the main part of the site and whether access would be
feasible with the bank retained/these levels maintained.

The protected trees at the front of the site stand on the top of the bank about 0.5-0.75m above the
level of the pavement along Northgate. The Block Plan shows the proposed, 4.8m wide
access/driveway, but does not show the proposed levels (or levels changes) in proximity to the
trees at the front of the site. Given that there will have to be a cut through the bank (and the root
zone of retained trees) to construct the access/drive, it will not be possible to use 'no-dig'
techniques to ensure that the trees retained in proximity to the new access will not be damaged.

These matters were considered at an earlier appeal in relation to this site. In his appeal decision
dated 5 January 2011 (a judicial review against this decision was dismissed) the Inspector found
that the effect of tree T29 on the reduced amenity space of Oakhurst would threaten/have an
impact on the tree and that the likely loss or substantial reduction of it would result in significant
harm to the character and appearance of the ASLC, and dismissed the appeal on that basis alone.

Overall, the proposed development makes inadequate provision for the protection and long-term
retention of a valuable Oak tree (T29) and (Hawthorn, Pine, Yew, Cypress) trees in group G1
protected by Tree Preservation Order number 173. The loss of these trees, in particular the loss or
substantial reduction of T29, would harm the appearance, amenity and wooded character of the
Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local Character, contrary to Saved Policy BE38 in the
Hillingdon UDP.

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER:

The information submitted is difficult to fully appraise due to the quality of the copies. It makes it
difficult to fully understand the implications for the proposed development as | think it relates to the
previous larger scheme.

Of most concern though is the impact on the Badger Sett. As stated, Badgers are transient
animals and an unused sett one year, can become a used sett another year. Given the time from
the last survey (September 2010), | would like to see an updated assessment of the impacts on the
nearby badger sett and the foraging paths used. Furthermore, a badger sett has to be disused
sometime before it can be destroyed or interfered with. | note the inspectors comments in relation
to this but would advise that we have duties under the Wildlife Acts to ensure this issue is properly
considered - therefore the badger issue remains a concern.

| would also like to see a clear ecological statement on how the proposed development specifically
relates to the previous studies and surveys. This may not require further surveys, but because the
quality of the information | have seen it makes it difficult to fully understand the impacts of the
development.

The badger issue is a concern though and we will need updated information on this.

The application is expected to meet Code Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes and this
should be conditioned as part of any subsequent approval.

EDUCATION SERVICES:

A contribution of £12,796 is required.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is located within the Copsewood Estate, Northwood Area of Special Local
Character, a traditional residential area where there would normally be no objection in
principle to new residential development, subject to other policy considerations.

The Inspector, in considering the appeal on the previous application
(67012/APP/2010/1107), did not raise any objections in principle to the development,
including issues of 'garden grabbing' but concluded it was only the impact on a protected
tree that caused the appeal to fail.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Policy 3.4 of the London Plan (July 2011) advises that Boroughs should ensure that
development proposals should optimise housing outputs, having regard to their local
context, design principles and public transport accessibility. At Table 3.2, the London Plan
establishes a density matrix to establish a strategic framework for appropriate densities at
different locations.

Although of limited relevance to small infill development proposals, the site is located
within a suburban context and has a Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) of 1a/1b.
Taking these parameters into account, the matrix recommends a density of 35-55 u/ha
and 150-200 hr/ha. This proposal equates to a density of 6 u/ha and 131 hr/ha (counting
habitable rooms over 20sgm and capable of subdivision as 2 rooms). Although the density
is well below that recommended by the London Plan, given the open and spacious
character of the Copsewood Area of Special Local character and the setting of the locally
listed Oakhurst, no objections are raised to the density. Again, the Inspector on the

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



previous application did not raise any objection to this aspect of the proposal.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The impact of the new house on Oakhurst and the local area did form one of the Council's
previous objections to the scheme (67012/APP/2010/1107 refers). However, the Inspector
in considering the appeal concluded that the new house would preserve the setting of
Oakhurst and that it would not result in harm to the character and appearance of the
Copsewood Area of Special Local Character.

This proposal does alter the siting, dimensions and design of the house, but it is
considered that these alterations are not significant, given the spacious plot size.
Furthermore, although the Council's Urban Design/Conservation Officer remains
concerned about the impact of the scheme, it is acknowledged that the roofline has been
amended since the previous application which makes the front, side and rear elevations
less bulky in appearance and that this design is considered to be an improvement overall.

Since the Inspector's appeal decision, the new London Plan has been adopted in July
2011. However, it is considered that there has been no material change in policy to
suggest that a different conclusion should now be reached on the proposal from that of
the Inspector.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding issues raised by this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

The application does not have any implications for the green belt.
7.06 Environmental Impact

The previous application included ecological surveys which were able to persuade the
Inspector that the scheme made adequate provision for the safeguarding of protected
species.

Originally, no ecological information was submitted with this application. Now, the previous
information has been re-submitted with plans amended by hand.

The Council's Sustainability Officer advises that the plans are hard to read. Of more
importance is the fact that the last Badger surveys were carried out in September 2010.
As badgers are a transient species, and frequently vacate and re-colonise/re-use setts,
the surveys would need to be up-dated.

7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

This has been dealt with at Section 7.03 above.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

As previously considered within the committee report on the previous scheme
(67012/APP/2010/1107 refers), the nearest property to the proposed house would be
Oakhurst to the east. This contains ground floor living room and dining room windows and
first floor bedroom windows in the side elevation of the property that faces the application
site. However, these rooms are all dual aspect, with large windows also serving these
rooms in either the front or rear elevations of the building. It is therefore considered that
these rooms would continue to have an adequate outlook and natural lighting (but see
tree comments). Furthermore, despite the new house being sited forward of Oakhurst, it
would not encroach upon a 45° line of sight taken from these windows. The only other
implication for altering the main aspect of these rooms would be the impact upon the trees
which is discussed below.

As regards adjoining properties to the west, the nearest property, Bothkennar would be

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



7.09

710

7.1

712

713

7.14

sited over 30m from the nearest corner of the new property and the side boundary on this
side of the application site is also well screened by trees and vegetation. The proposed
rear balcony would also only be sited within 21m of the access road serving this and the
other adjoining property, High Trees. The proposed house also does not contain any side
windows above the ground floor so that there would be no overlooking of the adjoining
properties to the side of the new house. To the rear of the site, the rear elevation of the
new house would be in excess of 100m away from the nearest properties on Copsewood
Way and also approximately 50m from the new houses granted permission under
applications 30779/APP/2007/3799 and 2009/2036.

The proposed house would therefore not have any adverse impact upon the amenities of
surrounding residential occupiers, in compliance with Policies BE19, BE20, BE21 and
BE24 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

Living conditions for future occupiers

The Council's HDAS: 'Residential Layouts' advises at paragraphs 4.6 to 4.8 and in Table 2
that in order to provide suitable living accommodation, a 5 bedroom, two storey house
should have a minimum floor area of 101m2. The maximum floor space required by the
London Plan, at Table 3.3, is 113sq.m. The proposed house, including the basement
provides a floor area over 420m?. Furthermore, it is considered that all the habitable room
windows, including a basement staff bedroom window, which would be served by a side
lightwell would have adequate outlook and natural lighting.

The proposed house would also have a rear garden area in excess of 1,000m? which
greatly exceeds the minimum 100m? advocated by paragraph 4.15 of the above guidance.
The usability of this space and the impact on protected trees is considered elsewhere in
the report.

Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposal would provide adequate parking within the hardstanding area, served by the
existing access into the site. As such it would accord with Policy AM14 of the saved UDP.
Urban design, access and security

This has been dealt with at Sections 7.03 and 7.09 above.
Disabled access

The layout of the house is such that it would be capable of satisfying Lifetime Homes
standards, with little modification and/or clarification. A condition could be attached to
ensure compliance with these standards if the application had not been recommended for
refusal.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

This is not relevant to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The Council's Tree Officer advises that the larger Oakhurst site contains many middle
aged and mature trees and an area of woodland at the rear of the larger 'Oakhurst' site
that form prominent features in the local landscape. These trees help to define the
character of the Copsewood Area of Special Local Character. Tree Preservation Order
173 protects most of the trees and the area of woodland at the rear of the larger site and
a linear group of trees (G1) at the front of the site and close to the western boundary. In
particular, the large Oak trees and mixed woodland are features of merit that should be
retained. Two of the three mature Oak trees behind Oakhurst (T29 and T31) are
impressive, although a third (T28) has declined and died back in the last couple of years
and is shown to be removed. No specific objections are raised by the Tree Officer to the

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



715

7.16

717

7.18

tree's loss.

In terms of the proposed garden area to serve the new house, the Tree Officer advises
that although one of these trees, T31 and other protected Cypresses close to it will have a
shade effect on the garden, given the removal of T28 and the overall size of the garden,
this will not result in unreasonable inconvenience to future occupiers so that the Local
Planning Authority would be able to resist further tree loss.

This would not be the case with the area of retained garden at Oakhurst. Currently, the
occupiers of Oakhurst have the benefit of the lawn area to the side of their property. This
would be lost to the new house, so that the rooms in Oakhurst would have more of a
single aspect and the occupiers of Oakhurst would be reliant of the area to the rear of the
property to provide usable private amenity space. This area is dominated and shaded by
T29 and to a lesser degree by T28. The Tree Officer advises that given the extent of
shading, it would be difficult to resist pressure for either the felling or substantial reduction
of T29, the impact of which would be compounded by the loss of T28. As a result, the
proposal would be detrimental to the visual amenity and character of the area. This issue
was fundamental in the reasoning of the previous Inspector for dismissing the previous
appeal (67012/APP/2010/1107 refers). A judicial challenge of the Inspector's decision,
which included arguments about the status of the land at the side of Oakhurst has also
now been dismissed.

The Tree Officer also advises that protected trees at the front of the site stand on the top
of the bank about 0.5-0.75m above the level of the pavement along Northgate. The Block
Plan shows the proposed, 4.8m wide access/driveway, but does not show the proposed
levels (or levels changes) in proximity to the trees at the front of the site. Given that there
will have to be a cut through the bank (and the root zone of retained trees) to construct
the access/drive, it will not be possible to use 'no-dig' techniques to ensure that the trees
retained in proximity to the new access will not be damaged.

Overall, the proposed development makes inadequate provision for the protection and
long-term retention of a valuable Oak tree (T29) and (Hawthorn, Pine, Yew, Cypress)
trees in group G1 protected by Tree Preservation Order number 173, which would be
detrimental to the visual amenity and wooded character of the Copsewood Estate Area of
Special Local Character, contrary to Saved Policy BE38.

Sustainable waste management

This application is for a new house within its own curtilage. As such, there is no
requirement for specific provision for the storage of waste and recycling to be shown on
the plans.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Whilst the application has not included any information as regards energy efficiency and
sustainability a condition could be attached requiring the development top meet Level 4 of
the Code for Sustainable Homes which would meet the requirements of Policies 5.1, 5.3,
5.4, 5.5 and 5.7 of the London Plan (July 2011).

Flooding or Drainage Issues

This is not an area that is prone to flooding. A condition could be attached to ensure that
the development complies with the principles of sustainable urban drainage if the
application had been recommended differently.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

The proposal for a new house within a traditional residential area does not present any
particular noise or air quality issues.

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

The comments raised by the petitioners and the individual local resident have been dealt
with in the main report.
7.20 Planning Obligations

Policy R17 of the adopted Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) is concerned with securing planning obligations to offset the additional
demand on recreational open space, facilities supporting arts, cultural and entertainment
activities, and other community, social and education facilities through planning
obligations in conjunction with other development proposals. These UDP policies are
supported by more specific supplementary planning guidance.

Given the nature and scale of the scheme, only a potential contribution towards additional
educational provision would be generated. Education Services advise that a contribution
towards additional education space of £12,796 is required.

No Unilateral Undertaking has been submitted as part of the current application and on

this basis, the proposal fails to comply with Policy R17 of the UDP Saved Policies

(September 2007) and it is recommended the application should be refused on this basis.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application
7.22 Other Issues

There are no other planning issues raised by this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed house, in a prominent position on the open side garden of the locally listed
Oakhurst is considered to harm the character and appearance of the Copsewood Area of
Special Local Character and the setting of Oakhurst. The proposed loss of this garden
land would be detrimental to the surrounding area. Furthermore, the subdivision of the plot
would be likely to result in pressure to remove or substantially reduce an impressive
protected Oak to the rear of Oakhurst that the Local Planning Authority would find difficult
to resist. Also, sufficient tree information on the application site has not been submitted
and the scheme does not provide sufficient survey information as regards protected
species and the survey information that has been submitted appears to be inaccurate in
terms of describing a badger sett in relation to the proposed works. Finally, no S106
contribution towards an education contribution has been secured.

The Planning Inspectorate should be advised that had an appeal for non-determination
not been received, the application would have been refused on these grounds, together
with any comments received from English Nature and the London Wildlife Trust.

11. Reference Documents

National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)

London Plan (July 2011)

Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
Council's Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, July 2008
HDAS: Residential Layouts, July 2006 and Accessible Hillingdon, January 2010
Consultation Responses

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



White Oak

Oakwood

Y

Edgewood

Woodvale

Tarnwood

Mallards

Drakes Hollow

. .
N
N
.
N -
N
. 71.6m
N ———
1 Vg
Y
1 1
! 1
1 1
'
'
/

Tudor House

.
1

|
'

[ s
\
-
Bothkennar

High Trees

Waldeno"

N Z -
.

N
N .,
N ’ /
N S
' N S
N )
' N Dy S
\ 1 N - v -_‘\
\ \ S
N Astwood Hou \ P . \
- . \
\ _-
~ - e \
\ l . \
N - \
N
N - !
N \ = v
\

N
N
\
\

Woodhurst

Stafforgg

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

the authority of the Head of Committee

Site Address

Land forming part of Oakhurst
Northgate, Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
67012/APP/2011/2712 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
June
North Page 64 2012

4

s RS

FILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND ADJACENT TO AND FORMING PART OF 30 HARVEY ROAD
NORTHOLT
Development: 2 x two storey, 2-bed semi detached dwellings with associated parking and

amenity space

LBH Ref Nos: 67335/APP/2011/1968

Drawing Nos: Location Plan 1:1250
10:590/6
10:590/7
Planning Statement
10:590/4 Received 23rd March 2012

Date Plans Received: = 12/08/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 12/08/2011
Date Application Valid: 19/08/2011 22/11/2011
27/03/2012

1. SUMMARY

This proposal is to develop the side and rear garden of a ground floor maisonnette to
provide a pair of semi-detached two-bedroom houses on a corner plot and follows a
refusal of planning permission (reference 67335/APP/2010/2355) for a pair of semi-
detached dwellings and a linked one bedroom bungalow.

The impact of proposed dwellings upon the character and appearance of the area and
the impact upon residential amenity is cosidered acceptable. The scheme fails to include
details of the off-site highway works required to remove the bollards and associated
footway construction, which is required to enable access to the parking. However the
applicant has offered to deal with this matter by way of a S106 agreement which is
considered acceptable in this instance. As such the application is recommended for
approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces
to grant planning permission, subject to the following:

A. That the Council enters into an agreement with the applicant under Section 106
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or Section 278 of
the Highways Act 1980 (as amended) and/ or other appropriate legislation to
secure:

i) A contribution of £22,013 for capacity enhancements in local schools;

ii) Obtaining all relevant approvals for the removal of the existing bollards and
provision of replacment bollards in a new location (which facilitates access to the
approved parking area while preventing access to open land by unauthorised
vehicles), as well as a new footway and street lighting leading to the parking area;

iii) Provide the approved highway/footway/lighting works at no cost to the Council.

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



B) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the legal Agreement(s) and any
abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed.

C) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

D) That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the
legal agreement has not been finalised within 6 months of the date of this
Committee resolution, or any other period deemed appropriate by the Head of
Planning, Sport and Green Spaces, then the application be refused for the
following reason:

'The proposal fails to demonstrate that vehicular access would be available on the
side access road and as such the scheme would fail to provide adequate off-street
car parking at the site. In the absence of adequate accessible off-street car parking
being provided, the proposal is likely to result in additional on-street car parking,
detrimental to highway and pedestrian safety, contrary to Policies AM7 and AM14
of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).'

E) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces under delegated powers, subject to the
completion of the legal agreement with the applicant.

F) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed subject
to any changes negotiated by the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces prior
to issuing the decision:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

3 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details of all materials, colours and finishes to be
used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

4 RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 SUS4 Code for Sustainable Homes details

No development shall take place until an initial design stage assessment by an
accredited assessor for the Code for Sustainable Homes and an accompanying interim
certificate stating that each dwelling has been designed to achieve level 4 of the Code
has been submitted to, and approved in writing, by the local planning authority. No
dwelling shall be occupied until it has been issued with a final Code certificate of
compliance.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3

6 RES6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

7 RES9 Landscaping (including refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.d Car Parking Layouts

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

4. Details of Landscape Maintenance

4.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

4.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

5. Schedule for Implementation

6. Other
6.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and
Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan.

8 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period. The new planting and landscape operations should
comply with the requirements specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs' and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General
Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft
landscaping shall be permanently retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new
tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to
be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority in the next planting season
with another such tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species
unless the Local Planning Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

9 TL20 Amenity Areas (Residential Developments)

None of the dwellings hereby permitted shall be occupied, until the outdoor amenity area
serving the dwellings as shown on the approved plans has been made available for the
use of residents of the development. Thereafter, the amenity areas shall so be retained
for the life of the development.

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



REASON

To ensure the continued availability of external amenity space for residents of the
development, in the interests of their amenity and the character of the area in
accordance with policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and London Plan (July 2011) Policy 7.1

10 RPD5 Restrictions on Erection of Extensions and Outbuildings

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no extension to any dwellinghouse(s) nor any garage(s), shed(s) or
other outbuilding(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific permission from
the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

So that the Local Planning Authority can ensure that any such development would not
result in a significant loss of residential amenity in accordance with policy BE21 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

11 RPD9 Enlargement to Houses - Roof Additions/Alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no addition to or enlargement of the roof of any dwellinghouse shall
be constructed without the grant of further specific permission from the Local Planning
Authority.

REASON

To preserve the character and appearance of the development and protect the visual
amenity of the area and to ensure that any additions to the roof are in accordance with
policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

LPP 3.3 2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 2011) Quality and design of housing developments

(2011)

(2011)

(2011)

LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction
LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime
LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character
LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

5 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 15 Party Walls

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

7 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

8 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilis Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the eastern edge of the Borough and on the east side of
Harvey Road, to the south of a former access road spur. Harvey Road is a residential cul-
de-sac, surrounded by open land, with vehicular access taken from West End Road,
between Nos. 39/39A and 41, almost opposite the application site. The site currently

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



provides garden space for Nos. 30/30A Harvey Road. Residential properties to the south
of the main access and the spur comprise open plan blocks of two-storey maisonettes,
designed to give the impression of semi-detached houses whereas properties to the north
of these roads are more traditional pairs of semi-detached houses. Adjoining the site to
the east is the Lime Tree Golf Course which is within the London Borough of Ealing. Open
land to the south and west of Harvey Road forms part of the Green Belt.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application is for a pair of two-bedroom semi-detached houses with a built form that
would generally match the built form of maisonnettes set immediately to the south. The
houses would have a 13m wide frontage onto Harvey Road. The built form of the pair of
houses would be 10m wide by a maximum depth of 11.8m. This depth includes single
storey rear projections with 1.4m insets from the flank wall of each house; the first floor
would be 8.8m deep, generally matching the depth of the maisonnettes that would adjoin
the plot of the proposed development. The proposed houses would have side gabled
roofs, matching the maisonnettes, 5m in height to the eaves and with a maximum height
to the ridge of 7.6m.

Amenity space for the houses would be provided to their rear and behind the amenity
space would be four parking spaces abutting the former spur road. Cycle and bin storage
is shown in the rear garden areas for each of the properties.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

67335/APP/2010/2355  Land Adjacent To And Forming Part Of 30 Harvey Road Northolt

Erection of 2 x two-bedroom, two storey and 1 x one-bedroom, single storey dwellings with
semi- linked lobby and associated parking and amenity space.

Decision: 23-12-2010 Refused

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning permission was refused in December 2010 for the erection of 2 x two-bedroom,
two storey and 1 x one-bedroom, single storey dwellings with semi-linked lobby and
associated parking and amenity space for the following reasons:

1. The proposal, by reason of its siting, scale and design, would appear unduly cramped
and out of keeping with the spacious character and surrounding pattern of residential
development on this prominent corner plot. The proposal would therefore be detrimental
to the visual amenity of the street scene and character and appearance of the surrounding
area, contrary to Planning Policy Statement 3 (as amended), the Mayor's Interim Housing
Supplementary Planning Guidance (April 2010), Policies BE13 and BE19 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the Council's
adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

2. The proposed bungalow fails to provide a sufficient amount of internal floor area and
adequate usable private amenity space to afford an adequate standard of residential
amenity for future occupiers. The amenity space to the bungalow would also be
overlooked by a first floor window of another unit at a distance of only 4m. The proposal is
therefore contrary to Policies BE19, BE23 and BE24 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the Council's adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



3. The proposed houses fail to provide an adequate amount of private usable amenity
space for their future occupiers, resulting in a sub-standard form of residential
accommodation and the proposed off-street parking spaces, when occupied would be
likely to restrict access to the rear amenity space serving the occupiers of No. 30A Harvey
Road. The proposal would therefore not provide an adequate standard of residential
amenity for future and existing occupiers, contrary to Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the Council's adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

4. The proposal fails to demonstrate that vehicular access would be available on the side
access road and given the narrow width of the proposed parking spaces that adequate
off-street car parking would be provided at the site. In the absence of adequate
accessible off-street car parking being provided, the proposal is likely to result in
additional on-street car parking, detrimental to highway and pedestrian safety, contrary to
Policies AM7 and AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

5. The proposal fails to satisfy Lifetime Homes standards, contrary to Policy 3A.5 of the
London Plan (February 2008) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document
HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon.

6. The development is estimated to give rise to a number of children of school age and
additional provision would need to be made in the locality due to the shortfall of places in
schools serving the area. Given that a legal agreement at this stage has not been offered
or secured, the proposal is considered to be contrary to Policy R17 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the adopted
London Borough of Hillingdon Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document
(July 2008).

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



and public transport availability and capacity

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

The occupiers of 34 neighbouring properties and South Ruislip Residents' Association were
consulted by letter on 23 August 2011. A site notice was displayed on 16 September 2011.

A petition of objection containing 58 signatures has been received making the following comments:

i) service road alongside 30 Harvey Road is the only safe area within Harvey Road for our children
to play without fear of danger;

ii) there would be issues with noise nuisance/traffic with the proposed extensive building work;

i) development would increase traffic, there is only one route in and out of Harvey Road and this is
virtually impossible as it is. Additional volume of vehicles would make the area far more dangerous
for pedestrians, especially young children;

iv) would be out of keeping with the existing properties towards that end of Harvey Road;

v) additional properties would overlook existing gardens.

Six individual letters also received objecting to the proposal on the following grounds:

1. The proposal will adversely affect the look of the street. Currently, it is very uniform;
2. In the present day it is very common for households to have two cars and there should be
adequate parking. Additionally parking spaces should not be used for large vehicles;

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



3. The north end of Harvey Road is particularly quiet with plenty of open garden space. The 6
blocks of 24 self contained flats are now a mix of both council and private property. The area is
home to a number of school age children who are frequently seen playing outside on the open
grass spaces in front of the above mentioned properties. Parking space has become increasingly
tight over the last 3 years due to the increase in privately owned property and visitor parking. All
things considered, Harvey Road has very low traffic flow making the area very safe for young
children. It is a quiet, open and green road in an otherwise built up area. This development would
reduce open green space, be detremental to the appearance of the road and increase the already
high demand for resident parking in the area.

Internal Consultees
URBAN DESIGN AND CONSERVATION OFFICER:

The site forms part of the corner property of a modern semi-detached pair in use as maisonettes,
with separate access from the side at first floor. The street is suburban and spacious in character
with simply designed post-war and later semi-detached properties, set back from the street. The
homogenous layout of the buildings, continuous building line and the grass frontages form an
attractive part of the street-scene and appearance of the area. There has been a previous refusal
for a scheme of three units on this site. Following previous comments the development has been
reduced to two units with associated amenity and parking spaces. As previously stated, there are
no objections in principle for the development of this site for residential use. The revised scheme
proposes a semi-detached pair, slightly set back from the established front line of the adjacent
properties, and lower in height. In terms of scale, the pair sits comfortably on the street scene and
relates to the homogeneity of the area. There are, therefore, no objections from a street scene
point of view.

From a design point of view, the scheme has been revised to reflect the architectural details and
general appearance of the maisonettes immediately adjacent to the site. The scheme would be,
therefore, acceptable from a design point of view.

CONCLUSION: Acceptable. All materials to match existing.
HIGHWAY ENGINEER:

The applicant has not submitted any drawing and information for the existing bollards on the road
which restrict vehicular access (except for emergency vehicles) and are covered by a traffic order.
This information must be agreed otherwise the proposals are impractical.

Officer comment: The agent and applicant were advised that the additional information was
required prior to a decision being issued. The agent has since accepted that a section 106
agreement will need to be entered into. This agreement would have to be completed before a
decision is issued.

TREES AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

The site occupies a spacious corner plot adjacent to a pair of semi-detached houses within a
residential street, characterised by open front gardens and wide grass verges. Drawing No.
10:590/1 Rev. A indicates the approximate locations of a highway tree in the front and a number of
unspecified fruit trees to the side and rear of house number 30. No detailed tree survey has been
submitted. There are no Tree Preservation Orders on, or close to, the site, nor does it fall within a
designated Conservation Area. The proposal is a re-submission, following the refusal of a previous
application (ref. 2010/2355). The current proposal is to build two new semi-detached houses
adjacent to 30 Harvey Road. Off-street parking for four cars is to be provided at the end of the
service road/cul-de-sac, behind the new houses.

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



The Design & Access Statement describes the key features of the layout but makes no comment
with regard to proposed landscape enhancement. Saved Policy BE38 seeks the retention and
utilisation of topographical and landscape features of merit and the provision of new planting and
landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

- While the existing trees have some amenity and ecological value, they do not merit retention or
pose a constraint on development. Nevertheless there is space and opportunity to include hard and
soft landscaping within the site. Replacement tree planting and landscape enhancement should be
included as part of the new development.

- DCLG/EA guidance requires new driveways to be designed and installed in accordance with
SUDS principles.

No objection subject to the above considerations and conditions TL5 and TL6.
ACCESS OFFICER:

In assessing this application, reference has been made to London Plan July 2011, Policy 3.8
(Housing Choice) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Accessible
Hillingdon adopted January 2010. The scheme should be revised and compliance with all 16
Lifetime Home standards (as relevant) should be shown on plan. The following access
observations are provided:

1. Details of level access should be submitted.

2. The proposed entrance level WC is located under the staircase which will result in a reduced
height sloped ceiling. A section plan should be provided to demonstrate that there will be sufficient
standing/transfer space to the side of the WC to allow the shower and hand basin to be used
conveniently.

3. The plans should indicate the location of a future through the ceiling wheelchair lift.

Conclusion: On the proviso that revised plans are received no objection would be raised.

Officer comment: Amended plans have been received which show that the development complies
with the lifetime homes standards.

EPU:

We have no record of any contamination in this area. If it is likely soil will be imported as part of this
development for use in any garden or landscaping areas a condition is advised for imports.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

7.01 The principle of the development

The site is located within an established residential area and forms part of the 'developed
area' as defined in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

Key changes in the policy context, since the adoption of the UDP, include the publication
of the NPPF and the adoption of The London Plan of July 2011.

In relation to National Policy the NPPF, paragraph 53 states that Local Planning
Authorities should consider the case for setting out policies to resist inappropriate
development of residential gardens, for example where development would cause harm to
the local area. The outcome of this change means that Councils will have to assess
whether the proposal would cause harm to the local area.

Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (July 2011) states in part the following:

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

'Housing developments should be of the highest quality internally, externally and in
relation to their context and to the wider environment, taking account of strategic Policies
in this Plan to protect and enhance London's residential environment and attractiveness
as a place to live. Boroughs may in their LDFs introduce a presumption against
development on back gardens or other private residential gardens where this can be
locally justified.

As regards the principal of developing this site, there is no objection in principle to the
intensification of use on existing residential sites and in this instance the impact on the
character of the area and the adjoining occupiers is considered acceptable, as detailed in
other sections of this report. As such the principal of development is in accordance with
national guidance contained within the NPPF and policies contained within the Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

Density of the proposed development

Policy 3.4 of the London Plan (July 2011) advises that Boroughs should ensure that
development proposals maximise housing output having regard to local context, design
principles, density guidance in Table 3.2 and public transport accessibility. Table 3.2
establishes a density matrix to establish a strategic framework for appropriate densities at
different locations.

The site is located within a suburban fringe location and has a Public Transport
Accessibility Level (PTAL) of 1b. Taking these parameters into account, the matrix
recommends a density of 150-200 hr/ha. This proposal equates to a density of 200 hr/ha.
The proposal therefore satisfies the density standards as recommended by the London
Plan.

The density matrix, however, is only of limited value when looking at small scale
development such as that proposed with this application. In such cases, it is often more
appropriate to consider how the scheme harmonises with its surroundings and its impact
on adjoining occupiers.

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Policy OL5 of the saved UDP seeks to ensure that development adjacent to or
conspicuous from the green belt would not injure its visual amenities.

Although this proposal would result in built development being brought closer to the Green
Belt boundary at the rear of properties on Harvey Road, the proposal would still maintain a
minimum 30m gap to this boundary. At such a distance, the proposal would not be
harmful to the Green Belt's open character.

Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007) states that development will not be permitted if the layout and
appearance fail to harmonise with the existing street scene, and BE19 states the Local
Planning Authority will seek to ensure that new development within residential areas
compliments or improves the amenity and character of the area. The adopted
Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) HDAS: Residential Layouts: Section 3.4 states

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



this type of development must seek to enhance the character of the area.

The southern end of Harvey Road has a relatively spacious character, with the two storey
maisonette blocks set back from the road by approximately 7.5m, with their front garden
areas being open and grassed with no boundary structures. The sense of openness is
enhanced by the surrounding Green Belt which can be glimpsed between the first floor
gaps between and at the side of the blocks, including the open side garden area of the
application site.

The proposed houses would not project beyond the front and rear building lines on this
prominent corner plot on Harvey Road and would maintain the existing open front garden
area. The scale and bulk of the proposed dwellings would be comparable to that of the
nearby properties. Furthermore, the amount of amenity space proposed would be similar
to that of the adjoining and nearby properties and whilst the gap between the proposed
block and the adjoining existing property is 3.7m, which is below the 5.5m gap between
most of the existing blocks, this gap is considered sufficient to ensure that the proposal
does not appeara cramped and respects the spacing and layout of development within the
immediate vicinity.

As such the erection of 2 x two storey detached dwellings would not cause harm to the
appearance of the street scene and is in keeping with the character of the area, in
accordance with UDP policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon UDP (Saved Policies
2007).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Paragraph 4.9 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts
advises that all residential developments and amenity spaces should receive adequate
daylight and sunlight and that new development should be designed to minimise the
negative impact of overbearing and overshadowing. It goes on to advise that 'where a two
storey building abuts a property or its garden, adequate distance should be maintained to
overcome possible domination'. Generally, 15m will be the minimum acceptable distance
between buildings. Furthermore, a minimum of 21m overlooking distance should be
maintained.

As regards the impact of the proposal upon properties to the north, the proposal would be
separated by the 12m wide access road so that the properties would not be adversely
affected by means of dominance or loss of sunlight. A gap of 1.4m is retained between
the flank wall of the dwelling on plot 1 and the flank wall of the stores to the side of
number 30. A gap of 3.7m is retained between the two storey elements. The two storey
element of the proposed pair of semi detached houses would project 1m to the rear of the
rear wall of numbers 30 and 30a Harvey Road. It is considered that in view of this limited
projection and the separation between the properties that the occupants of numbers 30
and 30a Harvey Road would not experience a loss of residential amenitity by way of an
oppressive or overbearing outlook. Furthermore, the southern flank elevation of house 1 is
proposed to have no windows at first floor level and a WC and secondary living room
window, which is some distance from the boundary. Thus, given this and a condition to
ensure no first floor windows are inserted within the flank side elevation, the proposal
would not have an unacceptable impact on the residential amenities of the occupiers of
the adjoining properties through overdominance, visual intrusion, overshadowing and loss
of privacy. The proposals are therefore in accordance with policies BE20, BE21 and BE24
of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007)
and paragraphs 4.9 and 4.12 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS):
Residential Layouts.

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

HDAS SPD: Residential Layouts, states careful consideration should be given to the
design of the internal layout and that satisfactory indoor living space and amenities should
be provided. Habitable rooms should have an adequate outlook and source of natural
light. Both the London Plan (July 2011) and the Council's HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon
establishes minimum floor space standards.

For a two storey two bedroom house the minimum floor areas required is 63m2. The
London Plan requires 83m2. Each dwelling has a floor area of 100m2 which exceeds both
of the minimum standards.

Each property is shown to provide a private rear garden area of 61m2 which exceeds the
Council's minimum standard of 40m2.

The proposed habitable rooms would provide adequate outlook and natural lighting for its
future occupiers.

As such, the proposal would provide adequate amenities for its future occupiers.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The area has a PTAL accessibility rating of 1, which means within a scale of 1 to 6, where
6 is the most accessible, the area has a low accessibility level. Therefore, the Council's
maximum parking standard of 2 spaces is required for each proposed dwelling.

The site layout shows that 4 parking spaces can be provided off the existing service road.
The service road currently has bollards restricting access to these parking spaces. The
applicant has not submitted any information relating to the existing bollards on the road
which restrict vehicular access (except for emergency vehicles) and are covered by a
traffic order. The applicant's agent has confirmed in writing that they are willing to enter
into a S106 agreement to remove the bollards and carry out off-site highway works to
provide the required parking area. This is considered acceptable and as such acceptable
provision for the required 4 off-street parking spaces to accord with the Council's Parking
Standards can be achieved. The application would therefore comply with Policy AM14 of
the Hillingdon UDP (Saved Policies 2007).
7.11 Urban design, access and security

Policy BE13 of the Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007) states that development will not be permitted if the layout and
appearance fail to harmonise with the existing street scene, and BE19 states the Local
Planning Authority will seek to ensure that new development within residential areas
compliments or improves the amenity and character of the area.

The design of the proposed scheme reflects the architectural details and general
appearance of the maisonettes immediately adjacent to the site and would not introduce
any concerns in terms of security. As such the proposal is considered acceptable in this
respect.

7.12 Disabled access

Policy 3.8 of the London Plan (July 2011) advises that all new housing development
should be built in accordance with Lifetime homes standards. Further guidance on these
standards is provided within the Council's Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible
Hillingdon, January 2010. Amended plans have been received which confirm that the
proposal meets the lifetime homes standards, in compliance with the London Plan Policy
and the SPD.

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



713

7.14

715

7.16

717

718

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The Council's Tree Officer advises that although there are a number of trees on site, none
are of any particular merit and do not constrain the proposed development. A Condition is
recommended requiring details of replacement tree planting and landscaping to ensure
compliance with Policy BE38 of the saved UDP.

Sustainable waste management

There is no requirement for proposals for houses with individual curtilages to identify
where refuse will be stored as this would be largely a matter for the new occupiers.
However, the submitted plans do show that there would be available space within the front
garden areas.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

A condition is recommended requiring details of how the development would meet Level 4
of the Code for Sustainable Homes.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

Concerns relating to the appearance of the development, its impact on the street scene
and on adjoining occupiers and the provision of parking have been considered in the main
body of the report.

Concerns have also been raised relating to noise and disturbance resulting from the
construction process. Whilst this is not a planning matter, a site construction informative is
recommended.

Planning Obligations

The proposed development would result in an increase of more than 6 habitable rooms
and therefore would fall within the threshold for seeking a contribution towards school
places as required by Policy RO7. The applicant has confirmed acceptance of the S106
contribution of £22,013 and their willingness to resolve the highways issue relating to
relocating the existing bollards.

Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The impact of proposed dwellings upon the character and appearance of the area and the
impact upon residential amenity is cosidered acceptable. The scheme also provides for
education contrinutions and details of the off-site highway works required to remove the
bollards and associated footway construction. As such the application is recommended for
approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan saved policies September 2007.

HDAS: Residential Layouts

Revised Chapter 4: Education Facilities of the Planning Obligations SPD adopted 23
September 2010

Planning Obligations SPD adopted July 2008

Accessible Hillingdon SPD adopted January 2010

The London Plan (2011)

NPPF

Contact Officer: Nicola Taplin Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Land adjacent to and forming
part of 30 Harvey Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Northolt
Planning Application Ref: Scale
67335/APP/2011/1968 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
June
North Page 82 2012

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

TILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 54 ST MARGARETS ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Raising of roof to allow for conversion of bungalow to two storey dwelling with
habitable roofspace to include 4 side rooflights and completion of single
storey rear extension

LBH Ref Nos: 42371/APP/2012/645

Drawing Nos: stmargaretsrd-54/6 reva
stmargaretsrd-54/5 reva
Location Plan to Scale 1:1250
stmargaretsrd-54/8
stmargaretsrd-54/0
stmargaretsrd-54/1
stmargaretsrd-54/2
stmargaretsrd-54/3

Date Plans Received: 19/03/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 23/03/2012

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the western side of St Margarets Road and comprises a
detached bungalow. The property has a front gable roof, an integral garage and a single
storey rear extension which was substantially built at time of site visit.

To the south exists No.56 St Margarets Road, a two-storey semi-detached property with a
single storey garage along the boundary adjoining the application site. The first floor side
windows are obscure glazed facing No.54 St Margarets Road. To the north exists No.52
St Margarets Road, a detached bungalow with a side garage along the application site.
The bungalow has an obscure glazed kitchen door and window on the side elevation
facing the application site and a kitchen window facing the front of the property. To the
rear of the bungalow are two bay windows that extend to the side of the properties. The
window closest to the application site is the only window serving that bedroom.

The street slopes downwards north to south and is residential in character comprising a
mix of two-storey properties and bungalow properties. On the application side of the street
consists mainly of bungalows, other than the two storey semi-detached properties at the
end of the street. The site is situated within the developed area as identified in the policies
of the Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



1.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks to raise the roof to allow for the conversion of the bungalow to a
two-storey house with habitable rooms in the roof.

The roof would be raised by 3.45m and would be of a similar deign to the existing
incorporating a first floor bay window. The house would be 8.80m to the ridge of the roof
and 5.10m at eaves height. The proposal would include a two storey rear extension to the
rear of the original house by 3.2m at ground floor and 2m at first floor. This rear extension
would have a pitched roof with a Juliette balcony on the first floor rear elevation
overlooking the garden.

The windows proposed facing No.52 St Margarets Road would serve a sitting room and
staircase on the ground floor, bathroom, bedroom and landing on first floor and velux
windows in the roof space serving a bathroom and bedroom. The windows proposed
facing No.56 St Margarets Road would serve a sitting room, kitchen, w.c. and hallway on
the ground floor, bedroom on first floor and rooflights in the roof space serving a bathroom
and bedroom.

The proposal would create a sitting area on the ground floor, with three bedrooms and two
bathrooms at first floor and a bathroom and bedroom in the roofspace. Two car parking
spaces on the existing hardstanding at the front of the house and the garage would be
retained. The proposed materials would match the existing house.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
42371/A/88/2825 54 St Margarets Road Ruislip
Erection of 2 single storey side extensions to extend garage and provide third bedroom

Decision Date: 16-02-1989 Approved Appeal:
Comment on Planning History
None.
2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
3. Comments on Public Consultations
EXTERNAL CONSULTEES

Fourteen neighbouring properties were consulted by letter on 26th March 2012 and a site
notice was posted on 12th April 2012. One letter of support has been received making the
following points:

1. The proposal would be of benefit to the local area. The property had fallen into poor
state and brought down the general standard of the road. The conversion will improve the
property and therefore enhance the road to everyone's benefit including the overall
appeal and value of the local properties.

2. The conversion to this property, build quality and finish is superb and enhances St.
Margarets Road. That site when in construction stage was excellently managed, clean
and tidy daily with minimal disruption to the street.

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



Twelve letters and a petition with 75 signatories have been received objecting on the
following grounds:

1. The proposal is oversized in height, bulk, position and projection and it would be over
dominant and the appearance will fail to harmonise with the existing street scene.

2. The proposal is too big in size, height, bulk, position and projection and it would be
over-dominant and out of character in the street causing a loss of privacy, light and over
shadowing to No.52 St Margarets Road.

3. Owner of No.52 St Margarets Road is against the 2 metre fence being erected on her
boundary, as her fencing has only been up for approx. 3 years and cost a considerable
sum to install.

4. St Margarets Road is not a hill and the properties do not sit on a hill and | dispute the
planning statement that states "I therefore confirm that No. 54, even though up hill on St
Margarets Road will not sit significantly above the two storey property at No.56. So will
definitely be considerably bigger than my bungalow at No.52 St Margarets Road.

5. It is clear from the plans submitted that the development would be completely out of
scale to the existing property footprint and would therefore be totally out of context with
both adjacent and surrounding properties. The development is also not in keeping with the
character of the surrounding properties.

6. The two first floor rear windows overlook the gardens that back on to No.54 St
Margarets Road. Could this glass be made obscure glazed to prevent a loss of privacy.

7. The Existing Front Elevation Plan has a label 'Substantially built existing PD Extension
behind'. This extension hasn't been completed, it was commenced on 14/2/12 and hasn't
been completed as an inspection by council staff found that it was in need of planning
permission. Therefore this element should have been removed from the Existing Front
Elevation Plan as it gives the reader the impression that the footprint of the property is
much larger than it really is.

8. The height, bulk and position relating to the neighbouring properties especially those on
either side would result in an over bearing form of property development. The present
outlook between the properties would be greatly cramped and reduced. The property at
No.52 faces an easterly direction and the loss of sunlight due to the path of the sun (east
to west) would result in it being considerably overshadowed and in a considerable amount
of shade. As such the resulting overall loss of daylight would be unacceptable.

9. The proposal by virtue of its overall and very close proximity would result in the closing
of the visual gap between both existing properties on either side. This would lead to
cramped development which would be detrimental to the street scene which is a type of
cul de sac with the River Pinn and open space at the southern end, a very short distance
away.

10. I would also question the scaling and proportion of the submitted plans as they appear
to give an unbalanced view of the development in relation to the properties on either side.
| object to it most strongly.

11. The size of the proposed extension is disproportionate to the bungalow at No.52 which
would appear to be dwarfed by the proposed extension.

12. Although the plans state that the altered dwelling would be two storey, | believe this is
incorrect as the roof area of this property would be utilised as a living space and this in
effect would mean it would be three storey.

13. The proposed development would not be in keeping with the original New English
Homes 1930's style development.

14. The proposed development is too big and would not be in keeping with the other
properties in the street and will become an eyesore.

15. Approval would set an unwelcome precedent. At present there is a good varied stock
of both one and two storey dwellings on this residential road which presents a pleasing

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



aspect for residents. If proposals to increase the scale of properties as outlined here are
given the go ahead, this balance would be lost.

Ruislip Residents Association:

We are writing in support of affected local residents objecting to this proposed
development which amongst other things will be completely out of keeping with the
existing street scene spoiling the existing character. The proposal is also considered
overdevelopment with little concern for the effects on immediate neighbours.

Possible unauthorised work on the site recently had to be stopped as it needs firstly to be
established whether under permitted development rules and now of course a full planning
application has been submitted.

We understand that this application will go before the full planning committee for
consideration and there is likely to be a local petition against the proposals too. Would you
also take our views into account in your deliberations and inform us of the outcome in due
course.

INTERNAL CONSULTEES:

Tree and Landscape Officer:

Tree Preservation Order (TPO)/Conservation Area: No

Significant trees/other vegetation of merit in terms of Saved Policy BE38 (on-site): There
are several mature shrubs/small trees within the rear garden, however none are features

of merit and none constrain development.

Conclusion (in terms of Saved Policy BE38): Acceptable

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to

neighbours.

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction
5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration in determining this application relate to the effect of the
proposal on the character and appearance of the original dwelling, the impact on the
visual amenities of the surrounding area, the impact on residential amenity of the
neighbouring dwellings, provision of acceptable residential amenity for the property and
the availability of parking.

Policy BE13 requires development to harmonise with the existing street scene or other
features of the area which are considered desirable to retain or enhance. Policy BE15
allows proposed extensions to existing buildings where they harmonise with the scale,
form, architectural composition and proportions of the original building. BE19 ensures new
development complements or improves the amenity and character of the area.

The application proposes to convert the existing bungalow into a two storey house with
habitable roof space. To the north of the application site is a detached bungalow set
approximately 3.70m away. To the south of the site is a two-storey semi-detached
property. The proposed front elevation would reflect the design of the two-storey
properties in the street. On this side of the street, whilst the dwellings consist mainly of
bungalows there are two storey semi-detached properties at the end of the road, which
adjoin the application site and opposite the application site. Given that the proposed
development is comparable in terms of its scale to the existing two storey properties
immediately adjoining and opposite the site, it would be difficult to argue that the proposed
extensions are disproportionate and incongruous in the street, even taking into account
that No.56 and adjoining properties are bungalows. Furthermore, there are no particular
policies which prevent bungalows being converted to two storey properties and this has
occurred in other parts of the borough, such as in Oak Avenue, Ickenham. The proposal is
therefore not considered to detract from the character and appearance of the area and
would comply with Policies BE13 and BE15 of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies
September 2007).

The two storey house would extend to the rear of the property, part-two storey and part-
single storey. There would be no breach of the 45 degree line. Whilst this element of the
proposal would be set down from the proposed main roof, it would be closest to the
boundary adjoining No.52 St Margarets Road. Furthermore, No.52 St Margarets Road has
an obscure glazed kitchen window and door on the side elevation, a kitchen window
facing the front of the property and a rear bay window serving a bedroom nearest to the
application site. An overshadowing assessment has been carried out which indicates that
whilst there would be no impact on No.56 St Margarets Road, there would be a substantial
increase in overshadowing to No.52 St Margarets Road, particularly to the only window to
the rear bedroom window, situated on the rear elevation of No.52, and to the
kitchen/dining room windows to the side and front of the property. The assessment
indicates that these windows would be overshadowed for a considerable part of the day.
The proposal also includes rooflights which are set at a finished floor level and any other
proposed windows in the side elevations are secondary windows or to non-habitable
rooms and could be conditioned to be obscure glazed, thus they are unlikely to result in
overlooking of the adjoining properties and their gardens. However, the proposal, by

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



reason of its size, scale, bulk, height, and position would have an unacceptable impact on
the residential amenities of this property by way of loss of light, overshadowing and an
overbearing effect, contrary to Policies BE19, BE20 and BE21 of the adopted UDP (Saved
Policies September 2007) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Extensions.

The neighbouring property, No.56 St Margarets Road has obscure glazed windows on the
side elevation facing the application site. Due to the orientation of the buildings, the 1.65m
distance from the adjoining boundary and the proposed height of the house in relation to
No.56 St Margarets Road, it is considered there would be no unacceptable impact on this
property by way of loss of daylight, loss of sunlight, overbearing or overlooking the house.

The first floor rear windows and Juliett balcony would be set 21m from the rear boundary.
It is considered this would be a sufficient distance to not result in an unacceptable degree
of overlooking to the properties adjoining the rear of the application site.

The upper level bedroom in the roofspace would only have roof lights. The floor levels are
not indicated, however, assuming these are at the eaves level the roof lights would be
approximately 1.3m above finished floor level. At such a high level, there would not be a
concern in relation to overlooking from the roof lights to neighbouring properties, however,
roof lights at such a height would offer no or poor outlook to the detriment of future
occupiers of this room, and an objection is raised to the scheme in this regard as it would
be contrary to Policy BE19 of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) and the
adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

In terms of the garden area at least 100sg.m of rear garden should be retained to provide
adequate amenity space for the extended dwelling. The resultant amenity space would be
significantly over 100sq.m. which would be in excess of the requirements of the adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

The existing hardstanding to the frontage would provide parking for two vehicles. The
proposal would, thus, be in compliance with Policy AM14 of the adopted UDP (Saved
Policies September 2007).

The Trees and Landscape officer has no objections to the proposal.

In conclusion, the proposal would have an unacceptable impact on the adjoining
bungalow, No.52 St Margarets Road and would result in rooms with no or poor outlook to
the detriment of future occupiers. As such the proposal is considered to be unacceptable
and conflict with Policies BE19, BE20 and BE21 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions and is therefore recommended for
refusal.

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development by reason of its size, scale, bulk, height, position and side
windows in relation to the neighbouring bungalow, 52 St Margarets Road, would result in

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



a form of development which would be detrimental to the amenities of the occupiers of
this property by reason of over-domination, overshadowing, loss of sunlight and loss of
privacy. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies BE19, BE20, BE21 and BE24 of
the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the
adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal due to the lack of outlook (other than from roof lights) afforded to the
proposed upper level bedroom in the roof space would result in an oppressive
environment to that bedroom. As such the proposal would fail to provide a satisfactory
residential environment for future occupiers, contrary to Policy BE19 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007), Policy 5.3 of the London
Plan (July 2011) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Extensions.

INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, and to all relevant material
considerations, including Supplementary Planning Guidance:

Policy No.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction
Contact Officer: Mandeep Chaggar Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



cR

DEBORAH

ST MARGARETS ROAD -t

Bishop Winnington-Ingram

C of E Primary School

Playing Field

T c o, =
Oz o=
20 wTOx=
o 02°o3
% s.we.we
GgESW.W
OZc  >».% :
IEEE 8> :
NLamumwU
—_— )
gEEte
Su £33
00 z9¢~
2 w3
| >~
N S S
< =
d <«
© [0)
o El 2
o » A
0
)
o Q —
52 | o 2
S0 < o
- 3 © w
O ¥ o N o
= o =
o Rm © L
7 g |e E
3 T A |E o
=< |g &
@ S < (8
o <
S 20 |2
° £ o | E
< =S |E
o I I
%) o o

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey

100019283




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 92



Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 80 BRIDLE ROAD EASTCOTE

Development: Two storey rear extension, single storey front extension, conversion of
basement to habitable space and raising of roof to allow for conversion of
roof space to habitable use to include a rear dormer, 2 front rooflights and 6
side rooflights

LBH Ref Nos: 68430/APP/2012/674

Drawing Nos: PO03 Rev. A
P002 Rev. A
P0O01a Rev. A
P0O06 Rev. B
P001 Rev. A
P0O07 Rev. A
P0O08 Rev. A
Design and Access Statement
LP-01
TP-01
BP-PO1
BP-01
001
002
003
004
005
007
P004
PO05

Date Plans Received:  21/03/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 04/04/2012

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the south-east side of Bridle Road and comprises a two
storey detached house set back from the main highway with a long rear garden. The
house has a hipped roof and a front projecting gable with bay windows and a pitched roof
canopy over the front entrance. There is an integral garage and the property currently has
5 bedrooms. To the rear of the property is a raised terraced with railings and steps leading

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



down to the garden.

To the west of the application site lies No.78 Bridle Road, a detached bungalow with a
double garage adjoining the boundary of No.80 Bridle Road. To the east lies No.82 Bridle
Road, a two-storey detached house with a single storey flat roof garage adjoining the
application boundary.

The street is residential in character comprising a mix of two-storey properties and
bungalow properties with varied roof designs. The site is situated within the developed
area as identified in the policies of the Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies September 2007).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application proposes a two storey rear/side extension with part-single storey rear
extension, single storey front extension, loft conversion including raising the height of the
roof and rear dormer window and roof lights. A basement area is proposed under the
existing rear extension and proposed rear extension.

The proposed two-storey rear extension would wrap around to the side of the property
and measure 3m deep and the full width of the property. The two storey side extension
would be 3m wide and no closer to the side boundary than the existing house and an
overall depth of 6m where it wraps around to the two storey rear extension.

The ground floor rear extension would extend 1.6m deep off the proposed 3m deep two
storey rear extension. The single storey rear extension would have a hipped roof 3.75m
high and 3m at the eaves. This extension would serve a reception room.

The existing front canopy entrance would be removed and replaced with a front extension
measuring 3.35m high with a pitched roof, 2.45m at the eaves, 1.80m deep and 5.55m
wide. This extension would extend the existing garage and porch.

The basement extension would have a floorspace of 89sq.m and would be accessed
through an external door to the rear of the property. The basement would create a
reception room, bathroom and storage. There would be a 2m deep raised terrace with
railings and steps leading down to the garden and the basement.

The existing ridge height of the roof would be increased by 1.15m to allow for conversion
of the loft space. The proposed roof would have a hipped roof with a rear dormer window
and velux windows to the sides and front elevations. The rear dormer window would be
2.50m wide, 2.45m high with a pitched roof and 3.25m deep. The dormer window would
be set in 0.90m from the side of the roof, 0.65m down from the ridge of the roof and
0.90m from the eaves.

The proposed house would create an enlarged reception room on the ground floor, an
additional bedroom and enlarged bedroom, both with en-suites on the first floor and two
additional bedrooms in the roofspace. The materials would match the existing house.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Planning History

No comments.

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

7 neighbouring properties were consulted by letter on 11th April 2012. No responses
received.

Eastcote Village Conservation Area Advisory Panel:

Bridle Road is situated near to the Eastcote Village Conservation Area and the Eastcote
Park Estate Conservation Area. Bridle Road is a bus route and carries a large amount of
traffic. There is a mix of styles and sizes of dwelling, all fairly large. The road is tree lined
and attractive.

This application is for extensive alterations resulting in an eight bedroom house with four
bathrooms two en suite. Which gives rise to concern in many areas.

The dwelling situated next to number 80 is a bungalow, the raising of the ridge to
accommodate a loft conversion will dwarf the bungalow and be out of keeping with the
street scene.

The bulk of this house is already considerable and the front extension will add to the
perception of over dominance.

The basement conversion to a reception room, bathroom and storage does not appear to
have an entry from the main house. This gives every opportunity for the store room to be
turned into a kitchen and a self contained flat would result.

With the proposed number of bedrooms parking would be a problem, there is no provision
made for cycle store or a bin store, the house does not have a side entrance, thus giving
rise to the refuse from a possible 14-16 people being stored in the front garden.

These proposals are an over development of the site and we ask that the application be
refused.

Eastcote Residents Association: No comments received.

Ward Councillor: Requests that the application be reported to committee.

Trees and Landscape:

Tree Preservation Order (TPO)/Conservation Area: N/A

Significant trees/other vegetation of merit in terms of Saved Policy BE38 (on-site): The
plans show a small Pear (T1) to the rear of the house, which is due to be removed. On
inspection, it appeared to be a Magnolia or Lawson Cypress, however it is not relevant as
the tree is low value and does not constrain the development.

Significant trees/other vegetation of merit in terms of Saved Policy BE38 (off-site): There

are two semi-mature Horse Chestnuts along the site's western boundary (shown on the
plans as Beech in the rear garden of No.78). The trees can be seen between the two

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



properties, but are not high value and do not constrain development. The nearest tree is
about 12m away from the rear of the existing house, so there is a chance that some minor
roots may be affected. This is a private matter,

however the applicant may wish to erect temporary fencing across the rear garden (about
8m from the rear of the house), as this will minimise any damage to the tree/s.

Conclusion (in terms of Saved Policy BE38): Acceptable

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new
planting and landscaping in development proposals.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction
5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration in determining this application relate to the effect of the
proposal on the character and appearance of the original dwelling, the impact on the
visual amenities of the surrounding area, the impact on residential amenity of the
neighbouring dwellings, provision of acceptable residential amenity for the application
property, and the availability of parking.

Policy BE13 of the UDP Saved Policies September 2007 requires that the layout and
appearance must harmonise with the existing street scene, policy BE15 goes on to state
that extensions must be in keeping with the scale, form and architectural composition of
the original building. BE19 also states that new developments should complement or
improve the amenity and character of the area.

Section 5 of the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) HDAS:
Residential Extensions sets out criteria to assess two storey side extensions against. This

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



includes retaining a 1m distance from the side boundary and the width should be
considerably less than that of the original house and be between half and two-thirds of the
main house. Paragraph 5.7 states two storey side extension should be integrated with the
existing house, for that reason there is no specific requirement for a set-back from the
front of the house. Paragraph 5.8 states the roof height of the extension should be equal
to that of the main house.

The proposed two storey side extension would be set behind the existing two storey side
element of the house and 0.65m from the side boundary adjoining No.82 Bridle Road.
Whilst this distance from the side boundary would not comply with the SPD HDAS:
Residential Extensions, the distance would be no closer to the boundary than the existing
house and taking into consideration the neighbouring property's garage along the
adjoining boundary, the proposed two storey extension would not result in the gap
between the properties being any less than the existing situation and would thus maintain
the current character of the street scene in this respect.

Section 6 of the HDAS: Residential Extensions states two storey rear extensions for a
detached house should not exceed 4m deep, should not breach the 45-degree line of
sight taken from the nearest of the first floor window of any room of the neighbouring
property and the wall of the extension should be set in from the boundary by at least
0.25m.

The proposed two storey rear extension would be within 0.25m of the side boundary,
however would follow the existing building line along the boundary. No.78 Bridle Road has
a single storey double garage along this adjoining boundary and the house would be set
6.65m away from the extension. It is considered the two storey rear extension would not
result in an unacceptable overbearing effect, loss of light and loss of outlook.

HDAS: Residential Extensions paragraph 3.7 allows pitched roof single storey rear
extensions with a maximum height of 3.4m and paragraph 3.4 allows a 4m deep single
storey rear extension. By reason of its height and depth, the proposed single storey rear
extension would be in conflict with the above guidance. However, the proximity of the rear
extension to the neighbouring property, No.78 Bridle Road would be a sufficient distance
to not result in any unacceptable effect on these neighbours and would therefore not
justify the refusal of permission.

Section 7 of the HDAS: Residential Extensions states alterations to the roof should give
careful consideration to the volume, height, proportion, details and position and overall
appearance of any roof alterations.

The proposal involves an increase in the roof height. However, a pyramidal hipped roof
would still be provided. As the street scene consists of houses with varied roof designs, it
is considered the proposed roof would not detract from the character and appearance of
the street scene or the surrounding area.

The proposed rear dormer window would be centrally located and set in from the sides of
the roof and the ridge and eaves of the main roof. The dormer window would have a
pitched roof, reflecting the design of the roof. It is considered the rear dormer window
would not result in a bulky addition to the roof and would not detract from the surrounding
area, in compliance with section 7 of the HDAS: Residential Extensions.

Section 8 of the HDAS: Residential Extensions states porches should be subordinate in

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



scale and form and should not be detrimental to the visual amenities of the street scene,
the depth of any front extension must not extend past the line of any bay window and may
be integrated with a forward extension of the garage not exceeding 1m. The proposed
front extension would not extend forward of the existing bay window. Taking into
consideration the 7.30m deep front garden and the existing open-porch extension, the
depth at 1.80m would be considered not to be detrimental to the visual amenities of the
street scene.

The basement extension would be accessed through an external door to the rear of the
property. An objection to this basement has been received for it being used as a self-
contained flat. Whilst the application has not applied for this use, a condition preventing
the house from being dividing into separate units would ensure the house would remain a
single dwelling. Windows would be proposed to the basement to ensure an adequate
outlook and source of natural light to these habitable rooms. There would be a 2m deep
raised terrace with railings and steps leading down to the garden and the basement.
Taking into consideration the existing raised terrace, the proposal would not result in any
unacceptable overlooking to either neighbouring properties.

Policy BE24 states that the proposal should protect the privacy of the occupiers and their
neighbours. There would be no new windows to the side elevations and would therefore
not overlook any neighbouring properties, thereby complying with Policy BE24. The
proposed velux windows would be angled and would therefore not directly overlook the
adjoining neighbouring properties. It is considered that the proposal would not harm the
residential amenities of the occupiers of the adjoining detached properties from increased
overshadowing, visual intrusion and over-dominance.

It is considered, that all the proposed habitable rooms, and those altered by the
development would still maintain an adequate outlook and source of natural light,
therefore complying with Policy 5.3 of the London Plan (2011).

A garden area in excess of 100m2 would be retained in accordance with guidance set out
in the Residential Extensions SPD and policy BE23 of the UDP Saved Policies September
2007.

The proposed scheme would provide a garage and off-street parking on the existing
hardstanding frontage. The application proposal would therefore be in compliance with
policy AM14 of the saved UDP, September 2007, and the Council's adopted Car Parking
Standards (Annex 1, adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan, Saved Policies,
September 2007).

In conclusion, whilst the proposal would not fully comply with HDAS: Residential
Extensions, given the varied design of dwellings in the street and the distance from the
neighbouring houses, it is considered the proposal would not detract from the character
and appearance of the street scene and the residential amenities of the adjoining
neighbouring properties. This application is therefore recommended for approval.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit
North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 98



The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers P002 Rev A, P003
Rev A, P001a Rev A, P006 Rev B, PO01 Rev A, P0O07 Rev A, P008 Rev A, Design and
Access Statement, LP-01, TP-01, BP-P0O1, BP-01, 001, 002, 003, 004, 005, 007, P004,
P005.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of BE15, BE19 and AM14 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

4 HO5 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 78
and 82 Bridle Road.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 HO8 Garage retention
Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 55 of the Town and Country Planning Act

1990, the garage shall be used only for the accommodation of private motor vehicles
incidental to the use of the dwellinghouse as a residence.

REASON

To ensure that adequate off-street parking to serve the development is provided and
retained, in accordance with policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

6 HH-MRD4 Single Dwellings Occupation

The development hereby approved shall not be sub-divided to form additional dwelling
units or used in multiple occupation without a further express permission from the Local
Planning Authority.

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 99



REASON

To ensure that the premises remain as a single dwelling until such time as the Local
Planning Authority may be satisfied that conversion would be in accordance with Policy
H7 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, and to all relevant material
considerations, including Supplementary Planning Guidance:

Policy No.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and
provision of new planting and landscaping in development
proposals.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local
Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and

advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building

Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal

agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

- carry out work to an existing party wall;

- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building

owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.

The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any

necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by

the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to

comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found

in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,

available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 101



property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (COZ2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 102



Contact Officer: Mandeep Chaggar Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



Notes

avouy SIONVHd

79

Site Address

El
Sub Sta| |

Jaansnyd

St Andrew's
Presbyterian Church

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

80 Bridle Road
Eastcote

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale ’
Act 1988 (the Act). .
Unless the Act provides a relevant 68430/APP/201 2/674 1 1 ,250
exception to copyright. - -

_ Planning Committee Date N
© Crown copyright and database J une R A
ights 2012 Ord S =
To0010283 oo NorthPage 104 2012 HNILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 12

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address VYNERS SCHOOL WARREN ROAD ICKENHAM

Development: Application for additional first floor accommodation on the existing single
storey changing room block and a two storey entrance/stair core

LBH Ref Nos: 4514/APP/2012/949

Drawing Nos: E12-015/P01 (Site Location Plan)
E12-015/P02 (Existing Ground Floor Plan)
E12-015/P03 (Existing Roof Plan)
E12-015/P04 (Existing Elevations)
E12-015/P05 (Existing Elevations)
E12-015/P06 (Existing Sections)
E12-015/P07 (Proposed Ground Floor Plan)
E12-015/P08 (Proposed Sixth Form First Floor Plan)
E12-015/P09 (Proposed Sixth Form Mezzanine Floor Plan)
E12-015/P10 (Proposed Sixth Form Roof Plan)
E12-015/P11 (Proposed Elevations North and South)
E12-015/P12 (Proposed Elevations West)
E12-015/P13 (Proposed Section)
E12-015/P15 (Existing Drainage System)
Design & Access Statement prepared by Osel Architects dated April 2012
(ref: E12-015 P14 Rev.A)
Statement of Justification for Development within the Green Belt prepared
by Osel Architects

Date Plans Received:  19/04/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 03/05/2012
1. SUMMARY

This application seeks full planning permission for the erection of a new two-storey
entrance lobby and first floor extension (including provision of a mezzanine level) to the
existing single-storey changing rooms at Vyners School in Ickenham. The additional
space will allow the creation of a first floor sixth form study area.

Vyners School is currently a mixed six form of entry 11-18 comprehensive school. It has
1,121 students on roll and this figure fluctuates slightly from year to year, depending on
the size of the sixth form.

The school currently has a successful sixth form but, due to space constraints, is unable
to offer sufficient private study space, which results in some students having to leave the
school premises during private study time. Accordingly, the additional accommodation,
located within the existing school grounds, will provide a dedicated sixth form private
study area.

Whilst the site is located within the Green Belt, the proposal complies with current local,
regional and national planning policies, which seek to encourage new and enhanced
educational facilities. Furthermore, due to its location it would have very limited impact on
the openness and visual amenity of the surrounding Green Belt and, as such, it is
considered that very special circumstances exist so as to justify an exception to current

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



Green Belt policy.

It is not considered that the proposal would have any significant detrimental impact on
the visual amenities of the existing school site or the surrounding area and it would have
no impact on residential amenity. The proposal seeks to provide additional
accommodation for existing students rather than to increase the capacity of the school
and, as such, there would be no highway impacts as a result of the proposals.

The scheme is considered to comply with current UDP and London Plan policies and,
accordingly, approval is recommended.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers E12-015/P01, E12-
015/P02, E12-015/P03, E12-015/P04, E12-015/P05, E12-015/P06, E12-015/P07, E12-
015/P08, E12-015/P09, E12-015/P10, E12-015/P11, E12-015/P12, E12-015/P13 and
E12-015/P15, and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development
remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing school buildings and shall
thereafter be retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

4 NONSC Manangement Plan for disabled students

Within one month of the date of this consent, details of measures which will be put in
place to ensure that disabled students and their peers are not discrimnated against shall
be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities are provided for people with disabilities in accordance
with Policies AM13 and R16 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2.

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 106



INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.
OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development
OL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements
oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings
OL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
R10 Proposals for new meeting halls and buildings for education, social,
community and health services
R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children
OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through
(where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(i) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 107



precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

5 11 The Construction (Design and Management) Regulations
1994

The development hereby approved may be subject to the Construction (Design and
Management) Regulations 1994, which govern health and safety through all stages of a
construction project. The regulations require clients (ie. those, including developers, who
commision construction projects) to appoint a planning supervisor and principal
contractor who are competent and adequately resourced to carry out their health and
safety responsibilities. Further information is available from the Health and Safety
Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS (telephone 020
7556 2100).

6 12 Notification to Building Contractors

The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies of all
drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning permission.
During building construction the name, address and telephone number of the contractor
(including an emergency telephone number) should be clearly displayed on a hoarding
visible from outside the site.

7 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilis Environmental Protection Unit

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

8 119 Sewerage Connections, Water Pollution etc.

You should contact Thames Water Utilities and the Council's Building Control Service
regarding any proposed connection to a public sewer or any other possible impact that
the development could have on local foul or surface water sewers, including building over
a public sewer. Contact: - The Waste Water Business Manager, Thames Water Ultilities
plc, Kew Business Centre, Kew Bridge Road, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 OEE.

Building Control Service - 3N/01, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel.
01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

9 134 Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings'

Compliance with Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings' and Disability
Discrimination Act 1995 for commercial and residential development.

You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

- The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with

- BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of disabled
people - Code of practice. AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination
Act 1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their
disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This
duty can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it
is reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

- The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

- Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

- Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises. Disability
discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download from
www.drc-gb.org.

- Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further
information you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6.

10 146 Renewable Resources

To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction methods,
you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy resources which do not
produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions, including solar, geothermal and fuel
cell systems, and use of high quality insulation.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

Vyners School occupies an approximately 4.2 hectare, irregularly shaped plot, located on
the southern side of Warren Road in Ickenham.

The existing school buildings, which are located relatively centrally within the site, are
predominantly three storeys high, although there are several single-storey and two-storey
elements/blocks to the school. Tennis courts and car parking are located to the east and
south east of the school buildings. Playing fields occupy the western side of the site.

The school is bounded to the north by residential properties, beyond which is Warren
Road. To the east, south and west it is bounded by woodland. The A40 lies beyond the
woodland to the south. Vehicular and pedestrian access to the site is via Warren Road.

The application site itself comprises an approximately 0.2 hectare rectangular site located
between the school's existing sports hall and gymnasium.

The entire school site falls within the Green Belt as shown on the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Proposals Map. A Tree Preservation Order covers the site and the land
to the south and east is designated as a Nature Conservation Site of Borough Grade Il or
Local Importance.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks full planning permission for the erection of a first floor extension
above the existing changing rooms. This would include a small two-storey element, which
would also extend the changing room block at ground floor level. The extension would
essentially infill the gap between the existing double height sport's hall to the east and the
two-storey gymnasium to the west.

In total the extension would provide approximately 333m2 of additional floorspace. At
ground floor level it would comprise a new entrance lobby, stairway and WC facilities. At
first floor level it would provide open plan study areas, WC facilities and a store cupboard.
A mezzanine level would also be provided which would provide additional open plan study
space.

The proposed building would be lower in height than the adjoining buildings but would
have a pitched roof to match. Rooflights would be provided in the roof to maximise
daylight into the building. The remainder of the extension would be clad to match the
existing single-storey changing room block.

It should be noted that the applicant's Design and Access Statement advises that in the

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



long-term it is proposed to create a link at first floor level into the adjoining gymnasium
and main school building.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

4514/AA/90/0036 Vyners School Warren Road Ickenham
Retention of mobile classroom.Renewal of planning permission ref.4514\W/86/599 dated
19/06/86

Decision: 23-02-1990 ALT

4514/AC/92/0720 Vyners School Warren Road Ickenham
Erection of a replacement portable building for two classrooms (retrospective application)

Decision: 07-08-1992 ALT

4514/AD/93/0383 Vyners School Warren Road Ickenham

Retention of a mobile classroom

Decision: 07-05-1993  Approved

4514/ADV/2006/63 Common Plantation Field Adj. To Vyners School Warren Road Icken

INSTALLATION OF A TEMPORARY LETTERING
STYLE SIGN FOR A PERIOD OF TWO WEEKS
FROM 21ST AUGUST 2006

Decision: 04-09-2006 Withdrawn

4514/AF/93/1213 Vyners School Warren Road Ickenham
Renewal of planning permission ref. 4514Y/88/1175 dated 1.7.88; Retention of a mobile
classroom

Decision: 05-10-1993 ALT

4514/AH/95/0135 Vyners School Warren Road Ickenham
Erection of a detached building for ancillary storage of ground maintenance equipment

Decision: 23-05-1995  Approved

4514/AJ/95/1225 Vyners School Warren Road Ickenham

Erection of a part two storey and part three storey classroom/design and technology building
and relocation of modular classroom building

Decision: 15-11-1995  Approved

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



4514/AK/96/0519 Vyners School Warren Road Ickenham

Details of protective fencing and method statement of construction in compliance with
conditions 3 and 6 of planning permission ref. 4514AJ/95/1225 dated 15/11/95; Erection of a
part two storey and part three storey classroom/design and technology building with relocation
of modular classroom building

Decision: 25-04-1996  Approved

4514/AL/96/0569 Vyners School Warren Road Ickenham

Details of materials in compliance with condition 5 of planning permission ref. 4514AJ/95/1225
dated 15/11/95; Erection of a part two storey and part three storey classroom/design and
technology building and relocation of modular classroom building

Decision: 02-05-1996  Approved

4514/AM/96/0829 Vyners School Warren Road Ickenham
Erection of two modular classrooms

Decision: 19-07-1996 ALT

4514/AN/96/1045 Vyners School Warren Road Ickenham

Erection of a sports hall (outline application)

Decision: 30-10-1996  Approved

4514/AP/96/1679 Vyners School Warren Road Ickenham

Details of increased car parking provision in compliance with condition 4 attached to planning
permission ref. 4514AJ/95/1225 dated 15/11/95; Erection of a part two storey and part three
storey classroom/design and technology building and relocation of modular classroom building

Decision: 27-11-1996  Approved

4514/APP/2002/2410 Vyners School Warren Road Ickenham

ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY EXTENSION TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL
OFFICE/MEETING ROOM, CLASSROOM AND THE PROVISION OF A COVERED
WALKWAY

Decision: 05-02-2003  Approved

4514/APP/2002/2411 Vyners School Warren Road Ickenham

ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY BUILDING FOR STORAGE FOR SPORTS HALL
EQUIPMENT

Decision: 05-02-2003  Approved

4514/APP/2003/1815 Vyners School Warren Road Ickenham
ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY EXTENSION TO SPORTS HALL AND INSTALLATION

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 112



OF NEW RAMP
Decision: 26-09-2003  Approved

4514/APP/2003/911 Vyners School Warren Road Ickenham

ERECTION OF TWO STOREY EXTENSION TO EXISTING SCHOOL BUILDING TO
PROVIDE TWO CLASSROOMS, STAFF OFFICES AND LOBBY (INVOLVING DEMOLITION
OF EXISTING GARAGE)

Decision: 21-10-2003  Approved

4514/APP/2006/3577 Vyners School Warren Road Ickenham

ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY FRONT EXTENSION TO FORM NEW RECEPTION
AREA.

Decision: 10-04-2007  Approved

4514/APP/2007/1666 Vyners School Warren Road Ickenham

DETAILS IN COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITIONS 3 (LANDSCAPE SCHEME), 5 (LANDSCAPE
MAINTENANCE) AND 6 (DETAILS OF ACCESS TO BUILDING ENTRANCES) OF PLANNING
PERMISSION REF.4514/APP/2006/ 3577 DATED 13/02/2007 FOR THE ERECTION OF A
SINGLE STOREY FRONT EXTENSION TO FORM NEW RECEPTION AREA

Decision: 26-08-2009 Approved

4514/AR/98/0693 Vyners School Warren Road Ickenham

Erection of a sports hall

Decision: 24-06-1998  Approved

4514/AS/98/1492 Vyners School Warren Road Ickenham

Details of materials, colours and finishes in compliance with condition 2 of planning permission
ref.4514AR/98/693 dated 24/06/98; Erection of a single storey sports hall

Decision: 21-09-1998  Approved

4514/AT/98/1895 Vyners School Warren Road Ickenham

Details of tree protection works in compliance with condition 4 of planning permission ref.
4514AR/98/693 dated 24/06/98; Erection of a sports hall

Decision: 19-10-1998  Approved

4514/AW/98/2271 Vyners School Warren Road Ickenham
Renewal of planning permission ref.4514AF/93/1213 dated 05/10/93; Retention of a mobile
classroom

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 113



Decision: 20-01-1999 ALT

4514/AX/99/0816 Vyners School Warren Road Ickenham

Details of landscaping scheme in compliance with condition 5 of planning permission
ref.4514AR/98/ 693 dated 24/06/98; Erection of a sports hall

Decision: 25-05-1999  Approved

4514/M/77/0393 Vyners School Warren Road Ickenham

Alterations and extension.

Decision: 01-06-1977 ADH

4514/N/79/1351 Vyners School Warren Road Ickenham

Re-siting of maintenance section messroom.

Decision: 15-10-1979 ADH

4514/Q/81/1491 Vyners School Warren Road Ickenham
Erection of a garage. Also BC pre-corres.

Decision: 28-10-1981  Approved

4514/R/81/1459 Vyners School Warren Road Ickenham
Retention of mobile classroom.

Decision: 19-11-1981 ADH

4514/S/82/1396 Vyners School Warren Road Ickenham
Erection of a mobile messroom.

Decision: 25-11-1982 ADH

4514/T/86/0530 Vyners School Warren Road Ickenham

Retention of a temporary mess room.

Decision: 22-05-1986 ALT

4514/W/86/0599 Vyners School Warren Road Ickenham

Erection of a classroom unit.

Decision: 19-06-1986 ALT

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 114



4514/X/86/2251 Vyners School Warren Road Ickenham
Retention of a mobile classroom.

Decision: 28-01-1987 ADG

4514/Y/88/1175 Vyners School Warren Road Ickenham
Erection of a temporary mobile classroom.

Decision: 01-07-1988 ADH

Comment on Relevant Planning History
The site has an extensive planning history as summarised above.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

DCLG Policy statement on planning for schools development (15 August 2011)
Hillingdon Supplementary planning Document: Accessible Hillingdon

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.1 To maintain the Green Belt for uses which preserve or enhance the open nature
of the area.

PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and

the character of the area.

PT1.30 To promote and improve opportunities for everyone in Hillingdon, including in
particular women, elderly people, people with disabilities and ethnic minorities.

Part 2 Policies:

OLA1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development
OL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

OL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 115



BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

R10 Proposals for new meeting halls and buildings for education, social, community
and health services

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people

with disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- 15th June 2012

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations

External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 14 local owner/occupiers and the Ickenham Residents
Association. Site notices were also posted. No responses have been received.

Internal Consultees

ACCESS OFFICER

Should lift access not be practicable, alternative measures that would be readily available to a
disabled sixth-from student and his or her peers should be presented.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy R10 of the Council's Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
seeks to encourage the provision of enhanced educational facilities across the borough,
stating:

"The Local Planning Authority will regard proposals for new meeting halls, buildings for
education, social, community and health services, including libraries, nursery, primary and
secondary school buildings, as acceptable in principle subject to other policies of this
plan."

This is reiterated in the London Plan Policy 3.18 which states:

"Development proposals which enhance education and skills provision will be supported,
including new build, expansion of existing facilities or change of use to educational

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 116



purposes. Those which address the current projected shortage of primary school places
will be particularly encouraged."

Furthermore, on 15/08/11 the DCLG published a policy statement on planning for schools
development, which is designed to facilitate the delivery and expansion of state-funded
schools. It states:

"The Government is firmly committed to ensuring there is sufficient provision to meet
growing demand for state-funded school places, increasing choice and opportunity in
state-funded education and raising educational standards. State-funded schools - which
include Academies and free schools, as well as local authority maintained schools
(community, foundation and voluntary aided and controlled schools) - educate the vast
majority of children in England. The Government wants to enable new schools to open,
good schools to expand and all schools to adapt and improve their facilities. This will allow
for more provision and greater diversity in the state-funded school sector to meet both
demographic needs and the drive for increased choice and higher standards."

It goes on to say that:

"It is the Government's view that the creation and development of state-funded schools is
strongly in the national interest and that planning decision-makers can and should support
that objective, in a manner consistent with their statutory obligations. We expect all parties
to work together proactively from an early stage to help plan for state-school development
and to shape strong planning applications. This collaborative working would help to
ensure that the answer to proposals for the development of state-funded schools should
be, wherever possible, "yes."

The statement clearly emphasises that there should be a presumption in favour of the
development of schools and that "Local Planning Authorities should make full use of their
planning powers to support state-funded schools applications."

Paragraph 72 of the NPPF reiterates the objectives set out in the DCLG Policy Statement
on Planning for Schools Development. It clearly confirms that the Government attaches
great importance to ensuring that a sufficient choice of school places are available to
meet existing and future demand.

Notwithstanding the above mentioned policies, which seek to encourage new and
enhanced educational development, it should be noted that the proposed development
falls within the Green Belt.

UDP policy OL4 states that the replacement or extension of buildings within the Green
Belt will only be permitted if:

i) The development would not result in any disproportionate change in the bulk and
character of the original building;

i) The development would not significantly increase the built up appearance of the site;

iii) Having regard to the character of the surrounding area the development would not
injure the visual amenities of the Green Belt by reason of siting, materials, design, traffic
or activities generated.

London Plan policy 7.16 and the NPPF confirm that the strongest protection should be
given to the Green Belt and that inappropriate development should be refused, except in
very special circumstances.

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 117



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

The proposal represents a relatively small infill extension in what is already a built up area
of the school site, characterised by a range of one to three-storey buildings and hard play
space. It would be seen in context with the existing school buildings and would have very
limited impact on longer distance views from outside the school site. It is not considered
that the proposal would have any significant impact on the visual amenities or the
openness of the Green Belt in this location and, accordingly, the proposal is considered to
comply with UDP policy OL4.

In view of the London Plan and NPPF policies which seek to prevent unacceptable
development within the Green Belt, except in 'very special circumstances' it is necessary
to demonstrate that the benefits of the development outweigh the harm to the Green Belt.

As stated above, the proposed extension is considered to have minimal visual impact on
the Green Belt. Furthermore, it is acknowledged that there is a strong need for the
proposed development in order to enhance the school's existing educational facilities. It
would not be practical to site the proposed sixth form study area off site in a non-Green
Belt location due to the operational requirements of the school and the need to locate the
facility close to the existing sixth form centre.

The need for the proposed development in this location, the strong policy support for new
and enhanced educational facilities and the limited visual impact of the proposed
development on views outside the school site, are considered to amount to a case of very
special circumstances sufficient to justify an exception to Green Policy in this instance.
Accordingly, there is no objection to the principle of the proposed development, providing
site specific issues can be satisfactorily addressed.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this type of development.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application as the site does not fall within an Archaeological Priority
Area and there are no Conservation Areas, listed buildings or Areas of Special local
Character within the vicinity.

Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

This issue has been partly addressed in Section 7.01 of the report.

The application site currently comprises various school buildings, which range in height
from one to three-storeys, sports facilities, playgrounds, car parking, playing fields and
ancillary development. The proposed extension would be located within an existing
developed part of the site, located between the existing double height sport's hall and a
two-storey gymnasium. Its design would be in keeping with that of the surrounding school
buildings and its size, scale and height are not considered to be obtrusive in this location.

Whilst the entire school site is located within the Green Belt, the proposed extension
would be located approximately 100m from the school's southern boundary and is
screened by existing buildings on all other sides. As such, it is not considered that it would
have any significant impact on the openness or the visual amenities of the wider Green
Belt sufficient to justify refusal.

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposed extension would be located relatively centrally within the school site,
bounded by residential properties to the north and existing school buildings to the east

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 118



7.08

7.09

710

7.1

712

and west. The proposed extension would be in keeping with the character and
appearance of the existing school buildings. The southern boundary is located
approximately 100m away, beyond which is dense woodland. Accordingly, very limited
views of the application site would be available from outside the school boundary. Thus, it
is not considered that it would not have any significant detrimental impact on the visual
amenities of the school site or the surrounding area.

Impact on neighbours

The nearest residential properties are located over 50m away to the north. Given this
distance it is not considered that the proposal would have any detrimental impact on the
amenity of the nearest residential occupants.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this type of development.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The applicant has confirmed that the proposed extension is required to provide additional
space for existing pupils and that it is not intended to increase the student capacity of the
site. Accordingly, there will be no impact on the highway network or existing parking
provision as a result of this application. No alterations are proposed to the existing car
parking or access arrangements.

Urban design, access and security

Urban design

The size, scale, height and design of the proposed building is considered to be acceptable
in this location and would be keeping with the character and appearance of the existing
school site, which is characterised by various small and large scale buildings of various
ages, heights and designs.

The submitted Design and Access Statement confirms that a pitched roof would be
provided in order to maximise internal space. Although lower in height, this would match
the roof pitch and would be in keeping with the character and appearance of the adjacent
sport's hall. The building would be finished in materials to match that of the existing
changing room block, which will form the footings for the first floor extension.

The proposed scheme would be in keeping with the character and appearance of existing
buildings on the school site and is considered to be visually acceptable in this location.

Security

Given the location of the proposed extension, relatively centrally within the school site,
and the fact that the existing premises will already be operating its own security measures
a secure by design condition is not considered to be necessary in this case.

Disabled access

Stair access only would be provided to the proposed first floor and mezzanine level study
areas. However, given the relatively minor nature of the proposed extension and its
location, this is considered to be acceptable in this instance.

Notably, the proposed extension has been sited as sensitively as possible in order to
minimise its impact on the Green Belt. If it was located elsewhere, it would be likely to
have greater visual impact. Furthermore, if located elsewhere it could reduce the amount
of hard play space and/or playing field space available, which would both affect the
operational requirements of the school and be contrary to other planning policies which
seek to maintain existing playing fields and sports facilities.

The location of the extension also best meets the operational requirements of the school,

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 119



713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

especially given the location of existing sixth form facilities, etc. Notably, the school could
accommodate any pupils and/or staff with disabilities through the management of its
existing accommodation and sixth form facilities.

Given the above, it is not considered that it would be reasonable to insist on the provision
of a lift in this instance and refusal could not be justified on these grounds. Notably, the
applicant's Design and Access Statement confirms that in the long-term the school would
like to provide a link between the proposed extension and the adjoining gymnasium at first
floor level and to provide lift access.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this type of development.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The proposed development would not have any impact on existing landscaping and tree
planting around the school site. Given its location, and the limited views which would be
available from outside the school site, it is not considered that the provision of additional
landscaping would be necessary in this instance.

Sustainable waste management

As this is a relatively small extension to an existing school, the school's existing waste
management facilities will be used. Notably, the school ultimately has discretion over
which waste management methods are used on site.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Given the minor nature of the scheme there is no requirement for the development to
incorporate the use of renewable energy. However, the applicant has advised that a
BREEAM rating equivalent to 'good' will be achieved through sustainable building
methods and design.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site is not located within a flood plain and no issues regarding flooding have been
identified. However, building control regulations on this matter would need to be complied
with.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

It is not considered that the proposed extension will result in any increase in noise or
pollution at this site.
Comments on Public Consultations

None.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this type of development.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 120



Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

No objections are raised to the principle of the development in this location, which it is
considered would have limited impact on the openness of the wider Green Belt and
complies with current policy objectives to enhance educational facilities.

It is not considered that the proposal would have any detrimental impact on the character
or appearance of the school site or on the visual amenities of the surrounding area.
Furthermore, it is not considered that it would have any detrimental impact on the amenity
of the occupants of the nearest residential properties.

The applicant has confirmed that the proposal would not result in an increase in pupil
numbers at the school and, as such, there would be no increase in traffic to/from the
school site or increased parking demand as a result of the scheme.

The proposal is considered to comply with relevant planning policy and, accordingly,
approval is recommended.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

DCLG Policy statement on planning for schools development (15 August 2011)
Hillingdon Supplementary planning Document: Accessible Hillingdon

Contact Officer: Johanna Hart Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 121



e -

e o ~
\

Bﬁjﬁmmﬁ

0

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Vyners School
Warren Road

Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH

Environment, Education

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

OF HILLINGDON

Planning,

& Community Services

Planning Application Ref: Scale
4514/APP/2012/949 1:2,500
Planning Committee Date
June

NorthPage 122

2012

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

4

Lt

ORWAR

TILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 13

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address RUISLIP GOLF CENTRE ICKENHAM ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Installation of 1 x internally illuminated totem sign, 4 x externally illuminated
fascia sign, 1 x internally illuminated fascia sign and 2 x other signs

LBH Ref Nos: 10737/ADV/2012/26

Drawing Nos: LED Information
Planning Sheet 1 of 4
Planning Sheet 2 of 4
Planning Sheet 3 of 4
Planning Sheet 4 of 4
Block Plan to Scale 1:500
Location Plan to Scale 1:1250
Photograph x 3

Date Plans Received:  04/04/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 13/04/2012

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application site is located on the northern side of Ickenham Road and comprises of a
club house with parking to both the front and rear. Access to the site is from Ickenham
Road.

To the south, opposite the site is Blenheim Care Centre, to the west the site backs onto a
railway track and to the north and west the site is surrounded by a golf driving range which
relates to the main club house building. Along the south east of the site is a grass bank.
There are residential properties further east of the site, the closest being No. 116
Ickenham Road located almost 100m away.

The site is located within the Metropolitan Green Belt as identified in the Adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission to display various signs and alterations within
the curtilage of the site and on the main club house building as follows:

01-Double sided internally illuminated double-legger with various signs measuring
6000mm x 1545mm with two new posts.

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 123



02-Single sided fascia sign with a set of built up cream letters and red returns with through
lighting measuring 6700mm x 780mm.

03-Internally illuminated logo sign with built up letters and coachline measuring 1245mm x
1245mm.

04-Single sided fascia sign with a set of built up cream letters and red returns and vinyl
cream coachline with through lighting.

05-Transom sign illuminated with 2 x through lights above main entrance of the pub.
06-Transom sign illuminated with 2 x through lights above main walk way.
07-Black lantern on front elevation of building measuring 660mm high.
08-33m of LED rope lighting on front elevation.
1.3 Relevant Planning History

10737/ADV/2007/159 Ruislip Golf Centre Ickenham Road Ruislip
INSTALLATION OF VARIOUS EXTERNALLY ILLUMINATED AND NON-ILLUMINATED

SIGNAGE.
Decision Date: 11-03-2008 Approved Appeal:
10737/AT/98/3015 Ruislip Golf Centre Ickenham Road Ruislip

INSTALLATION OF EXTERNALLY ILLUMINATED SIGNS TO GOLF CENTRE BUILDING AND
INSTALLATION OF FREE STANDING DOUBLE SIDED SIGN ADJACENT TO ICKENHAM
ROAD

Decision Date: 21-02-2002 Approved Appeal:
Comment on Planning History
No comments.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

Five neighbours were notified on 16/4/12. A site notice was posted on the 2.5.12. No
responses were received.

Highways Engineer: No objection.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 124



Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE27 Advertisements requiring express consent - size, design and location
BEZ29 Advertisement displays on business premises

OL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new

development

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration in determining this application are the impact of the
signage on highway and public safety and the impact on the visual amenity of the area.

The proposed signs located on the grass bank would replace existing signs and thus there
would be very little visual impact or change when viewed from Ickenham Road.

There are currently various signs on the existing club house building. The proposal would
result in an increase in the number of signs at the site. However, it is considered that this
increase would not result in visual clutter, given that the proposed additional signage
would be small in scale and would not be readily visible from the road due to their location
on the front elevation of the building facing towards a car park.

The signs would be compatible with the commercial nature of the site and the immediate
area and would be similar to the existing signs in terms of their design, colour and
position. The position of the signs would not therefore harm the visual openness of the
Metropolitan Green Belt.

It is also considered that the degree of illumination would not cause harm to the amenity
of nearby residents, the closest being almost 100m away.

All of the signs would either be non illuminated or internally illuminated and therefore
would not be a distraction to pedestrians or motorists.

Overall it is considered that the proposed signs would not cause harm public safety or the
the visual amenity of the area in accordance with UDP policies BE13, BE19, BE27, BE29
and OLS5.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 ADVERT1 Standard Condition

All advertisement consents carry the following 5 standard conditions as contained in the
Town and Country Planning (Control of Advertisements) Regulations 1992 and unless
specified to the contrary the consent expires after 5 years.

i)No advertisement is to be displayed without the permission of the owner of the site or
any other person with an interest in the site entitled to grant permission.

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 125



i) No advertisement shall be sited or displayed so as to:-

(a) Endanger persons using any highway, railway, waterway, dock, harbour or
aerodrome (civil or military);

(b) Obscure, or hinder the ready interpretation of, any traffic sign, railway signal or aid to
navigation by water or air or;

(c) Hinder the operation of any device used for the purpose of security or surveillance or
for measuring the speed of any vehicle.

iii) Any advertisement displayed, and any site used for the display of advertisements,
shall be maintained in a condition that does not impair the visual amenity of the site.

iv) Any structure or hoarding erected or used principally for the purpose of displaying
advertisements shall be maintained in a condition that does not endanger the public.

v) Where an advertisement is required under these Regulations to be removed, the site
shall be left in a condition that does not endanger the public or impair visual amenity.

vi) The consent hereby granted shall expire at the end of a period of five years from the
date of this consent.

REASON
These requirements are deemed to be attached by Schedule 2 of the Town and Country
Planning (Control of Advertisements) (England) Regulations 2007.

2 ADV4 Intensity of lllumination - specified

The intensity of illumination of the advertisements hereby permitted shall not exceed 300
candelas per metre?.

REASON

To ensure that the brightness of the proposed advertisement(s) will not have an adverse
effect on the amenities of the area and to avoid distraction to passing motorists in
accordance with Policy BE27 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 The decision to GRANT Advertisement Consent has been taken having regard
to all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT Advertisement Consent has been taken having regard
to the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning
Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including the London Plan
(July 2011) and national guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 126



BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE27 Advertisements requiring express consent - size, design and location

BE29 Advertisement displays on business premises

OL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved
must be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local Planning
Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

Contact Officer: Kelly Sweeney Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 127



\ Golf Driving Range
Ruislip Golf Course

'
|
'
1

4
' / Buckland /
! Court

NN 7 P sz
- 4 .
N ~ . - 4 L
. ” p .
. p 2
N . # P .
SN . e, 0
- = ’ 27 ’
D A,
, RN , N 4 77 VY4 Blenheim
~ e 4 ’ Care Centre
N . i s
N . .
N N N . R 3 A
3 N N B - N
- P \
= ’

Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary Ruislip Golf Centre OF gu';'n'qui':G DON

For identification purposes only. Ickenham Road Environment, Eg&ucation
This copy has been made by or with RUISllp & Community Services
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale i
Act 1988 (the Act). .
Unless the Act provides a relevant 1 0737/ADV/201 2/26 1 2,000
exception to copyright. - - EE‘

_ Planning Committee Date Tl as
© Crown copyright and database J une
ights 2012 Ord S = ”
100010283 o NorthPage 128 2012 HNILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda Annex

Plans for
North
Planning Committee

26th June 2012

FHILLINGDON

NNNNNN

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND FORMING PART OF 12 GLADSDALE DRIVE EASTCOTE

Development: Erection of a single storey, detached, two-bedroom dwelling with associated
amenity space and parking

LBH Ref Nos: 65761/APP/2012/549

Date Plans Received:  07/03/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 14/03/2012

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 130



Ordnance @

B2/t Survey® OS Sitemap®

& iy
2 7
| § §
| 189364m \ { 1893¢4m
{ i
[ )
]
|
|
!
i
|
E1Sub Sty
189300m 189300m
/ i
189200m ——| 189200m
189164m 1891e4m
@ = Y %
[=3 (=} o
2 2 @
g § § §

Produced 19.12.2008 from the Ordnance Survey National
Geographic Database and incorporating surveyed revision
available al this date. © Crown Copyright 2008,

Reproduction in whole or parl is prohibited withoul the Melres
prior permission of Ordnance Survey 210 40

_—

Ordnance Survey, the OS Symbol and OS Sitemap are g
registered trademarks ol Ordnance Survey, the nalional Scale 1:1260
mapping agency of Greal Britain, .

Supplied by: Blackwell M and D C

The representation of a road, lrack or path Is no Serial number: 00741300

evidence of a right of way. Cenlre coordinates: 5610561.88 189264.56
The representation of fealures as lines is no evidence Further information can be found on the
of a properly boundary. 0S Sitemap Information leaflet or the

Ordnance Survey web site:
vavav.ordnancesyrvey.co.
Bage 131



XPPIN
aj00)seq
aAl(Q 8lepspelD gL

e/l

8¥Ll

41IS ONILSIXd

Page 132

NV'1d

| wiosoum

UOISSILLISd JOLd JNOUJIM HIel

5q 30u jsnw pue yBudoo s Bumesp siyL



XPPIN
8j00)seq
aAuQ 8lepspelo gL

p2/od

Ajuo Aep co_«um__oo Jo} ease abelo)s asnjal

eI I N 0Z°0)

pioysaiy \sny Joop o) duey

Page 133
I

SNV1d
a3S0d0yd

ISSI Joud Jnogm Hed
_ U110 Aijoym peonposda. 8q 1ou 1w pue 1y6LAdoD 51 Bumesp iy



i R £5107 966LL0 LI9ON
w0 [ORBPHIT[DY :[rew-2 _ SSE6YY £2610 X7 ;2._

‘wreg Kuopmayy

ADIAAVY ONINNV T INFANTdIANT

sj00)seg
9AL(Q sjepspe|H 21

P SIUE)NSu0)) Juruue[d e[ Y

9/¥/0d

uoneAs|3 apiS

uoneas|3 apis

Page 134

‘'sue|d pasodoud

i Joud noyym ped
ul 1o Ajjoym paonpoidai aq jou jsnw pue jybuAdoo si Buimesp siy] |




p— " €510 966LL0 ANGON
w0 [ORBPHIT[DY :[rew-2 _ SSE6tY ET610 X0 _,_

‘wreg Kuopmayy

sj00)seg
9AL(Q sjepspe|H 21

ADIAAVY ONINNV T INFANTdIANT

P SIUE)NSu0)) Juruue[d e[ Y

9/€/0vd

uoneAs|3 Jeay

T

ue|d Jooy

(jeussyxe ssoub) wbs| 7

)

yeq

2o AoINDigiiey

8

uayomy Npeq

abuno|

uoneAs|3 U0l

Page 135
I

ek

fE;
=

‘'sue|d pasodoud

UOISSIWIad J00d oM NEd

ul Jo Ajjoym paonpoidal aq Jou jsnw pue JybAdoo si Bumep siyL



Drumoyne |

Notes

Outfall \

Outfall

Site Address

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Land forming part of
12 Gladsdale Drive
Eastcote

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

M
NorthPage 136 2y

2012

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
65761/APP/2012/549 1:1,250 B ;
Planning Committee Date G ’!b

HILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address REAR OF 64-66 HALLOWELL ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Change of use of the existing ancillary outbuilding to 4 x 1-bed residential
care units, to include alterations to elevation

LBH Ref Nos: 2200/APP/2011/2927

Date Plans Received:  01/12/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 09/12/2011

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 137



Page 138



=] X¢] LOC N

roy ox Bumeig onaor
dra

faporeo faumsig
LLOZ AON LV ®00L:L

awa omos

ue|d S)IS '@ SUOREAS|T ‘Ssue|d 1004
pasodolid pue Bunsix3

sHUN BUIAI PalsisSY oup

ojur Buipiing Asejjrouy

Bunsix3 Jo uoisisAuo) pasodold
waloid

renuspisay Aijusp

weiio

S1031IHOHY YMa

g poppe seioN,

‘pappe usid sy pue papuswuz|

g

Gosnai p)

‘PP SISO YMQ 1O @ 1451100 5 Bumasp siuL

1p J93UIBU3 PUB SI0BYUOIY PaIEIe)
(000 uf poBl 6q 0} 5 BuAGIP SIUL

Auo suofsuawip paInB 9sn ‘91908 10U 0

seion

004:} - NOILVAGT3 3dAIS d3SOd0Yd €€

3NN AYYANNOS

00411 - NOILYAZ3 3dIS A3S0d0Yd 22

3N AYYANNOS

TIvm
AdvaNNO8

00L:} - NOILVATT3 LNOHd A3S0dOYd +-}

ra—
Awoune Buuueid s Aq im
2
q 01 s0us) Arzpunog meu e c
TIVM &
AHYANNO8
_ O O
201 0U iodal Jusssassy 8SION
0041 - NV1d LNOAV1 d3SOdOYd
wbsz 0z wbs, 02 )
v a8 a3 |
N4
[ .

C

-,

O

2 ¥

‘ 02} NV1d LIS d3S0Od0Hd

004:1 - NOILVYAZT3 3dIS ONILSIX3 €€

AVADITVM G3dWYH

3NN AYYANNOS

TIVM
Advannos /]

00L:} - NOILYAZT3 3AIS ONILSIX3 22

3NN AYYaNNOS

00:} - NOILYATT3 LNOH4 ONILSIX3 +-+

AVMYTVM Q3dINVH

TIvm
AdvanNnos

Page 139

TIVM
AHYANNOS

00}:} - NV1d LNOAV1 ONILSIX3

NOILYAZ13 338
AVADIIVM G3dWVH
39VHOLS
AHG
AHGNOYT =
301440
3OVHOLS
2 AHG
8 NIHOLM
39VHOLS — = |
Ada 3OVHOLS
a3g JovHOLS INVd
: ALMISOW VNS

2

3N AHYANNOS

X



Glen View,

,
.
,
.
7
’
’
,
.
.,

Windrush,

\
Iy

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Rear of 64 - 66 Hallowell Road
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
2200/APP/2011/2927 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date M h
arc
NorthPage 140 2012

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

4

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND FORMING PART OF OAKHURST NORTHGATE NORTHWOOD

Development: Erection of two storey 5 bedroom, detached dwelling with basement to
include associated amenity space, parking and the installation of a vehicular
crossover

LBH Ref Nos: 67012/APP/2011/2712

Date Plans Received: = 07/11/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 07/11/2011
Date Application Valid: 24/11/2011 24/11/2011
06/01/2012
08/02/2012
24/02/2012
28/02/2012

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 141



umelq

Y
noy L1'0L'90
10/100d =
eV @ 052111
‘oN Bma 3jB2S

ue|d uoleao]
apn Bumesg
POOMUUION ‘1SInyyeQ o} Juaoelpe
pue ejebypoN Bunuoly pue| Juedea
109foud

uoyduoss@  eleg Aey

wog

0

weo Wy
Il I

@8,
H Bay,
inp,

poomBiesd

oAy
N edsiey

-]
(<
<)
~
©»
g
m
>
(<]

Uoieasyyg,,

essaqeoRIQ

SPiojeg

§

5

H

E

3, i
Yoo oy,

aep3
—

Jsanypoop

4 o N

Mmoj[oH Saxeiq

uingmayy

5851 UBIH
seuveyuIog
osnOK 10PN
s33 U1

spagilew

ozapoom

Page 142



v

umesq
oy LLoL'Le

L0/INS/L00d gy
£V © 05Z:1L

o|eog

ue|d 8IS

‘oN bmg

o Bumesqg
POOMYMON ‘IsinyyeQ o} Juadelpe
pue ajebyuoN Buiuoly pue| jJuese)

1eloig

cm_a_bmwn_‘ aeq >mm‘

woe wg| wol wg

weiay - .
61 SHei 04z
a1z
avzz
wy
wren
oLz
e
H
it wgt
ssaIah0
aoe Wz
9561
- ez L1 RS W
w00z
SOUSNE ¥ BIGWEIR
6202
150z wpz b5 0Z
sedAD ve wet »
5202 sxoidhn g
we Wi wet
ugz 9512
4o a1'0z
st
i woz
oa'0z ssasdAD
woz et 1z
wo
9502
6012
ssei0
6261
wat
— vaipuapopowy ¥ 4
zzoz |Bine 40 wesy s.ﬁh E‘"m
6202 £r0e £602
v 0z
¥ 9902 wy wai
o ioumery r ssaudho
090z 65702 vz
a ey
way z
weo e 1502 o
veoz szie
zviz s
wyi %
ovoz &
e ssohs Ey
s0'0Z ve Lz .
0902 o wey
1961
swoudhD oy L)
: ssmdky
1712 s sviz
veie
ws 'y ol
ssouddo
wg .
UGIPUBPOPD) o e
] enadds T |l wzy eauny 1G0T
5102 e w pieogde-] uexoig
wal Shke SoL
doms 0261 o wraidly
. o102 w 6202
wee se6L1aND 00z, WSZ g e i :
Piouse L dh MY Lo 25702 090z Loz
z66L veLz
sz0Z 0z &
J °
S
5
00 ) 3 woy
vz H & smeudiny
4 k] 9012
o ]
3 = 4
no 1SHNHAYO g |
5 1502
2 snunig asex
g 1502
€
126110 09 H
prousoIuL wez oz st
o . 5 o wm
" " e90z
1561 2. 29617209 656l lu6L  [PEEL 6002w . sseudhD
i Joioz, B ey aresy Y BUIZ Sl
s 256h eyl 06'v2 .s
6t . \
< iveL =
ssmin
Blozg, SEOL o
IHO
iz8t 8 s 602
. ecoz e
i 500 6L
c wat
196t oz SdhD
¥ omles _vroz — 69 - v8 0z
ieet 5
¥ FEE om0z
900z, 1202
. ca6t 65702
ss 6L wel
% i we w ‘
SRS ousmen e ox we 1902
ul g o0z Necaids 6602 250z
o w
s ..E:,:Mn woymEH mmanm.w i »m e ow s n.nm
8 sE61 wp g
L Lzt i g 02 0z w9 aouesss o ot £5°02
i we W ssoickn Wi Ruiouwmer b wiouimer ov0z
Prygi WA edisoiq ssaidhn | o6 6L TUMd 89'6L 68 wg 8602 ki | SE'0Z siouiesis — Tipg
gegL  POBY  6L6L  GOL Br6l G G wor BUOUAEH ooweaks +oZ ‘sz0z
&Y siowets st sibuisake 96l biowesks  WeeRuIOH eroweaks szoe 81°02 i sc0z
8t P 0261 zeB1 o 61 08 6L vZ'ey
zul o vrgl UL Dol YU T - - 1oz apoz .
t ws goet SL61 6561 vi6h aL 0z 61027
wsoyymer] Buineg a1@ioues o 0861 10 AL “ouel
sL6L bLBL oo 6L eret -
2981 L + veoL
= o ol 106t quey zs6t sa6l €00z
aon vs®L IS8 0ND J S0z
weL aon

100ZTIOHW 0002
000z

Page 143



g umelq
LL'80°'E0
20/100d *ea
eV @ 0621
‘ON Bm

mmmmm

POOMUYUON ‘1sinyyeQ 0} Ewom.—.cm
pue mﬁmmr_toz mczco._» PUE] JuBdBA
08(0J

woe wg| wol wg

Page 144



9 umeiqg
L1'80°€0
80/1.00d =
eV ® 002'1L
“ON Bm

mmmmm

POOMYLION ‘ISInyjeQ o} Juadelpe
pue sjebypuoN bunuol) pue| Juese

Page 145



Esm._n_

- L1'80°€0

£0/100d - t-m_.mn
. m<@ 00L:L |

" ued 10014 E@Eummm

am mc:s.mo
POOMULION | Wﬁdhimm\mw.&ol%lm,_
pue Qmmr_toz mc:co.c pug| Emom> 1
duﬂo._n_

_._o_E_._uwmn_ &mn_ ﬁ>mm ay!

SRR i< 55 e 1 Ao

why

W00y SaUDY
/9 wooupag

o

2jnsu3 |
o - nzﬂu
\
\
3

wooy yuoyy

owawD

oipay

]

I

Jar0 26plug

Eo_. Wg wg W) Wwg WG Wy we wg wj

Page 146

Sl s o i e o o o ad o T e el |



O
R LL'80°E0 !

vonLgod F o o0
| v @ 00L'L | _
__oNBmg, 5a _

ue|d 004 PUNCIS

umesq’

api bumeag m

POOMYUION “1SINYNEQ 0} Juadelpe |

"7

; pue ajebyuopn Bunuos puej Jueoep n
i , wsfold |
w ,| o o :o_._.%ummﬁ \” aleq ,,.>o\m¢m e
| 1 |
| m e 1-T_ woey Buuig
“
|

N~

< !

-

. (0] |
i 1 w
: wooy Bulys i o
]
+soppaug
i 3 g ey
i . \m.\\\\ :
|
| wooy Ajwing 2myyBiq [y
|
T e A

! s ﬂ(\lﬂql\\l.\\« e
_
_
| WOl We wg W/ Wg WG Wy we wg W 0
IR N BN = e




e

R ‘.i..._._u.:muﬁ

& 11'80°€0
S0/L00d — = =T
ey @ 00L:L

law_@@ ey hee

ueyd 100} HE_H_

ajm Sumelg W

P _uo_uzz._toz 1sinyyeQ o) Emom:om
pue s3ebypo Bujuoy pue| jueodep |

wsloid | , o -
T i L S : h (’_ o ..)
uojduosaq | 9leq Sum % " I i
e : i mES___uum,
R B ] i i j
“ i st | 1 e e ]
e s L

et
He

mt_._mcw.rf ﬁ , _ E 29

|

, )

J ¥ Eou..__uumy,

— g
|1 wooupag|
, !
\

-

wgl we wg w/ wg wg Wy wg wg w0

W N N .

Page 148




e MMBI,

ey WL

OLLO0d * ™" ov @ 0011 |
_enbma  emg

" uelg JoOY |

aj Bumelq _ i
POCMULION ‘JSINUYEQ O} JUSoEpE |
pue ajeBypoN Bunuoly PUE| JUEJEA |

ey TR

waloig ! : ”

' e i RS Sy | |
|

uonduossq , s1eq A8y | i ,

SRR = A= 0 il =1 e | 1
s i .

e i
] | P
H

[

Page 149

Wpp Wg g W, wg wg Wy Wwg wg w0

. B N N .




a

umelq
roy 11'80°€0
90/1.00d -
eV © 00L:)

"ON Bma oleog

suoeAs|3 apiS @ JuoI4

o Buimelq

POOMYLION ‘ISInyjeQ o} Juadelpe
pue syebypoN bBunuolj pue| juesep
108foid

co:a:owmo owmﬁ\_ J,mm |

UOLIDAZ|3 2PIS

\\/,%%\/%vm\_\\//,\wx ORORIR: wﬂle\,% RIRIRRIRRR v«\/\<\w\<\\%§v%/& DRI RIRLR IR R RRR R IR \/m/vx IRR,

UOI{DAR|] 4U0U

\/\\\ﬂ\\\/x/\ V\W\wx\f\v\\&g\%\v/%\/% % w%wx\v%\%\, RAR2 \%&\V\\vx\/&v»\ R \»&\V\\V&\W%&\\%\\W\\V& \\M%MN//Y\\,N\\S%&

wQp wg wg w, w9 wWg Wy WwWg wWg wi

2.

Page 150



1
|

g

:z.w_n_

e : 80'tD "
o __aeeqg
£0100d T "ou @ ooLiL
Lo_,_\@ﬁcl L m_mom

wr: m::sm._c ,

_ uoo__sctoz amh:_.._xmo 0] Ewom__um
' pue ajebyponN Bujuoly pue| jueoep |

gmms o |.I-1\<L =

.umqo‘_n_ i

co.ﬁ_._omon | ayeg ?mm:

wpl Wwg wg W)

SR ——— +—=

|

wg wg wy we wg wi

. l

UoI4DAR|] 2PIS

T

g e p——

IIIIGIIIILIRINTR

Page 151




v

) ___ umeaq,
hay |

N L1'80°€0
T
” ey @ 0G:1

"ON Bmg 9e0g,

" uoosg |

WU

14 ) Bumesq |

| poOMULION ‘ISINYyeQ O] Jusdelpe |
. | pue ajebypoN Buuoy pue| jJuedep !

_ slosg |

;i uopdissaq | eieq ey
R e = =
ORI W W

i i |

wooy buitiis

¥ wooupag

Page 152




oz \/ =
¥ kiobad @ “iser sear” .@m:m \\]\J e
fuobajes eary -~ 4 N s
sepads ——_ vonasicld g Awobaed @ . = znie
JaGUINN 281] Wy - % O evaa
w2 srig
peRIlS UMOID AioBioe N .
v KioBaien @ 2 / =
Koy ﬂ\\\ eomma( ¥
L+0Z AoN X £vea . 1 \
v AN el sjuleasuod aaiy ‘apy Buweiq e _— " aria /\ o
+ + 1 3
- PooMULON ‘aeByoN et se'sl atia, g 8 .@l, A
/@00t ISINEO PUB 3SNOH 10PN 0) JIORIPE puE] ‘IS \j saummg 3 sn / "
4N 02 IRUIOYTDISUBMEL UOWITS ‘Jiews m\m L _— =
Pr65L6 ¥8./0 ‘GO 9ETLYI €G2LO 8L % m-.. vz 5 o
MXE Z1S 's¥ong 'Asusbpsi peocy KioBalo) ‘poomalai \ - i Mmat.
sa2IMeg Aoueynsuo) . > | A
. 68l i | huson i
N 218
[BANYNOLIOGIY POOMBIB ~ 0 i . \
i ' iy \\ \
V'I0GUY W SUBMEH UoWS | | e . \
. \
o 3
seer’ \ i 4_4
2202 8t Gn.wmw N \
s2stdy u = \
coar . \} gl
+ £
3
BN ¥ U
€0 < A )
= LLRt WI
B ssaudha uoswe %\
9681 ‘ssaitla vell g}
Z| ] W{_
B2 sIoweAg \
Al 1dhs vEE
=\ ™
lesr Lo
A W _.Aﬁwﬁu R o |E92 -
202 arez 3
b =i v& &r02 1 [0}
I ,K 42 250z o e vET2 (@)]
: | ©
o i M i T o
uiz soon i 2 1_
. it 3 { 2
oo ’ ssaudia uosmen]
s \Zzel o Dopeaann LSanHxvO m. 5 szl
Q z aumy a3
5 = wnyd pasea) aiding
7 |lovoe A 3 e
gser’ so02|im €502 02
“m ' m 9012
i - Vs
~
s ~
13 " 559, "
NOLNIGT¥A b £
|
varar” o5 hnsr._oﬁu:um;um w L o %
o iy e wnuinge-
ssaudAa uosmE] il i
alL g
Lo Bidiieg & e
i 5c o802 surd ueisiog
G 02 0zL
Y eefy u S0z
£9028 2
d > qeso Bupamol4
6iL
502 3
, e
- : 'sz0z, m—%/
7 TN T i) T g = \
Bl T S0z
’ A ta 1\ 1 O
~ - {213 *
vest Lazer 0 M 0% i ¥ £00E
f 2
Egﬁd e [F0d%2
sza” coar’ ozer” aoal QOHEHON u“ svel’y 2 2 st 1y 5 a o
wet 1w E-oauhrz ma n..u:iuamr wotgwey| UOUMEH 210lUBdkS ajoweskg ioiesks suid sioog oz 1w
g P i) oiL Lz shi 9L "
quy auay i w0l
Slap ey SELL doay  BELL, quey dou]  LLULT Loat 581 [J8¥E1 T N | eoer EZEL sesl 6¥61 26'61
P T asax




Buipjoyeos ojul pejesodioou)
Buous uonosjoid 8811

TR §002:,£85S8 ontm
uononisuog Big oN @ Burous] uonosiold 8811

wol

Y AioBereD @
KioBeren ealy
seadg U uonosioid 0 AioBered @
Jequiny eel| - 100y
g hiobered @
Kiobajen
peaidg umoi) v kioBes @ Z
Koy
L Uelq Uooelold 8911 ‘el Bumeiq S01£3 yokmen vgad
POOMULION “a1eBuLON ov. MOA
Vo0l ‘1SINYYeQ PUE 8SNOH JopN | 0} Jusoelpe pue :elis i Lrly
3N°00°|IleW]OY @SUINMEY UOWI™S :|lewd s
YY6S16 ¥8.L0 ‘GO 9€2L¥9 €SL10 ‘18L =2 1
MXE 21S ‘siong ‘AajiebpaH peoy A106a19) ‘poomalsiy erly
s90IAI8S Aoue)nsuo)
o)
[24N}NOLIOGIY POOMBIBI -
8€.
‘V'I0Q4Y N SumeH uowlis ‘o
csig Loyl
3eQ LE. u
€L+ OdL uoge. d
h. B0
‘o
ss81dAd u
2
2
ssa1dAo uosme]
el
sa1dAo ugdme]
ssafdAo u
o
: —
U
S u
d
f 2
l o * o
mom@_ O e 1| woymen
s0JdA0 uosme]
) oL
SIny ols —
| \“ y
NS
o ; ¥ * o ofs ’
< b =1 AN A .- ) w_\r/\
O

o 0

WBBQUIOH  MBA  goweofs

(AT

o

o) o) 0 fo) e} ] ]
S woymey WOUMEH 2I0WeIAS sioweokg elowedAS suld $1008

Sl 6L 0oLL L kL ShL 9L

*eO

wly 4

ssa1dfo uosme
vELl

d
@10WeoAg

ly

2
ssaidho uosme|
eH

a9
ssa1dAo uosme]

Sel
o

wnyd paaes) ajding
el

2eig
auid ueoisio)

0eL

o}

qelo Buliemoly

6LL
o
Mo
8LL

&

>0
aloweohg
LhL 8

Page 154




/

R
e
> N

/,/ p \ White Oak
/ \Q\

X

Edgewood

Woodvale

Bothkennar

High Trees

Tarnwood

Mallards /

/ Mewburn

The Firs /\\:‘ /
O A O <
NN —~

NN ~

%/ Drakes Hollow

Littlehurst

Woodhurst

Staffords

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Land forming part of Oakhurst
Northgate, Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale gl
67012/APP/2011/2712 1:1,250 A
Planning Committee Date J ‘. ’!b
une

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND ADJACENT TO AND FORMING PART OF 30 HARVEY ROAD
NORTHOLT
Development: 2 x two storey, 2-bed semi detached dwellings with associated parking and

amenity space

LBH Ref Nos: 67335/APP/2011/1968

Date Plans Received: = 12/08/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 12/08/2011
Date Application Valid: 19/08/2011 22/11/2011
27/03/2012

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 156



Any

L 106G:0L on tmcs

VY v

/IQzZ NN/~ ama

QO s

I OLIN N0 paanpoidal
2 108 15T PUT 1)1 4R (1230 10 1dKdos 30 3 TP S G

gIsodoad sV yvTd TLIS
Juimeq

DNISNIWWO2 SIHOM
NOUIITXLSWNOD QL JOI¥ S AFAIND

1T QIINSTIW TIVLID QL LDIMINS
St @ ATNS SISO I NS NOLLVD Tkl v
DNINNTIE I St ONIMTIT SIHL

CATIONYH O IW ~iaod

NOONGT NOTDNAUH

‘Qvon AZAIVH OELN Ol LNTOVIAY
LNIWAICTIATG IPUNITIEIY Qunooﬁq.u&
13fo1g

x_.._.Du._—WUV.C@U:hmﬂ.wv.Eu_n.qu QOTCTR L8110 121

€17 8Tad squie)) “sAoqIEm
@ ‘192018 YBIH (8
umq_CI ﬁﬂuﬂ

1S150[0UYDA], [BINIDANYDIY PAIalIey)

LVIDIN duAed [[osSny

[

NN ©v
NAUTZTT
ENILGIKT v al MITI
CATNAMC JLIM

SSTFoOY — NS aIad —
SV QINULNW 39 QL i
VIV GIHOLTH - FAVWIT

__
el

g o
\\r#\\ ~ H
N IATT K ——

e

T ggav o

ool U D m d 2 } I m

pEIT-TY
1
R
i
uu
/ 4
|
|
“
L TG
pLvdlocd T 0EoN \
-goNZd DNUsixa # v 4
Advannod ONUSIXE k:‘ 7
S 4 R o
I“I“ﬂ.”“”-l‘\llﬂ“.”‘
7 I 7 /
P & , \\
< . 20GaH
casra 5210}S \\ - 1T+. Loarad: xa Ao S \\HT
i -
nuqﬁnmwQﬁooo__ _ o iq i Ehuyﬂ_ﬂu
[ Br L ' e ) — |
| rrt
\ ‘carvde m “ ﬂéﬂm\ﬁu 2 /P (==} o
ToAo Nz LY | Al e :
T g 1| |
e R R R R O S (5 g 1
” 1 S 'I‘\J:Jm\‘ 4z U_ ﬂ
N =1 m
| ! [rnl||_‘;!.||....i..+|l NAATT _
g8 =—-= |
: 3 - = L 15 B Sa— t.‘
\ = 2ZIN- AWVl eS3v0v
% : ———h— mro.mﬂ&nwﬁ%ﬁ !
fas =" —3 7 7
Feaokly R \\\\\Lf\
R

-
S o i

wd .uqu - DNE3

— " oNFavd oL hvdlood

— 2NgNd- X3 ALM AN OL

- = — STAVANVLE SATAANOIH
T A gASNAUSNID - Hbydl.ood
AAIM WG daleasons

" INIDINS WWOS
sag aL geiad nod alis
Avnloy walki NG oL INams

Page 157



n ] 710650l mama

e

- osi .

1 OF AV

e wpta paceposas
B0 20 1 PO L0 30404 Y 0 Wi o0 8 Bevmay |

ENTIY WO gz sovod
e

AITONTH D I - o

NOTNOT ' NSIDNITIH |-

GOV AIAWVH OEWN QL INTVI gy
ANINTCIINIG WPUNTICTN qIECIOed

waloig

Aoy 1[Easn@auked SSnIIBWA 997STR L8p1015L
HLT 8T SqUE) sKoquep

i wans uBg Ly
asnoy pray

1S130]0UYDI, [BINDANYIIY palaLey))

LVIDIA SuAed T[9sSmy

N0HY
NOUYINDJSHYHL T SNINNY T

U0 WV ET

aan303¥
NGQONITIM 30 (408 NOT

NYId
d3anawy

98 8184008
‘sayoyms jo siybrey 6z weibeig

TANNAL NOg

| waipaq

LWOE O = aid Fevacis — 1 |

H_O w,ayioq

1

Z W,pagq

——

1 o o ) 4 p u n o ]
,
| N
——hy in iy
ENIGNTT AT ml,\.[‘l. jllll lﬁ
oo wocw | i _ | 7
x ‘nmw\l-u:{ua _ﬁ

v
ODNH XYW O N 3G QL Tivd S50
OMIGNT COZ) X MO0E Q02 X /M 006
ONIGNYT i W R ©06
XOW Zf N FONCELNT TO NI T
OL noyowdhy aadwvs 3G oW
LRDIBH WS v GROHSTIRL
WNET Fo YUV ITIS TIVEENT
U QAISITU G PO IVITD

SO N IR QL oI IeOd rvado
T WA - LA DIt 3915
W DNV NS ad QErdveid Jod
SEFY ONII O - Y0OT TONITLXT

=0 O=| |
dn - | dn
% f__cc v N 1oy <
7 - @ U uayopy | | uayzyiy n.|4_ -
| i ik P / \ P P I
“ mﬂ«w«.@o.on! | Ry S N N
d V5 A OLs i Fromrs L
| ‘- Srvivan: aos
8 ‘
(0]
buiuip
AaTwo oo - \IIH
Butan Buiai
otvw)ood Taeeea
ONIZTID MOTNIMA
|
f w, 4 uzapiob w4 uzpioh
e | i
t++ " szze S “szzc =

Visew =

Py
© FINTILNG TV /DN Ve

Page 158

CNOSY R ¥/ QTG F ~ VIIY 2O TS

ST AVONTLE JTHITNITHM ¢ IwiL3d [



A 9/06G:0L ox #ma

‘GTN  wwmg

1OZ INAS emg ool s

“uopEspOWNE OIS pranpaidas
39 106 15w PUT _[YID 20KR] (135S J0 IUAdas 1 31 Buimeip S G

SNOILVAT73 GIsodove/
Fuimeiq

ATIGQNVIH D ¥vV - YOS

TNOGNOT ' NOTONITTIH
TVON AIANVH O oL LNzov/ay

INawdoaA3g v UNTFTICTY QHHOQ\QWQ‘
10f014

300" 1[BISN @ SuARd SSNI[IRWS 9OTSTR LY 10121

€17 874d SQUIED ‘SA0QIEAL

E ‘19208 Y31 L8
asto peay

1SITO[OUYIIL, [BINIOANIYIIY PAIdLIBY D)

IVIDIN SUAeRq [[9SSTY

TRLISY NO ONISDNFWWTD
SYAOM QL A0S LdTT
ENINNTIT AL DNWLIY s N
gF3X0v IT Al SIHSINIE ¢
STVINILYW IPNuFLXT 1TV
d3Lo~

‘DNIZvID
AAINISQO—

12 aus 20

nlwﬁr«nqu\” 1 D 2

(Nuanmon) 2 p o

S

osel
o1z

fe==ll

[e=1=l}

temt

cEETEo : —
22 £ o
(@)
s ©
4 £ o
-3did-Nne ®mas -
(vamiezam) p u 0 1 4
= m.
TN pe . 3
=] = il
B |z
A
> g
- 3
: (A
i
t
\)/\\?Xt




Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
; . . OF HILLINGDON
Site boundary Land adjacent to and forming Planning,
For identification purposes only. part Of 30 Harvey Road Environment, Education
This copy has been made by or with Northolt & Community Services
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
gotp:/gggt&tgeiggs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale '
c e Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant 67335/APP1201 1/1 968 1 :1 ,250
exception to copyright. - -
) Planning Committee Date ; :
(<_:) Crown copyright and database June . -
Il T T Q@
qgggség;g Ordnance Survey Northpage 160 2012 T4 ][ L L E FN G j g} [%,j
LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 54 ST MARGARETS ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Raising of roof to allow for conversion of bungalow to two storey dwelling with
habitable roofspace to include 4 side rooflights and completion of single
storey rear extension

LBH Ref Nos: 42371/APP/2012/645

Date Plans Received: 19/03/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 23/03/2012

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 161



513000 AlBSSa0RU
1Ié BUUIEIGO 01 J0ud PAOUBWILOD 3] PINOYS SHIOM

ON WV IIEM ABd BUL PUB SOV BuIpIng 'Sy BuluuBld
ARUN0Q PUE UMOL BU) AQ PaIRACO 8Q OSIE KB SXIOM
UL "$iom BuIpIN Aue BurouewwO 0} Joud AouIny.
18007 BU) UM PUE B11S U0 Pa%08Y0 84 PInous SuE(d
50U} Ul PAUIBIUOD UONEULIOJUI PUE SUOISUBWIP 1Y

¢1-€0-0t 00c:

ared Jeds

300iq
8/ vS-pisiesebiewns

Joquiny uimerq

uoisuaix3 pasodoid

apiL Suimelq

202c/9 G6810 ‘19 L
930Ny 7N

[E)

YVYH

Xaain

disinyg

py s1esebiep 1S S

103(01g

L0+ES9 64220 :qQON

syueynsuo)) A1radoig

sojeR0ssy OVI

Uuold
HD0)g pasodoud

d3dvd €V

SCALE
T T T T T T T 1

OM IM 2M 3M 4M SM 6M 7M 8M SM 10M

LOOY
S13a400uop 1S

¥o014 3ST
AQpU|m Uo|SUaY X3
Wooupag 03

553200

J0)NDIYBA

A

ashoy
Aauoys 2
sJnogyblau

yosodoud
40 J03)d
A1003 U0 JWOD S|

MO UIM
AN Wwooupagy
©00Y4 3S]

40014 3ST
MOPUIM \/
WoOouUY30g 316uo 3ybn
/
|
,/, o
N ~\\
g b Uo|SUdLX3
S pasodoud
, f== y
e —f—<
Bup4od X
tg] 1

Bup{uod

260u0b
sunocybiau

Kquadoud
sunogyblau

Adopunog uo

M

Bupuas PuUD SoNJYs PY
.mmm%mc_ 53343 SNOIJOA

o

umo)] 03 PRIO)
uapUob Joad

AJopunog uo
BuPpUa4 PUL SANIUS puo
_mmmMmc_ 53343 SNOIMOA

Page 162




513000 AlBSSa0RU

1Ié BUUIEIGO 01 J0ud PAOUBWILOD 3] PINOYS SHIOM

ON WV IIEM ABd BUL PUB SOV BuIpIng 'Sy BuluuBld
ARUN0Q PUE UMOL BU) AQ PaIRACO 8Q OSIE KB SXIOM
UL "$iom BuIpIN Aue BurouewwO 0} Joud AouIny.
18007 BU) UM PUE B11S U0 Pa%08Y0 84 PInous SuE(d
50U} Ul PAUIBIUOD UONEULIOJUI PUE SUOISUBWIP 1Y

¢1-€0-0t 0s: |

aeq

J[eds

Bunsixe punoib

0/ ¥S-pisiesebrewss
Joquiny 3uimeiq == =] [EeV——=]
uoisuaix3 pasodoid Vﬁ vA wm_.._ L
oL Suimelq =
2022.9 56810 101
190Ny 7IN
[TETR) UayydaiH
PN -
Xaain
disinyg
Py sieieblen 1S 5 f
103(01g _|On noy i
ATIVIINYLSENS QB
: /N orsiana swiisng <
MOTVYDNNE = 4330 W2'E =y
syueynsuo)) A1radoig 40 TI9A E INTWNATT3IAST DQlu
SOIEOSSY DVI ¥v3d IYNIDIND S TRR NN
90s¢ abuno) wWw
U4 Y00 4 abuno)
punodJn Bulrsix3
S0GH
” — I
——009———
h i i =
|\\\\\\ 0025
3U03S
3B6o0u0b Apnas - —
000¢ e
I
—
R
[
I
R
[
-
e —
i
e e BT WOT W6 N8 NZ NS WG W WE WNe WT WO

ERIZON




513000 AlBSSa0RU

1Ié BUUIEIGO 01 J0ud PAOUBWILOD 3] PINOYS SHIOM

ON WV IIEM ABd BUL PUB SOV BuIpIng 'Sy BuluuBld
ARUN0Q PUE UMOL BU) AQ PaIRACO 8Q OSIE KB SXIOM
UL "$iom BuIpIN Aue BurouewwO 0} Joud AouIny.
18007 BU) UM PUE B11S U0 Pa%08Y0 84 PInous SuE(d
50U} Ul PAUIBIUOD UONEULIOJUI PUE SUOISUBWIP 1Y

0s: |

J[eds

¢1-€0-0t

aeq

pasodoid punoib
L / ¥S-pisiesebiewns
Joquiny uimerq

uoisuaix3 pasodoid

1L Suimelq

202cL9 66810 ‘1L
1930y 7N
[EITe)

YVH

Xxaaimw

disinyg

pY sjeseblep 1S ¥

103(01g

L01L€S9 62220 ‘90N

syueynsuo)) A1radoig

S9IeR0SSY OVT

Uov)4 OO
puNoJUn pasododd

—009l——

[=—i——=]

=]

90G¢

abuno)

V%

aJ403s
260406

Apnas

VEPREREY

abuno)

VaU0
Buiryis

000¢

WOT W6

WG

Wy

WE

WO

ENIZON




513000 AlBSSa0RU
1Ié BUUIEIGO 01 J0ud PAOUBWILOD 3] PINOYS SHIOM

ON WV IIEM ABd BUL PUB SOV BuIpIng 'Sy BuluuBld
Anunod pue umoL au) Aq pianoo 8q osfe Aeuws siom
UL "$iom BuIpIN Aue BurouewwO 0} Joud AouIny.
18007 BU) UM PUE B11S U0 Pa%08Y0 84 PInous SuE(d
50U} Ul PAUIBIUOD UONEULIOJUI PUE SUOISUBWIP 1Y

¢1-€0-0t 0S: 1

aeq J[eag)]

pasodoud 1s11)
2/ vS-pisiesebiewns
Joquiny uimerq

uoisuaix3 pasodoid

apiL Bumelq

202cL9 66810 ‘1L
1930y 7N
w1

YVH
Xxaaimw
disinyg
pY sjeseblep 1S ¥

199l01g

L01L€S9 62220 ‘90N

syueynsuo)) Arodoig

S9)BId0SSY DV [

Uol4 00 4
1sdl 4 pasodoud

WOO UYL 0]
wooupagy oot
. Ty}
(o]
-
()]
(@)]
[ 4]
N | D-.
o¥
Wo0UpPay Mw_w,\ WO0 UYL 00 Wooupay
Ve
1£0Z
050G //
\ N\ _
—_ =] —_
— 0021
I
I
R
J—
I
J—
—
J—
I
-
-
[ N8 W/, W9 WG Wy WE W2 WT

ERLN




51U80U00 AlBS5300U
1/é BUIUIEIGO O} JOud PaOUBWILIOD 8 PINOUS SHIOM

ON OV Ilep AUEd BUL PUB SOV BUPINg 'Sy Butuueld
AAUN0D puB UMoL oy Aq 91000 8q Osie Aew Siom
UL "S¥iom BuIPING AUE BUIUEILIOD 0 J0ud Aouiny
18007 BU) UM PUE B11S U0 Pa%08Y0 84 PInous SuE(d
950U} Ul POUIEIUOD UOELLIOIUI PUE SUOISUBLUID Iy

¢1-€0-0t 0S: 1

aeq J[eag)]

pasodoid puooss
€/ vS-pisiesebiewns

Joquiny uimerq

uoisuaix3 pasodoid

oL Suimelq

202cL9 66810 ‘1L /
1930y 7N
WD

000+

PYH XNM3A

Xaaim
disiny N\

/
pY slesebiep 1S »S s
199l01g \ 7/
AN
72

I \
7/

LOLES9 62LL0 :GON £8ge HQoead /. XMOA

sueynsuo) Auadoig ¢ [MejeiviViRele] v

S9J®Id0SSY DV 7 =— 77" -

- - - - o,
- = ] XNMAA N
Uold4 OO0 XN3A
PUOD3aS pasodoud

800+ e~
W AN

Page 166

000% 0021

e———— WOT 4[S} W8 WZ WS WS Wy WE We WT WO

371v3S




513000 AlBSSa0RU

1Ié BUUIEIGO 01 J0ud PAOUBWILOD 3] PINOYS SHIOM

ON WV IIEM ABd BUL PUB SOV BuIpIng 'Sy BuluuBld
ARUN0Q PUE UMOL BU) AQ PaIRACO 8Q OSIE KB SXIOM
UL "$iom BuIpIN Aue BurouewwO 0} Joud AouIny.
18007 BU) UM PUE B11S U0 Pa%08Y0 84 PInous SuE(d
50U} Ul PAUIBIUOD UONEULIOJUI PUE SUOISUBWIP 1Y

¢l-€0-1¢ 00L - 1

ONIH34

NOISN3LX3 ad
ONILSIX3 17Ing
ATIVILNYLSENS HLIM
NOILVHLS3IN34 ONILSIX3

UO|30A3Y] 03y Bupsix3

uo|3 VA3 BpIS Bulgsix3

aeq Jeds

Bunsixe suolneas|o
BABI G / pS-pisiesebiewns

Joquiny uimerq

uoisusix3y pasodold

[

aNIH3g
apL uimelq NOISN3LX3 ad
ONILSIX3 171N
202cL9 66810 ‘1L ATIVILNYLSENS
190Ny 7IN
pUE)
YVYH
Xaaiw
Iy
Py sieiebleN 1S ¥S
199l01g
N
©
) e
L0+ES9 64220 :qQON (O]
(@)
syueynsuo)) Auadoig ©
S9JBINOSSY V[ o
uol30A313 aplS Buirsix3 UOI30A3)] juoJu4 Bursix3y
— B nopuM
| //\\?o_ apls
Il 1| _ 100 M
T ] {1 _\
aNIH3g
NOISN3LX3 ad
ONILSIX3 171N
ATIVILNYLSENS
WOT W6 W8 W, WS Wy We We Wt WO

ERLEN




513000 AlBSSa0RU
1Ié BUUIEIGO 01 J0ud PAOUBWILOD 3] PINOYS SHIOM

ON WV IIEM ABd BUL PUB SOV BuIpIng 'Sy BuluuBld
Anunod pue umoL au) Aq pianoo 8q osfe Aeuws siom
UL "$iom BuIpIN Aue BurouewwO 0} Joud AouIny.
18007 BU) UM PUE B11S U0 Pa%08Y0 84 PInous SuE(d
50U} Ul PAUIBIUOD UONEULIOJUI PUE SUOISUBWIP 1Y

¢l-€0-1¢ 00L - 1

aeq J[eag)]

UO|3 VAT J03y pasodoud

UO|3 VA3 3pIS pasodoud

pesodoud suoieasje
BASI 9/ ¥S-pisiesebiewls

Joquiny uimerq

uoisusix3y pasodold

.

apiL Bumelq

202cL9 66810 ‘1L
1930y 7N

[E)

il

__7 __ @C_I__GL
Kyagjos

YVH
Xxaaimw
Ny
Py sieieblen 1S 5

199l01g

L01L€S9 62220 ‘90N

syueynsuo)) Arodoig

S9)BId0SSY DV [

UO|3 VA3 3pIS pasodoud

UO[30A3)3 jUOU4{ pasodoud

[

33s

Page 168




Bishop Winnington-Ingram

Qvou S1UVOUVA 1S

C of E Primary School

Playing Field

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

Site Address

54 St. Margarets Road

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON
Planning,

Ruisli Environment, Education

This copy has been made by or with uis Ip & Community Services

the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright; Designs and Fatents Planning Application Ref: Scale

Act 1988 (the Act). 1:1.250 )

Unless the Act provides a relevant 42371 IA PP1201 2/645 = L . 45

exception to copyright. - - 522” ; ‘

_ Planning Committee Date Y

© Crown copyright and database May -

rights 2012 Ordnance Survey

100019283 North Page 169 2012 TILLINGDON
LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 80 BRIDLE ROAD EASTCOTE

Development: Two storey rear extension, single storey front extension, conversion of
basement to habitable space and raising of roof to allow for conversion of
roof space to habitable use to include a rear dormer, 2 front rooflights and 6
side rooflights

LBH Ref Nos: 68430/APP/2012/674

Date Plans Received: 21/03/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 04/04/2012

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 170



3N°09°19puUoAaN|q@Ia|pyeNIW : [IBw]
€870¥8 €2610 : X4 Z8¥0¥8 €2610 - I9L
AdL 9VH XPPIN ‘POOMULION ‘Peoy SpIs|iiH LE
SHYIOVNVIN LO3rodd
SHOAIAYNS ‘SHYIINIONT TVHNLONYLS

ALTSALVIOOSSY da'1d1d

‘Touuld ‘peoy 9[pHd 08

323foud

'QuI0qsQ SIA % I

3uang
A Wkg p>iud .
160112 ‘T Ay uag £V ® 00|

2 |
31008
‘ON_dor

10-d9
'A3y | 'oN 'Bug

ueld Yoorg Sunsrxg

11 AN 2a0m100 oy
Suimel(q Areunurjarg uo|sjAay| aj3ogq 33y

s ks o

Page 171




3N°09°19puUoAaN|q@Ia|pyeNIW : [IBw]
€870¥8 £2610 : X84 Z8¥0¥8 €2610 - I9L
AdL 9VH XPPIN ‘POOMULION ‘Peoy SpIs|iiH LE
SHIAOVYNVYIN LO3rodd 2
SHOAIAYNS ‘SHYIINIONT TVHNLONYLS

ALTSALVIOOSSY da'1d1d

‘Touuld ‘peoy 9[pHd 08

323foud
*QuI0qSQ SIA % IN
3uang
A Wkg p>iud .

16011T ‘A'Y Ag uag Vo Om.mﬁ_auw

"ON_dor
100
ue[q J0o[] punoin) Sunsixyg

'A3y | 'oN 'Bug

11 AN
Suimel(q Areunurjarg uo|s|Aay| ajzoq 33y

1 wooJpag

I e e —

Wwooy
uolrdanay

wg 14 €
TN*QTN* L
dn
4
\ aBouog
IM
]
PERLEN

0

SU3Y AW
Jog )03S

Page 172




3N°09°19puUoAaN|q@Ia|pyeNIW : [IBw]
€870¥8 £2610 : X84 Z8¥0¥8 €2610 - I9L
AdL 9VH XPPIN ‘POOMULION ‘Peoy SpIs|iiH LE
SHIAOVYNVYIN LO3rodd 2
SHOAIAYNS ‘SHYIINIONT TVHNLONYLS

ALTSALVIOOSSY da'1d1d

‘Touuld ‘peoy 9[pHd 08

323foud
*QuI0qSQ SIA % IN
3uang
A Wkg p>iud .
16011T ‘A'Y Ag uag Vo Om.mﬁ_auw
"ON_dor
200
ue[J 100 3sI,] Sunsixg
'A3y | 'oN 'Bug

11 AN

Suimel(q Areunurjarg uo|s|Aay| ajzoq 33y

e

woodJpag

I e —

wg

€

woodupag

G wooJpag

$ WwooJpag

umo(

umo(

WooJyyog

0

ENELRCIN
Jog 9)010S

Page 173




3N°09°19puUoAaN|q@Ia|pyeNIW : [IBw]

1 GHHIDOAN “DO0MION PEoNOISNH e e — RSSO

AdL 9VH XPPIA ‘POOMULON ‘PEOY BPISIIIH L€ J0g 8)0DS
SYIOVNYIN LOIrO¥d B w

wmo>m_>m3m.wmm_m_z_wzm._ﬁ_:.ru:mhw g v € [4 b 0

ALTSALVIOOSSY da'1d1d

‘Touuld ‘peoy 9[pHd 08

323foud e T

'QuI0qsQ SIA % I e e

3uang
IMhe wt0] oy ) g1 : .
16011C ‘A £g uag QLEN \ /

e \ 7~ 7~

L00
ue[q Jooy Sunsxg

'A3y | 'oN 'Bug 7
11 AN

Suimel(q Areunurjarg uo|s|Aay| ajzoq 33y 7

Page 174




3N°09°19puUoAaN|q@Ia|pyeNIW : [IBw]
€870¥8 £2610 : X84 Z8¥0¥8 €2610 - I9L

AdL 9VH XPPIN ‘POOMULION ‘Peoy SpIs|iiH LE

SYIAOVNVIA LO3rodd
SHOAIAYNS ‘SHIANIONT VHNLONYULS

ALTSALVIOOSSY da'1d1d

‘Touuld ‘peoy 9[pHd 08

323foud

'QuI0qsQ SIA % I

3uan]

A Wkg p>iud
16011T ‘A'Y Ag uag

£V ® 051

EEN

‘ON_dor

€00
'A3y | 'oN 'Bug

UONBAR[H Juol] Sunsixg

11 AN

Suimel(q Areunurjarg uo|sjAay| aj3ogq

‘33

——— =

wg 174 € 4
1 I | ) =

T @ﬁ
T T T 11 xDDDD LU

e

L

0

ENELR-IN
J40g 3)1010S

Page 175




3N°09°19puUoAaN|q@Ia|pyeNIW : [IBw]
€870¥8 £2610 : X84 Z8¥0¥8 €2610 - I9L
AdL 9VH XPPIN ‘POOMULION ‘Peoy SpIs|iiH LE
SHIAOVYNVYIN LO3rodd 2
SHOAIAYNS ‘SHYIINIONT TVHNLONYLS

ALTSALVIOOSSY da'1d1d

‘Touuld ‘peoy 9[pHd 08

e

wg 14

323foud
*QuI0qSQ SIA % IN
3uang
A Wkg p>iud .
16011T ‘A'Y Ag uag Vo Om.mﬁ_auw
"ON_dor
S00
uoneA9[q Iedy Sunsixg
'A3y | 'oN 'Bug

11 AN
Suimel(q Areunurjarg uo|s|Aay| ajzoq 33y

il

I (O

L]

I
L]

L]

L[]

0

ENELRCIN
Jog 39)00S

Page 176




3N°09°19puoAen|q@Ia|pyeyiw : [lew3
€808 €2610  Xed 28¥0¥8 €2610 - I9L
Adl 9VH XPPIN ‘POOMULION ‘POY BPISIH LE
SYIAOVNVIA LO3rodd

SU33 3N
—— — s RO
SHOAIANNS ‘SHIINIONT TVHNLONYULS wg b [ Z L 0
LT SHALVIOOSSY dA'1dI4

‘Touuld ‘peoy 9[pHd 08

323foud

'QuI0qsQ SIA % I

3uan]

A Wkg p>iud .
160112 ‘T Ay uag V@05

EEN

‘ON_dor

00
'A3y | 'oN 'Bug

UONEAI[H 9PIS SunSIX

11 AN

uolsiaay| a3oq | '3y

Page 177

M|

UK il




3N°09°19puUoAaN|q@Ia|pyeNIW : [IBw]
€870¥8 £2610 : X84 Z8¥0¥8 €2610 - I9L

AdL 9VH XPPIN ‘POOMULION ‘PBOY SPIS|iH LE
SYIOVNVIN LO3rodd
SHOAIAYNS 'SHIANIONT VHNLONYLS
ALTSHLVIDOSSY ¥4d'1d1d
‘Touuld ‘peoy 9[pHd 08
323foud
*QuI0qSQ SIA % IN
3uang
A Wkg p>iud .
16011T ‘A'Y Ag uag Vo Om.mﬁ_auw
"ON_dor
v 900
UONRAS[d [ 9pIS Sunsixg
'A3y | 'oN 'Bug

11 AN

Suimel(q Areunujarg uo|s|Aay| azoq 33y

e e

ENELR=IN

Jog 310D

[AR4

PIpPe MopuIp A BUNSIXA -V UOIS|ASY| 3300 | '39Y

L ]

H 1L

RIS

Page 178




v_D.OO.;QUEO>®3_D©L®_E~QV__E I jrew3
€8¥0¥8 €2610 : Xe4 Z8¥0¥8 €2610 : I9L
AdL 9VH XPPIN ‘POOMULION ‘PBOY SPIS|iH LE
SYIAOVNVIA LO3rodd w vy ot oz 1 o
SHOAIAYNS ‘SHIANIONT VHNLONYULS

ALTSALVIOOSSY da'1d1d

‘Touuld ‘peoy 9[pHd 08

323foud

'QuI0qsQ SIA % I
3uang

A Wkg p>iud

16011T ‘A'Y Ag uag Vo OONW_—auw /

‘ON_dor

10-d.L 7
ue[q 921], Sunsixyg

'A3y | 'oN 'Bug 7

11 AN S ey

Suimel(q Areunurjarg uo|sjAay| aj3ogq 33y 7 ,

Page 179




avoy SIONVYd

Jaansnyd

St Andrew's
Presbyterian Church

u

=

|

i

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

Site Address

80 Bridle Road
Eastcote

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale g
68430/APP/2012/674 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
June
NorthPage 180 2012

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address VYNERS SCHOOL WARREN ROAD ICKENHAM

Development: Application for additional first floor accommodation on the existing single
storey changing room block and a two storey entrance/stair core

LBH Ref Nos: 4514/APP/2012/949

Date Plans Received: 19/04/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 03/05/2012

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 181



OO UNDIIORSO WA GIM, Y10 PIRISODULPR -3 .
131va 1QINIIHD
ZI0Z MYdY :31va SN NMVYa
TV®000T1:T FW0S @
10d/S10-213

A3 +ON ONIMVYA N

NV1d NOLLYDO 3LIS
ONIMVYA

WYHNDOI
QVOY NIHIVM
“T00HIS SYINAA

INAMD

8Y8 078N ‘WYHNDOI
VIYY W04 HLXIS
Q18 WLIYD TOOHIS SYINAA

1153(04d &P Ky

7 L4
5
sjueynsuoo yuswdoanap

pue s}99)| F_Sm Q

— ONINNYTd 304 Bsmm__

Unidozy
0N 10 0yq oy

.....

o018
juedijddy AQ paumo pue  — w0018 10 oo
)i uonedl|ddy  me— 4

"M0078 S,0461
= / p—
pE 3¢ .

- sao0 | |
@ ks

TVH L804S OIS

LV ® 0001}
NV1d NOILYDOT 3LIS 10

NOUYINYId NONROD.

@»Aﬂ@mﬂﬂ g e LIFDmmIHmmDD
A/ ‘DDEDE

NOISIAZY ~ 3Lva “AJY

‘NIMYO SIHL WOMS GITVOS 30 OL SNOISNIHIQ ON
‘GHD) ANV 40 YOM ONDN3WHOD YO SONIMVYQ dOHS.

T AdniA

:lllgu.. H’ ‘

Page 182



ONINYNO SIKL O WHONHS HOLLYHIOINT WY SHOISH0 4 KO SIS0 4OTUIODD)
V0T DMDIUDIRSO I G VO PIRRSODUPR JPU3

L:131V0S

662 VZZL 070 XB3 LW VTZL 020 PL. WS NTM Uopuon
I IO

2102 Y :31va SN iNMVIQ
WO0ST  FWS

- 20d/S10-213

ARy +'ON ONIMVYQ

NY1d Y0014 ANNOY¥S ONLISDA
ONIMVIQ

WYHNDOI

QOY NIUIYM

T00HIS SYINAM
NI

V8 018N "WYHNDOI

V3YY WHO4 HIXIS

Q18 WLIdVD T00HS SYINAA
+103(04d

sjue)|nsuod juswdo|aAap

pue m.um::o@@

Z1%0'91:3Lva

ONINNV1d d04 Q3NSSI|

NOISIAZY  3Lva "A3Y

‘ONIMVYQ SIHL WO VDS 38 OL SNOISNIWIA ON
‘ONDX ANY 0 YSOM ONIDNIKWOD YO SONIMVYO dOHS.
TV AdRA

W
W, wgo wo 05 +3IWOS

OVNIVL

SS300V 3avor8 3314 M3N 7

2104 0} pajosoRs
aAoA 506 Bunsix3——¢)|

LV ® 051

NV1d 40074 annowe oniisixa | -

N

-
[ N\
\
@
8
O
S L
/ /
/ /
A 7
0098 143 nL
R=====x sizoL (]
N i u\\u._i.m..‘
I S 7 il
il
I AN it
I, N
|
. ONIONVHO TTVA34 |
2 ¥IMOHS ”
H |
:
2 ‘|
H L
_ 7
3014 ] S
—
S¥3HOV. INVd N
4, — OVYVL
| I
. =
i ™ i N ¥IMOHS
N I
\ /_ t \\2
o | |
\ _ [
N | s131001
s ) Eal7]]
! ! N
oM _44v1S i | —
S¥3HOV’ = r—
/a318vsia u+ wosq omis _ wosq eors ~— s o1 S
\ \
h ! P— g . | “=uliod 009 upsp o 00Y
T T — = I — _
8
OVIYVL
= |
OVINYVL

Page 183



07 QNI WM GO YO EITSODUIPE 103

weos wicn oy waon o ol w0 iy 31908

£662 V2L 020 xe3. LYV VZ2L 020 PL o 4
31va GDIOIHD

2102 MddV :31va SN INMVYQ
WO0S'T WS

& 60d/5T0-213

AJY ON ONIMVYQ

NV1Id 40O ININVZZIW

WYOd HUXIS 03S0d0¥d
ONIMVYQ

WVHNDOI

[ )

00HIS SHINAA

NI
8Y8 018N "WYHNDIOI

VIYY W04 HIXIS
Q18 W.IdvD T00HIS SYINAA

+103(0¥d

sjue}|nsuoo juawdo|ansp

pue wgow:ﬁ:m&@

zivo9rava ||

ONINNVd 804 a3NsSSI|

N0y
MOt S
Wy

202 Yy 51

Gy
140 0gg -

Noaaw

NOISIAZY  31va “A3Y

ONIMYYQ SIHL WOWS GTIVOS 38 OL SNOISN3HI] ON
"ONDI ANY 40 YIOM ONDN3H NIMYYQ dOHS
TIV AdDN3/ g

CHENES

2400
JONVHINIMINOLONREA0D
400¥ 113408d NNININNTY

NVd 40074 ANINVZZ3W 03S0dO¥d

/N

_
J L L
Y34V ININVZZIN SSOHOV \ V34V ININVZZIN SSO¥OV
SLHONAN 3aVALSNTVE 1 J ———S1HORdN 3aVHLSNTVE
Q31V00 ¥3aMod (’ ﬁ 31V00 ¥3aMOd
\ | ///
V %
A \
SIHOMJO0H ONINIO — 4 f——— - SIHII 4004 ONIN3dO
MOTIENNNI0) ——— 1/ | EE— O |} z«,.:._oo
H s T 1 @L
S1HOM 4004 ONIN3dO A\ —— =7 SlH9M3004 ONIN3dO
A 7
\\
! \ V3V AGNLS ININVZZIN /
o S
= —3—F :

ININVZZ3W 8 4004 1Suld 4
NO SINIWZSV ONINIJO TVHINZO
HLIM MOGNIM LHOI3H TN OAdN

SYS30 TYNOLLIAAY ¥O4 340014 3NINVZZIN M3N L K

W ® 05l

L0

B
L

Page 184



A0 AUNDINIGRSO WM GO T CUIRSOBDULPE Fou3

2662 vz2L 020 Xe3 142 V2L 020 L
awa DI
2102 M4dV :3Uva SN NMvia

WO0S'T IS

= £0d/S10-213

RE] N ONIMVYQ

NV1d 4004 ONNOY9 G3S0d0¥d
ONIMVHA

WVHNDOI
QYO NIWYM
T00HIS SYINAA

+INAMD

8Y8 018N "WYHNDIL
VWY W04 HLXIS
Q18 WLIdYD TOOHIS SYINAA

:103r0¥d

sjuej|nsuo9 juswdolanap

pue mzmuwﬁwg

Zrv09rava |

ONINNYId 304 d3Nss|

NOISIAZY  3Lva A3

“ONIMVYQ SIHL WO GTIVS 38 OL SNOISN3WIA ON
‘GNDY ANY 40 XOM ONIDNZWHOD YO SONIMYYA dOHS
o=y

- o s im0
ws oy we w W, ugo wo 05:+3WOS

L)

LV @ 05:L

NV1d 40014 NNOYO a3S0d0¥d | —‘ O

SNOOY ONIONVHO ONY
TIVH S1¥0dS OLNI S¥000Q

U02 ¥dy 5 ¢ 31800 GINOLLISOd T4

3SYOUVLS

M3N WOYS 30NVYING

TIVH SLHOdS ONLLVSVAS
TIVM MHOMAO018 G3NITAYA

| (2

AN3W3SYD ONIN3JO
dOL HLIM MOGNIM OAdN

TIVM GILYINSNI ALIAVO
| YHOMYO078 NO ¥3ANZY M3N

NOLLY003a
TIVM TYNY3LNI G009 3NV 3

b

MOGNIMONILSIX3 dN Y008

V34V AGNLS WH04
HLXIS OL d 3ONVYINI M3N

NEW DOUBLE HEIGHT ENTRANCE FOYER

S1IN0S
TIVM HLIM HON38 dOL dY1

" I ' N
MOONM Qﬁ/\\‘ ;‘V\

VH ONILSIX3 dN %0018

SIVBOSIMIVAMIN——

eS|
/\/\/l
| =
, " I
li | I
1 / \ S
_ 1L \ 3dv0S3 3414
| j v
R N V|
L} L
//, '
= :

3400 JONVYHIN3
LHOI3H 378N00 M3N

|

S3ILMIOV4 ONIONVHD S1¥0dS 30014 ANNO¥O ONUSIX3

Page 185



AT QDI I GO A1 03 PIRRSODUPR HEU-3

662 VT2L 020 XB3. LW ¥ZZL 020 PL. WS NTM UOPUOY ‘220 AnDIO 5
eI DD

2102 TV 31va SN INMVYQ
WO0ST TS

- 80d/ST10-213
PED] ON ONIMVYA
NV1d 40074 1SYId
Wy04 HIXIS G3S0dO¥d
ONIMVIA
WYHNZOT
QYO NIHIYM
O0HIS SYINAA
AN

8Y8 0T8N ‘WYHNDOI
VIYY W04 HIXIS
Q18 WLIdYD TOOHDS SYINAA

:103(0¥d

sjuejnsuod juswdo|arsp

pue WGEEENQ@

Z1v0'91ALVe

ONINNVId §04 d3NSSI

v o)
) -
Wiy

W ygy 5,

U3n13;
gow\sdi 0 M“g M
07

NOISIAZY  31va “A3Y

‘ONIMYYQ SIHL WO GITVDS 38 OL SNOISNIWIA ON
“GNIX ANY 40 4O ONIDNSWWOD 30 SONIMNVYQ dOHS.
NDIVH FH0:38 315 NO SNOISNIWI TIV AUIS3A LS YOLOVLNGD 3HL

NEW FIRST FLOOR CIRCULATION CORE

Sl + 11 3VOS
f W
i W who bg 05 HINOS

€

3did AlddNS
SY9 ONILSIX3 0L JUNSOTONI

SQYVOS ¥3ANIY GILVINSNI
HLIM NOLLONYLSNOD
LHOIZMLHOM O3SLIN

JUELESA)
ONIN3JO 31Q0IN HUM

SMOGNIM OAdN LHOIFH TN

SL3H00S TIVM
HLIM ONIHON38 dOL V1

004 ININVZZ3N OLNO
SS300V ONINIVO 3SVOUVILS
13318 LHOIEM LHOMN

7 SOM ITVIW33 MIN

AN3W3SYO ONIN3dO
HLIM MOGNIM TH OAdN

X | 7

o
|
N

LV @ 05:}

1\

- \a

k

y— | L e | T

\,1
=.._ [ S
[ dMY M3N S | &

AN3W3SYO ONIN3dO
HLIM MOGNIM TH OAdN

V34Y NOLLYINDYIO

¥00T4 1SHId M3IN

NO SINIWSYI ONIN3AO TYHINID
HLIM MOGNIM LHOI3H TIN4 OAdN

INJW3SVI ONIN3JO AN3W3SYO ONII
HLIM MOGNIM VH OAdN HLIM MOGNIM VH O]

Nvd Y0014 1S¥I4 43S0d0¥d | —\ O

/AINO S350d¥Nnd
3dv0S3 I3

| 4044000 V19

AINO $$300Y
3dV0S3 34 ¥O4 LHOINS ¥IVLS
73318 G3SINVAVTO LHOI3M LHON

Page 186

SINIW3SYD ONIN3O
IVYINZD HLIM MOONIM OAdN

| )

NOILLYGOWNODJJY W04 HIXIS 30014 1S¥ld M3IN 11

—




T
a1va HaIOIHD
2102 TRidY ‘3Lva SN NMWV¥a
TVO0S:T IS

- €0d/510-213 v ® 05:)
i N Y NV1d 400Y ONILSIX3 0]

NVd 400Y ONLLSIX3 = —
ONIMVYQ
WYHNIOL
QVOY NIUIYM

INAMD

8V8 0T8N ‘WYHNDOI

V3UV WHO HIXIS

QI8 TVAIGVD TOOHIS SYINAA
+103(0¥%d

sjuej|nsuod juswdo|aAap S

pue w.gi\swm Q

VY0930

ONINNVd 404 d3nssl

z

“
I

—

=1
]

l
[E
i

dn
N o NN

U0z v g4
o 2 o4
i
NOUSNIH 40 Owog NOT ONLSIX3 9 3 9 3
110} J001 0931 110} J003 0911

uvonooyieds

QVAYVL

o 394 Buyoos ako7 ¢

Page 187

I} Jo01 091 Il n n 10} 4004 0931

oUW PUD 2)020[s O}

PopUBUD S0y a.-._.n_n_m
N =

A@@

QVWEYL

_HM QVWYVL
] i

NOISIAZY  3lva ‘AJY

ONIMYYA SIHL WOM GTIVOS 38 OL SNOISNIHIQ ON
“GNDI ANY 30 JIOM ONIDNZHHOD YO SONIMVYQ dOHS
‘ONDIVH 0438 3415 NO SNOISN3WIA TIV AITS3A LS YOLOVAINGD 3HL




07 QNSO M GO AV 0 (IURSODUPE PR

aIva ADIHO
2102 M4V :31vaQ SN iNMvia
WO0S'T  FWOS

- 01d/S10-213

A3y +ON ONIMVHA

NV1d 4004
WHO4 HIXIS 03S0dO¥d
ONIMVA
WVHNDOT
QVOY NIYIVM

J00HDS SYINAA

LV ® 05:L
NV1d 4008 G380d0Nd | - 0

unarD
8Y8 018N ‘WYHNIDI Z
VAUV W03 HIXIS
Q18 VLIdYD TO0HIS SYINAA

103(0¥d

Z1$0'913Lva e

S@s%ﬂ_‘é&
490i08,5,

SIHON 0 MIN

Page 188

VIV SIHOMN O MaN SLHOIT40C dO MaN
300Y FYLLN3 O ONRSZN0D
4004 31104 WNININNTY

o = —

NOISIAZY  31va “AJY
“ONIMVYQ SIHL WO IS 38 OL SNOISNIWIQ ON

GNDX ANY 40 YSOM SNDNIWHO) ¥O SONIMYE] dOHS
‘ONDIVN 0439 315 NO SNOISNBMIA TIV AITS3A LS YOLOVINGD FHL




07 ANDIEIERSO WM GO HTCIERSOBUPE -]

L662 VE2L 070 Xe4 LW VTZL 020 PL WS NTM U0PUOY '200ig ANGPIO 9T

awva ap0ID LV ® 05:L |
2102 TRV :21va SN Nmvia

NOLLVAZT3 HLNOS ONILSIXE & 0
Vo0 T FWOS
- g&\MHOlNHW _A 3Y0LS IN3IWJIND3 ONV TIVH S1YOdS ONILSIX3 V*A ONIONVHD TIVH SL¥0dS ONLLSIX3 VA SS300V 3avolg 3dild v- WAD ® AD0TONHO3L ONILSIX3
A3y 'ON ONIMVIQ
HLNOS ANV HLYON 0098 7143
SNOLLYAZ13 ONLLSD@ = —_— |
ONIMVYA
WVHNOI
QVOY NIWIYM
e —
ovs 0tan ozl = B= — P rirrrietd
QI8 W.IdYD TO0HDS SYINAA IF 4008 14 IV 3N
103(0%d - - - LHON00Y SN
B —
= — — — =
pue sjo8}iyale M —
\ Q == -
PR =
ONINNVId 804 d3NSSI =
=S<§§§._.w£im. m
U0Z ¥dy 6 |
[ELENETY —
o
i. Q)
= {co]
—
: S
LV @ 05} |
NOILVA313 HLYON ONILSIX3 | —‘%
q WA ® A90TONHO3L SNILSIX3 p ONIONVHO TTVH SL¥0dS ONILSIX3 ng 3Y0LS LN3NJIND3 ANV TIVH SLy0dS ONILSIX3 4
VAN lm A
e
e :Ww D
N0 300 L34 LYH AN m
1 — I
1 _“
N e § Jz’




oM : = w0y _— - - S—— — E”_I“s 11 3v0S
e ——— —mr - e 05 L3005
‘awva GBI LV ® 051 |
2102 T¥dY :3Uva SN NMWV¥A
i NOILVYA313 HLNOS d3S0d0dd ?NO
TVO0S T WS
- T1d/S10-213 JYO0LS ININJIND3 NV TIVH SL¥0JS ONLSIX3 SNIONVHO TIVH SI80dS 90014 GNNOY9 ONLSX3 SS300V_3avordd 391 A9 % AOOTONHO3L ONISIXI
A "ON ONIMVYA
HLNOS ONY HLYON — = ] 00w Tuy
SNOLLVA3T3 0350d0¥d = = — 7S
ONIMVIA _— —— — L
WYHNDOL = = 7
QVOY NIWYYM —_— — = = 5
100HIS SYINAA — =
B E:,,:::::_EEE:_:;:::;\ ——{ [T ﬂ T[T W |
av8 018N ‘WYHNINOL = * ——— = e =
VAV W03 HIXIS = L ]
QI8 A14v 100HDS S¥3NAA - ——+ I 7 4
119304 = —— =
- [ cost s JodoL | —||
=== . &
Sjue}Insu0d Juswdo|aAap —— == ~ |
— — —_—— i < | |
pue s398}1y0lE M = = ——— = ] p m - | S
= = = =— s ONNIORIND | =
= — —_—— = HLMSMOGNIMOAAN | %5 T
2
_ Zrvo9rave == = = ——— = s SHV08 03SLINNO & 7
ONINNYTd 404 @3NSS| = —— SNV Ha0uRY Lo |7 |
=—— = ———— P
= 4 I 8
= = === ¥ (&
-_— —————— = =l e e IALYMNVE AN MN [
Ny, 91089 — —F— —— —_—— o«
R — === = = I I —
02 gy - = = 7] =
61 : = = ~ ONI¥3A0D 4008 | L] , I
T T T 108d WININNTY | |
000 4350 I RERRR | * 314044 W 5 , _
208107 NowvATTa [& ‘7 —=
[ (1] i | [ HLNOS NO SLHON | I
| | 4004 ONIN3AO ON ¥ |
| [
| | S| N (S| —
[ 1 — [
4 | TIVH 1Y0dS 40 TIVM N3 T18v9 = o
NNV TH ONLLSIX3 ZL¥GONNOOOY L . I ¢ ) )
; * ; 7 OLT110Ud J008N1LN0 1N ~—
| | V34V WJ03 HIXIS Y0013 LS8l (350d08d o
’ (@]
W D05 S
NOILVAT13 HLYON a3S0do¥d | FO o
WAD % A90TONHOIL ONLSX3 SS300v_3avorgg 394 V‘A ONONVHO TIVH SL¥0dS 90013 ONNOYO ONILSX3 VAA 3901S LNINJIND3 ONV_TIVH SL¥0JS ONLSIX3 VA
0098 144 - =
| 7 Z % | % =
— | ) TIVM ALAYD T - A
Z| qavInSNINO ¥IONRY : Z 7 ISP IS5
7 | £ ! ! Z|Z AT LR i
| b === —
z - = — ——
| = S — Z ——
7 = C._c 1t A AR = =
! A —
T Q05 e 0.0 A = — ———— !
S SONOBOIING —————— L
| <|  sTwvduIoNay Lvon T — —=
o v | —
- L < SINaNASYD -
. B ONIN3HO RUINZO ZAE =———— ——
/ S| HumSMOaNMONdN =— = - —— 4
z . .1 — = — %
x ¥aLe ——
D1 wa1vm Nive OAdN MaN = =
w — X
O] —_— ]
S ——— |
B —— e N
W 7 = — «
— H - — =
I 3 ONNIN0D400Y | | —— b
| B 304 NNV 1
T lﬂ i
| g [ 7
— [ ﬁ & NOLLYAITR — | -
1
| | 400 ONINAO ON ¥ _ ﬁ [ [ 3
| J | h
— = TIVH L4OdS 40 TIVM GN3 318v9
o NNV TH |
, o OLT404d 4004 Nl N0 11D ; v | ;
orsnay A 3 < V39V Ng0d HIXIS 5004 1S9 0350doud i

“ONIMVYQ STHL WOS GITVDS 38 OL SNOISN3WIA ON
‘GND ANY 30 YSOM ONDN3HKCD YO SONIMYY] dOHS.
‘ONDIVH 30438 315 NO SNOISN3WIQ TIY AJREIA LSOW YOLOVAILNOD 3L



e Ve 020 L

aLva {GDOIHD
T10Z MddY :3Lva SN NMV¥Q
We0S'T  FWIS

- §0d/ST0-213

‘A3 “'ON ONIMV¥A

153M
SNOLLVAZ13 ONLLSIX3
ONIMVIA

88 018N ‘WYHNIOIL
VIWV WHO4 HIXIS
Q18 W.LIdVD T00HOS SYINAA

123(08d

WY@ O0Ss:h|

Sjuej|nsuoo juswdojanap

NOILVAZ13 LS3M ONILSIX3 _do

pue sjos}iyole
\QM _A NOISN3LX3 ONIONYHO TIVH SLd0dS ONILSIX3 M

(3

Dg

21'v0'913Lva

ONINNY1d 404 d3nssl 1_._..

00514 T3S 40 oL

Page 191




|

il
u,.

Qom

66 VT2L 020 X0 LWWT VEZL 020 1RL. WdS NTM UOPUOY ‘9204 AIGPIO 92
I 1OIHD

2102 1Y :31va SN INMVHQ
WOS'T  FWIS

3 ¢1d/S10-213

A3 ON ONIMVYQ

1S3IM

'SNOLLYA313 0350d0¥d
ONIMVIA

WYHNDOI

QVOY NIUIVM
T00HDS SYINAA

8V8 018N ‘WYHNDOI
VIUY W04 HIXIS
QI8 WLIdYD TOOHDS SYINAA

+103(0¥d

sjue}|nsuoo juswdojarap

pue s}28}1yose
QM 3SVOIVLS
3dVOS3 M3N

2Iv0'9KaLVa

_r ONINNV1d 04 a3NsSI

ONIONYHD T1IVH SLY0dS ¥00T14 ANNO¥O ONILSIX3

W0,
NOILVAZT3 LS3M a350doud & [

3400 3ONVALN3I

LHOI3H 3718N00 M3N

Ny
Eizfgqm\mw
ity

A0z Uy 5 '

Mooy 724393
%Esé&% - ATNO 3dv0s3
d 4 404 IVOUVLS
T3S GESINVATYD -
1HOIM LHON |

S1¥0dS 40 3NLNO |

NOISIAZY ~ 3LVa "A3Y

‘ONIMVYQ SIHL WO VDS 38 OL SNOISNIWIO ON
GNDI ANY 40 JOM ONIDNGWHO) YO SONIMYY] dOKS
NDIVH F90:38 35 NO SNOISNII TIV AT¥3A LS YOLOVLNGD FHL

3114084 4008 WHO HLXIS > - — =
3N NI G3LYGONNODOY 38 OL TIVM T16vD —— — —

0098 733

0008 73

~

INOOY ONIONVHO 400
(NNOYO INLLSIX3 SV

NOLLONYLSNOD 30 W04
3NNIINOD OL TIVM ALIAYD
(@3LVINSNI NO ¥3ANRY

e o
BosiT 01

SQYY08 03S1INNO
STINVd ¥3ANIY LHOM

SIN3W3SYO ONIN3JO
HLIM SMOGNIM OAdN

HILLNO ¥3LYM
NIVY OAdN M3N

Page 192

ONI¥3A0J J00Y
I 40

NEW FIRST FLOOR SIXTH FORM AREA & GROUND FLOOR ENTRANCE LOBBBY

NOLYAIT3

HLYON NO ON ¥ NOILYAIT3
HLNOS NO ON ¥ ‘SLHOIN

40 0N 840 WL0L

NIS3¥ANOT

VY34Y WHO04 HLXIS ¥00Td LS¥l4 M3N

3400 3ONVALIN3

LHOI3H 3718N0d M3N




R ]

oo wuce
66T ¥TTL 020 X034 LVHT VTZL 020 RL ¥dS NTM VOPUO % E.w wp = rf Emlo o
aLva 1aOIHD
2102 ¥dY :31va SN NMW¥a
VO0S'T FWS
WY@ 0S|
8 90d/S10-C13 g-anooas U
‘A 'ON ONIMVYA
98-8 NOLLD3S
V-¥ NOLLD3S -
SNOLLD3S ONLLSIDX3 =
SONIMVYA
WYHNDOT
QVOY NIJIVM Tl T
00HIS SYINAA et /N o098 T3 [ oo
JANMD |
8v8 0T8N ‘WYHNDII WOOY [DNIONVHO 3TV34 WOOY ONIONYHD ITVW
V3YY WYOS HIXIS
QI8 VLIdVD TO0HIS SYINAA
1930044 WAD ONLSIX3 | i 7
|
SjueyINsuo0d juswdojanap i W 7
pue §)28}1yoJe =
= ZLU'¥0'91:31va |
ONINNVId d04 d3NSSI|
ANy
RO s o
20z ¥dy 6 ¢
303y
NOUSNITIH 40 008 o7 |
LV @ 05’} 0
V-V NOILO3S | —\
___/F
- o098 1 — ‘l 4 = Bzl w
— 48601
I._ WNOOY ONIONVHO 3TVA34 A88071 3ONVYIN3
- 0
I L5 — g M
|

NOISIAZY  3uva “AJY

NIV SIHL WO GITVOS 38 OL SNOISN3HIQ ON
“GDIANY 30 SOM ONIDNIWHOD YO SONIMY dOHS
TIV AR




AN AMDIPIESO WA GOM, T PIRSOBULPE 03

wwsor ez iy _ug L

{662 VT2L 070 XB4 L4 VT2 020 BL 8 NTM U0pUO1 35034 AINGPIO 97
awva GDDIHD

2102 MddY :aUva SN iNMvYa
o0 WIS

- €1d/S10-213

EEr] +'ON ONIMVHQ

V-¥ NOLLD3S
NOLLD3S G350d0Yd

ONIMVYA
WYHNZOI

QVOY NIYYYM
TOOHIS SUINAA

NAMD

8Y8 078N ‘WYHNDOI
VIUY WO HIXIS
Q18 VAIGYD T00HIS SYINAA

+1D304d

SJue}|Nsu0d Juswdo|arap

pue $308}1y2J m @

“Zrvoor: m:a

ONINNYId ¥04 m_mem_

4oy

NOUYL045Hvg; MWNNYIg

U0z ygy 5,

Nz,
K 40 0808 N

Nogow

NOISIAZY  3Lva “A3Y

‘ONIMAYY STHL WOMJ GIIVOS 38 OL SNOISN3NIO ON

p—

wg Wi weo wo

308
1308

3SYOHIVLS

3dVOS3 M3IN

AINO3dV0S3
3Y14 04 ISYI ¥IVLS

T33LS QISINVATY) —————f+

LHOI3M LHON

ONIONVHO TIVH SL¥0dS 0014 ANNOY¥D ONILSIXI

3400 30NVHLINI

LHOI3H 318N00 M3N

il SpepUn oL G022

|

i

T
|

[
L]

IV @ 051
V-V NOILO3S a3S0d0o¥d

s

0098 T3

NOOY ONIONYHO 30014
(ANNOYO ONILSIX3 SY

(G3LYINSNI NO ¥3aNTY

31130¥d J004 W04 E.x_w e R i T =

‘M3N NI G3LYOONNOOOY 38 OL TTvM 318v9

TIVH SLY0dS NI STIANOT LOVILXI ONILSIX

Y34V W04 HLXIS 400714 1S¥Id M3N

3400 30NVYLNI

LHOI3H 378N00 M3N

B il ] T ] ] T M S -
A T 1 - o — -
| " il SQV08 03SLINNO
] —— STANVAY3ONBY LHON
LT : 11
1| VIS AQUSNYIdNGHO |5 i
s A A8807400T 1S¥l4
: TN INNVZIN
014N ss300Y
04 ISVOUIVLS
. 3318 1HOI3M LHON
INRA0D 4008
JavaLsnTv 4 e §
V0o EIcHod VIRV AGNLS ININVZZIN 5 °
- NOILYATT3

HLYON NO ON ¥ 2 NOILYAF13
HLNOS NO "ON ¥ 'SLHOIT
—— 4004 ONIN3dO ‘N 8 40 TV10L

NEW FIRST FLOOR SIXTH FORM AREA & GROUND FLOOR ENTRANCE LOBBBY

Page 194



N

y0w3

66T WL 020 YRy LT WEZL OO P S M VOP) "0 KNGO
Ve “aPOIO

2102 ¥4V “3Lva SN INMVED
WOIT  IWS

= §1d/S10-213

A3y TON ONIMVHO

ONIMVEQ
WYHNZO!
QVOY NIWUVM
TOOHDS SHINAA
NI
8V8 018N ‘WYHNDOI
VAUV WHO4 HXIS
QI8 WLIGVD TO0HDS SYINAA

1030084

S)UBj|NSU0D Juawdo|aAap

pue 23:55&@

Zrv0'91AIV0

ONINNYId 304 Q3NSSI

NOISIAZY UVa A

ONLMYS0 SDAL WOWS GTIVDS 33 OX SNOISAINIO ON
ONDH ANY 40 YSOM ONINGHAOD YO SONIMYE) JOHS.
TV AT

B W00k
NY1d 3OVNIVYA HOO0T4 ANNOYO ONILSIX3 | —\ O

, uUIoJp MJ oIPOSL
/ yuopunpas bunsixy

yjodyooy
ODWID} MAU JO JUBIXT
2L 'L

20wi0|

M/¥ uo)

doyuow
 uopunpas bunsia

¥69'8 1
CHLS) HA

1808 1 i
6gg 0 |
CHIS) HA
[DUJYX3 JO 2}N0Y | | o I - - S
qQixz
\ 2906
280 6 262 6
o amg
ko3
990 ‘¢
{
.ne._*n. ; . [
i 18 f ,
=83 | = ,
Fhall! 3 | | |
M ° | g
4 2 3
fpo e V ] , 8 O
oy —1— e L — )}
nos | Hy , L .,, —
- g 8 N44 \ |
é : Il | | , R | o)
) > (@))
iod & ]
iou
u
SS9 '6
R | 1 1
5 L— —
wmmq‘.m"i‘% 6 l;,n 6
Kdouoy 051, | - -
J10 %o:ou 05T,

OT0E Y €
5 >
{ 3 B
.N ] g 8141/
4 S WA —opua % 3
O—— 20uiD| |" om | BupPO¥ .5 ?
i | Sbg _—
vy L LSt ,r. — : TR
I 2 £Sr L i — 6 Sov 6
2 : 3poJISNIOQ LOO3Y0IY
| e [
a
2
3 6568 7 2
7 H= 002 6
9 .:D 0 B 69 '8
L1 ¥ o
4> o ~ . . sowso)
N & o P
— 02 '8 . ‘sat ¢
B 8 5 v8
_—" 089, €86 'L 288 dwoy | | e
= paadg
. - 2288 |
$5049
uyud
686 'L 21910000

20wio] * 561 6 3
L % . 3 g 0L 8
".LN% St Y RBPoH 90 '8 < ) f 95 g0 8 A8
10 4 oM 3000 TZ0%. 9191500 ~ €25
70 U oM 9000 e, oPoWuUN 9 '8 998
69°L £6 'L e xS - 06 %6 T

g 9so))




Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Vyners School
Warren Road

Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
4514/APP/2012/949 1:2,500
Planning Committee Date
June

NorthPage 196

2012

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address RUISLIP GOLF CENTRE ICKENHAM ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Installation of 1 x internally illuminated totem sign, 4 x externally illuminated
fascia sign, 1 x internally illuminated fascia sign and 2 x other signs

LBH Ref Nos: 10737/ADV/2012/26

Date Plans Received:  04/04/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 13/04/2012

North Planning Committee - 26th June 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 197



I/

v

i £
\oooogz Mg FaNI2Y
| R | 1 1 1
Wo2 S (=]

’

7

7
7 s’
7 s
7 ¥ 7
72 ’ 2/
% ’ D

@

abuey Buiauq Jl0O

Eoomowv

Page 198



AM 5516282 €11 (0) b+ Xed 2628282 €1 (0) i+ Ououd

I AT A P -3 -] V0 92571 'SPee] ‘IIBMUIOY ‘198 Usiel ‘9SNOH UBIeIusY s sse . (08082Z€} : JoqUINN 0) PI1 Subls soud
| ()Y S DISUDIYIU - Jo o} Auy e1end AfjoMTS e 5)UsjL0 Bl ‘PesSeIPPE S| UOREDYoRdS UBISSP SIU) Loy o} 6504} Ad PeSN & AU pINous pue %o}
| 3 | | | J | pejeal) eweyds buluueld - 0O - Z1/60/92 99628 DAL bVH
= =
ww spgi
ww 0g le N| | —+
e " ww sHZh _ a
a
(AT * o V10D
S . 5 K TA493S 0L anoyd
- b v
“ ww g6 -+
¢ ’
L 4
-h
R
4 a *
2 —— a
&
*
e 3
3
*
_u$ -AvVa A¥3A3-AVA TIV"
N nn - R
i 1 wwge
ww 08 0¢:} oJeosg K
*8UI|YoL02 B slens| dn
WINgG Yum ‘uBls oBo| payeurwny|i Ajjeusaiu] Y
(+ A30) €0 WaLI a4
sogn) muoEmo.. * -
'Y
7]
* 3
3
aul|yoeod B &
- | N sieye| dn ing
wu oz .ﬁ ww 00L9 LV
u . AUMYIVS
°©
suinjes pal yim
m siepe| dn ying ==« | ¢ m —.— .—.
ww osh 0g:1 8[eos

‘sjeued oljAI0E pajelodsp 8sienay - BISOD R 012
"8ul|yoeod pue siepe| dn jjing - 0o Sp4

08:1 olBoS ‘suINjel pal YiIm siens| Weeso dn Jjing - 8WUBUSSNOH

*BunyBi) YBNO. YIM "SUIYOBOO WESID [AUIA B PUY "SUINJSL Pal Yiim 's)s0d MaU )M
sJeye] Weato dn Jjing 4o 18s & yum ‘ubis elosey papis a|buig Jabbej 8|gnop pejeulwn|i Ajjeussiul papis e|lgnoQ

(1 &40) 20 WaLI (1 £4D) 1O WaLI



n-oo'subisublelysemmm 5516282 €41 (0) v+ XBd 2629282 €11 (0) P+

DV0 9287 'SPeeT ‘[[BMUIoY ‘1921S UsIel ‘esnoH UBIS|usY s| sseippe pesaisiBel esoum (080SZEL : SoquInN Aueduiod) P SUBIS YBISIUSY JO JUBSUOD UaRLM Joud 8U} INOUIM Apowss sy s *Buifdoo

PUE ejeAud ApoLs ele sjuejuod ey "pesselppe s| uonedyoeds ubisep siy) Wwoym o} esoy) ‘Aq pesn eq Ajuo pinoys pue o} Ajejos pepus)ul ese suoRensnj|| PUE subisep enoqe ey : JyBlkdod
pajeal) aweyog Buluueld - 00 - Z1/E0/92 99SL8 ‘DAL HVH XPPIN ‘diisinY ‘Peoy weyuso| Aemijed §@4 uids

y ,w ” | 10 uwoj Auy
o
o
©
3 ww oy —
" e
1 v =
021 8[eds
.mc_Em__\m\Qom gIlow £5. *sjoued payole Yim ulsjue| yoe|g
(¥ & fo) 8o wall (+ Zy0) Lo WaLI
ww op
e+ }
ww 0002
=
©
©
°©
3
| 3
|
ﬂ
=Y x =4
0¢:| 9eds

*s3ybBi| ybnouy *ou g yim pajeulwni|| *Aemyem
B} 8A0gE 2iNjoNJis @y} Ul paxi4 ‘Aejdsip paljdde yum a19)dwoo ubis wosuel |
(1 D) 90 WaLI

wuw 000t

3 Al

. A

Page 200

0¢:| ees
's1yb1| ybnouy ‘ou z yum pareutwny|| ‘qnd o3 8oUBIUS UlBW
anoqe paxi4 ‘Aejdsip pajidde yym s3e|dwioo ubls wosuel]
(1 A30) 0 WALI

X

wiw 000

wuw 009

0¢:} eleog
Bunybi| ybnoJy Y eulyoeoo weslo JAUIA B puy ‘suinjal pal Yim
slone| weaud dn Jjing Jo 39S & yum ‘ubis elosey papis a|bulg

(1 Z30) YO WaLI

ww Gegl



)n-0o'subisybiajyse

002:} 3TVOS
NOILVA313 1SV3

] 40[3 133HS ONINNVId

Page 201



. »n 0o subisybiajyse

H 40 ¥ 1L33HS ONINNV1d

Page 202



' :,/,...
{ ~
o~ 48
h i w\:wA /n wm
™ £2 qu &fw
B i b e

S

edwen

=~
e

Brac

s N
S Pt P P P i P e N e i S e e o D

B.5mm

36 Leo® peri MeTR

S
et

S-6 LomessS EacH LED

Page 203



JINIAIG
i ——

_sauns nowonns AVAIIVE SHL '

: _!I.c:-_o!iiugatz
313 ‘sa(ed AEpYLEg ‘SURASUD ‘SUPPIM
10) JqERAY Swooy uojunj




X NT
"GREAT FOOD & DRINK
FUNCTION SU'TES

IO QR J”

FU' peTALS AT ok

!

\ "4

/

6\







\ \ Golf Driving Range
Ruislip Golf Course
v

[
|
'
'

Blenheim
Care Centre

CarPark

Cottesmore House

Site Address LONDON BO ROU‘GH

Site boundary Ruislip Golf Centre OF g:;-nlﬂi';lG DON
For identification purposes only. Ickenham Road Environment, Igéucation
This copy has been made by or with RU|S||p & Community Services

the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale ol
Act 1988 (the Act). . e
Unless the Act provides a relevant 1 0737IA DV1201 2/26 1 2,000 . »; ~.
exception to copyright. - - 5‘25 £ X7
_ Planning Committee Date 7 3
© Crown copyright and database

_ June o
;lgggség;g Ordnance Survey North Page 207 2012 CI\["I LLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 208



	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the meeting held on 17 May 2012
	6 Land Forming Part of 12 Gladsdale Drive, Eastcote - 65761/APP/2012/549
	7 Rear of 64-66 Hallowell Road, Northwood - 2200/APP/2011/2927
	8 Land Forming Part of Oakhurst, Northgate, Northwood - 67012/APP/2011/2712
	9 Land Adjacent to and Forming Part of 30 Harvey Road, Northolt - 67335/APP/2011/1968
	10 54 St Margarets Road, Ruislip - 42371/APP/2012/645
	11 80 Bridle Road, Eastcote - 68430/APP/2012/674
	12 Vyners School, Warren Road, Ickenham - 4514/APP/2012/949
	13 Ruislip Golf Centre, Ickenham Road, Ruislip - 10737/ADV/2012/26
	Plans for North Planning Committee

